
 
 
 
 

The Corporation of the City of Sault Ste. Marie
Environmental Sustainability Committee

Agenda
 

Wednesday, November 12, 2025
12:00 pm - 1:30 pm

Thompson Room, Civic Centre

Meetings may be viewed live on the City's YouTube channel
https://www.youtube.com/c/saultstemarieca

Pages

1. Call to Order

2. Land Acknowledgement

I acknowledge, with respect, that we are on Robinson-Huron Treaty territory,
that the land on which we are gathered is the traditional territory of the
Anishinaabe and known as Bawating. Bawating is the home of Garden River
First Nation, Batchewana First Nation, the Historic Sault Ste. Marie Metis
Council.

3. Adoption of Minutes 3 - 5

Mover ________________
Seconder ________________
Resolved that Minutes of Environmental Sustainability Committee meeting of
October 7, 2025 be approved.

4. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest

5. Adoption of Agenda

Mover ________________
Seconder ________________
Resolved that the Agenda for Environmental Sustainability Committee
meeting for November 12, 2025 as presented be approved.

6. ESC Climate Action Letter Update 6 - 7



7. ESC Composition Update

8. CDF Green Initiatives Fund Applications Review Q4

8.1 F.H Clergue Bike Rack Project - $5,543.13 8 - 15

Mover ________________
Seconder ________________
Resolved that the Environmental Sustainability Committee supports the
request for funding from the CDF Green Initiatives Program for the F.H.
Clergue Bike Rack Project and recommends that Council approve $_______
in project funding.

8.2 Helping Hands Circular Economy eCommerce Platform Project - $10,778.58
40

16 - 92

Mover ________________
Seconder ________________
Resolved that the Environmental Sustainability Committee supports the
request for funding from the CDF Green Initiatives Program for the Helping
Hands Circular Economy eCommerce Platform Project and recommends that
Council approve $_______ in project funding.

9. Green Initiatives Fund Program Terms of Reference Revision 93 - 101

Mover ________________
Seconder ________________
Resolved that the Environmental Sustainability Committee supports the
request to approve the revised Green Initiatives Fund Program terms of
reference and application, and recommend that Council approve the request.

10. Staff Update 102 - 107

11. Next Meeting

Tuesday, January 6, 2026 4 – 5:30 PM

12. Adjournment

Mover ________________
Seconder ________________
Resolved that this Committee now adjourn.

Page 2 of 107



 

 1 

              

The Corporation of the City of Sault Ste. Marie 

Environmental Sustainability Committee Minutes 

 

Tuesday, October 7, 2025 

4:02 PM 

Video Conference – Virtual  

 

Present: D. Hilsinger, A. Riopel, M. Britton, E. Emilson, C. Gardi, T. 

Parmar 

 

Absent: V. Prouse, N. Roubal  

  

Officials: E. Cormier 

  

_____________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call to Order 

Meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m  

2. Land Acknowledgement  

3. Adoption of Minutes 

Moved by: M. Britton 

Seconded by: T. Prouse 

Resolved that Minutes of the Environmental Sustainability Committee meeting of July 15, 

2025, be approved. 

Carried 

4. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest 

4.1 C. Gardi – SSMRCA Environmental Monitoring Project Funding Request  

 Board member of SSMRCA. 

Page 3 of 107



 

 2 

5. Adoption of Agenda 

Moved by: E. Emilson  

Seconded by: A. Riopel 

Resolved that the Agenda for the Environmental Sustainability Committee meeting for October 

7, 2025, as presented, be approved. 

Carried 

6. ESC Committee Composition Update 

 

7. CDF Green Initiatives Fund Applications Review Q3 

7.1 SSMRCA Environmental Monitoring Project - $11,225.24 

7.2 ARCH Hospice LED Lighting Phase 2 Project - $3,250  

7.3 Helping Hands Circular Economy eCommerce Platform - $10,778.58 40  

At the ESC meeting on Tuesday, October 7, 2025, two (2) projects received the following 
recommendations:  

Mover: A. Riopel 
Seconder: T. Parmar______________ 
 
Resolved that the Environmental Sustainability Committee supports the request for funding from the 
CDF Green Initiatives Program for the SSMRCA Environmental Monitoring Project and recommends 
that Council approve $11,225.24 in project funding.  
 
Mover: M. Britton 
Seconder: C. Gardi 
Resolved that the Environmental Sustainability Committee supports the request for funding from the 
CDF Green Initiatives Program for the ARCH Hospice LED Lighting Phase 2 Project and 
recommends that Council approve $3,250 in project funding. 
 
8. Next Meeting 

Tuesday, November 4, 2025, 4:00 – 5:30 PM   
 

9. Adjournment 
 

Moved by: A. Riopel 

Seconded by: M. Britton  

Resolved that this Committee now adjourn. 

Carried 

 

Page 4 of 107



 

 3 

 

 

_________________________ 

Chair 

Page 5 of 107



 

 

 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 
 

 
 

 

  

 

 

CORPORATION OF THE  

CITY OF SAULT STE. MARIE 

 

P.O. Box 580, 99 Foster Drive ~ Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario ~ P6A 5N1 

705-759-5344 ~ mayor.shoemaker@cityssm.on.ca  

November 5, 2025 
 
Donna Hilsinger 
Environmental Sustainability Committee, Chair 
 
Dear Chair Hilsinger: 
 
Thank you for your letter and for the ongoing work of the Environmental Sustainability 
Committee. I want to express my sincere appreciation for the time, insight and 
dedication that each member brings to advancing environmental causes in Sault Ste. 
Marie. The passion of the citizens who serve on this committee continues to play an 
important role in shaping the City’s efforts to build a more sustainable future. 
 
The concerns outlined in your correspondence regarding local emissions and the need 
for coordinated action are noted and understood. As a municipality, we share your 
commitment to reducing emissions and supporting initiatives that contribute to long-term 
environmental sustainability. At the same time, it is important to recognize that 
meaningful progress in this area depends not only on local resolve, but also on the 
availability of funding and support from our federal and provincial partners. Many of the 
most impactful initiatives – particularly those related to infrastructure renewal, energy 
transition and fleet modernization – require significant financial resources that extend 
beyond the capacity of municipal budgets alone. 
 
Within the municipality, sustainability continues to be a key consideration. The City 
employs a Sustainability Coordinator whose work is focused on leading and supporting 
our corporate and community-wide efforts in this area, along with seeking funding 
opportunities. While we were asked, and did consider having climate change as a 
standalone pilar in the Strategic Plan, we ultimately determined that it was best to have 
the 2025-2030 Corporate Strategic Plan reflect sustainability across multiple pillars, 
recognizing that climate action and environmental stewardship influence virtually every 
aspect of municipal operations, from infrastructure investment to community planning. 
 
I appreciate the Committee’s continued advocacy and commitment to ensuring that 
Sault Ste. Marie remains a forward-thinking and environmentally responsible community 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
MATTHEW M. SHOEMAKER 
Mayor, Sault Ste. Marie 

Page 6 of 107

mailto:mayor.shoemaker@cityssm.on.ca


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 8, 2025 

  

RE: City of Sault Ste. Marie 2023 – 2024 Sustainability Report Outreach 

  

Dear Mayor Shoemaker and City Council, 

 

On behalf of the City’s Environmental Sustainability Committee (ESC), I am writing to you to request a 

meeting following the discussion of the municipality's latest 2023 – 2024 Sustainability Report at the ESC 

meeting on Tuesday, May 13, 2025. The report revealed concerning trends, with community emissions 

increasing by 3% and corporate emissions rising by 5%, highlighting the need for urgent action and a re-

evaluation of how the city weighs sustainability and climate change mitigation in Council decision making.  

A significant point raised was the lack of comment from most of Council when the report was on the May 

agenda. The ESC is disappointed by the perceived lack of urgency and is eager to help raise awareness and 

drive action on this critical matter. 

  

The ESC expressed significant concern regarding these rising emissions and the lack of effective progress 

in our sustainability goals. During our discussions, it was clear that a collaborative approach across all city 

departments is essential to ensure that everyone understands the seriousness of the situation and the risks 

involved with a “business as usual” approach. Meaningfully addressing climate change requires strategic-

level support as well as a clear commitment from leadership to drive effective action. At present, the climate 

impact statement on council reports is voluntary, which we feel undermines its potential to influence 

decision-making at the council level. We strongly urge that this be made a standard part of the review 

process. Furthermore, there must be strong linkages between the City’s strategic sustainability goals and 

how day-to-day municipal operations, capital investments and incremental decisions support and/or inhibit 

progress to these goals.   

 

In 2023, we wrote to the Mayor, Council, and Senior Management and outlined three short-term and three 

long-term priorities for consideration (enclosed). While we appreciated the responses of consideration from 

both the former CAO in 2023 and Tom Vair in 2024 and some items have been considered, we feel that 

these issues have yet to be adequately addressed.  We recommended in our letter that Climate Action be 

made a top priority in the strategic plan update. While we appreciate that the City's net-zero target was 

incorporated into the infrastructure pillar of the recently updated strategic plan, the ESC feels that climate 

change is too critical to be treated as part of a broader category like infrastructure. Climate change is a 

global crisis, and addressing it deserves a dedicated focus of its own. 

  

The ESC is committed to being part of the solution and effective action for a sustainable future. However, 

the support of the Mayor and Council is necessary to take the actions needed to achieve our goals.  We look 

forward to your support in addressing these critical issues. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Donna Hilsinger 
Donna Hilsinger, Chair ESC 

Page 7 of 107



Page 8 of 107



Page 9 of 107



Page 10 of 107



Page 11 of 107



Page 12 of 107



Page 13 of 107



Page 14 of 107



Page 15 of 107



1. How long has Helping Hands been in operation? Eleven Years.  

We have been a registered Charity since 2017 

2. Can you provide a breakdown of where the majority of your money goes and where you get 

your money to operate?  

Currently, our funds come from daily small donations and a few contributions from churches and 

individuals - mostly under $1,000. Helping Hands does not SELL anything. People are asked to donate 

what they can. We have a monthly rental and insurance operating cost of $3,800. We have one contract 

manager who also runs various programs along with our Board. Her wage amounts to about $575 a 

week.  

3. Not opposed to the project, but there are similar operations in the community (e.g., Value 

Village, Facebook Marketplace) – what makes you different? As well, when you look at the 

budget, a significant amount is going to consultants, which really isn’t what the fund is for. 

Would prefer to fund tangible items (e.g., the Shopify subscription).  

Helping Hands Thrift is a registered local charity dedicated to serving the community. We are not a for-

profit thrift chain or a resale platform. Our mission is to provide affordable clothing and household 

essentials to low-income families, newcomers, students, and those in crisis. Every dollar earned is 

reinvested in our charitable programs and community support, not into shareholders' interests. 

Helping Hands is far more than a store. It is a place where people can come to participate in community, 

find warmth and refuge during cold weather, and be listened to and treated with dignity. Many visitors 

seek more than goods; they come for a sense of connection and belonging. 

Virtually all of our items are donated by local residents. This means we help divert a significant amount of 

reusable material from the landfill. At present, Sault Ste. Marie has far more reusable goods entering the 

landfill than existing organizations can handle. We regularly see perfectly serviceable items discarded, 

including electronics, clothing, and household goods. By increasing our capacity, we can reduce waste 

and prevent future environmental costs associated with landfill remediation. 

Our Shopify initiative will help us become more financially self-sustaining by creating an online sales 

channel that supports operations year-round and reduces our reliance on unpredictable government 

grants. By linking the Shopify store with our Google Ads Grant, we expect to increase traffic and sales. 

This will expand our throughput, increase landfill diversion, and strengthen our ability to serve those who 

rely on us. 

The consultant resource is essential to the success of this project. Our staff and volunteers excel in 

community service but lack technical e-commerce experience. The consultant will configure the Shopify 

platform, integrate payment systems, train staff, and create a process that our team can maintain 

independently after launch. 

While a small portion of the budget supports this one-time setup and training, the majority is dedicated to 

tangible needs such as the Shopify subscription, hardware, and packaging materials. Helping Hands 

Thrift is built on community impact, volunteerism, and accessibility, ensuring that what is donated locally 

stays in the community and continues to help those who need it most 

4. Can you provide details on the source for waste reduction (15-20 tonnes from landfill)?  

The estimate of 15–20 tonnes of landfill diversion is based on the typical volume of donations and sales 

processed through Helping Hands Thrift over the course of a year. We receive thousands of pounds of 

donated clothing, furniture, and household goods each month, almost all of which would otherwise be 

discarded. 

Page 16 of 107



Our store fills approximately one to two large cube-van loads per week with donated goods that are 

cleaned, sorted, and re-distrubuted. A fully loaded 16-foot cube van carries roughly 1 tonne of mixed 

textiles and goods. Over a 10-month operating year, this represents between 15 and 20 tonnes of 

reusable material redirected away from the municipal landfill. 

This figure aligns with national data. According to Environment and Climate Change Canada, the average 

Canadian throws away 37 kilograms of textiles per year, and Value Village’s Impact Report indicates that 

a single thrift store of comparable size typically diverts between 15 and 25 tonnes of goods annually. 

Based on our scale of operations, this is a conservative estimate. 

The proposed Shopify and digital expansion will further increase this diversion by helping us move more 

items online, clear inventory faster, and process a greater volume of donations that currently exceed our 

in-store capacity. Every sale or re-use item represents one less item entering the landfill and one less new 

item needing to be produced and shipped into the community.  

5. Do you also have examples from other communities? 

The Salvation Army operates charity-run online thrift storefronts that sell donated used items. 

 In Prince George, BC, The Salvation Army runs an e-store that lists donated antiques, 

collectibles, clothing and more for online purchase with pickup or shipping options. This is a direct 

charity operation, not a third-party marketplace. Salvation Army Prince George+1 

 The organization also operates official online thrift platforms in other regions, confirming the 

model at broader scale. For example, The Salvation Army’s online thrift and auction site lists 

donated goods for sale to support programs. Shop The Salvation Army+1 

6. Not sure how a POS impacts environmental sustainability 

The POS and Online Store are linked. They use the same backing software. This is standard; it is a 

system called Shopify. This allows for ease of inventory management, accounting, etc. The online store 

would be used with our $10k/month ad grant to drive web traffic to our website, and because we 

essentially force people to pick up in-store, that traffic will also be in-store traffic. By increasing sales, both 

by establishing an online store and driving in-store traffic, we also increase landfill diversion since every 

item sold is an item diverted from landfill, as virtually all of our items are donated by the public. An item 

diverted is also one that does not need to be created and shipped to the Sault to take its place, which 

further reduces landfill waste.  

7. Concern about supporting this project as it currently sits– if they were asking for those things 

in particular – they would have no issues – when you look at budget breakdown - $9000 out of 

$10K spent on consultants and what real value are we getting from that – how is that being 

applied and put towards this being something to be totally fair is not new? 

We do not have the in-house expertise to do this project, and the bulk of the cost is skilled labour. As well, 

as someone who has dealt with volunteers, they would not be able to do a full project like this as we need 

it. It would be haphazard and cost more to fix than it would to do it properly the first time. Helping Hands 

does not have the financial capacity to undertake this project on its own due to the overall cost, which is 

why we are proposing it for grant funding. The setup cost, not the hardware or software, is the true cost in 

setting up an online store and POS system. The Sault suffers from brain drain, and we struggle to find 

competent labour. As well, we have purposely chosen contractors who are offering rates at least half of 

what they would be on the open Canadian market..  

8. Can we discuss alternative avenues for the consultant fees 

The entire cost is in the budget, so there's not much we can move around. I can include the hardware in 

the budget and have that cost covered by Helping Hands, but overall, the skilled labour for setup is the 

Page 17 of 107

https://www.sapg.ca/shop
https://shopthesalvationarmy.com/


bulk of the price, and the reason we need to seek grant funds, as we otherwise could not cover this initial 

setup fee. Once it's set up, it only costs the monthly software costs. 

 

 

Page 18 of 107



 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

CDF – Green Initiatives Program Fund Overview  
 
1. Purpose 
 
The purpose of the Green Initiatives Program of the Community Development Fund (CDF) is to 
support green initiatives that result in improved environmental sustainability in Sault Ste. Marie.   
 
2. Policy 
 
The City of Sault Ste. Marie’s (the City) Environmental Sustainability Committee (ESC) may 
recommend the allocation of funds for eligible projects or programs that support of the City’s 
environmental plans and practices, in particular the reduction of greenhouse gas (GHG) 
emissions and other community environmental sustainability activities.  
 
Funding applications will be reviewed by the ESC in accordance with the CDF – Green Initiatives 
Program guidelines and will be recommended to Council for approval.  
 
Total funds available for all projects under the CDF – Green Initiatives Program is $50,000. This 
amount will be reviewed on an annual basis. 
 
3. Definitions 

 
3.1 “Environmental sustainability” means: projects that support reducing our community GHG 
emissions and reducing pollution, maintaining our natural environment and managing the use of 
natural resources in a way that ensures their availability for future generations.  
 
3.2 “Eligible Applicant” means either a: 

i. Incorporated Not-for-profit organization  
ii. Unincorporated organization/collective – must be composed of at least 2 members 

and have been active as a group for at least 1 year 
iii. Local School or School Group / Committee 
iv. City of Sault Ste. Marie Department  

 
● “Eligible Project” means any project or activity that demonstrates environmental benefits or 

improvements and is consistent with City policies, and may include, but is not limited to 
greenhouse gas (GHG) reduction, improving water quality / rehabilitation, increases energy 
efficiency, heathy and resilient ecosystems, including habitat restoration active 
transportation or waste reduction.  
 

3. Processing for Evaluating Proposals 
 
4.1 The Community Development and Enterprise Services Department (CD&ES) will provide the 
resources to support the intake of applications and support the proponent(s) in the development 
of their proposal. 
 
4.2 City Finance and CD&ES will provide recommendations regarding economic resources 
available and related concerns (e.g., due diligence collaboration, risk management, etc.) 
 
4.3 Once an application has been deemed eligible and complete by City staff, applications will be 
reviewed with the Environmental Sustainability Committee for recommendation to City council. 
 

Page 19 of 107



 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

4.4. All requests will be presented to Council in writing with supporting presentations by the 
applicant, if required.  A copy of the application will be included in the Council package, which is 
public. Any confidential material to support the application should be contained in a separate 
document and marked confidential.  
 
4.5 City Council will make the final decision regarding the approval of financial contributions.  
 
4. Accountability, Monitoring and Reporting of Results 
The following will be expected from the successful applicants: 
 
5.1 Recognition of the Community Development Fund contribution to the project in reports and 
appropriate marketing products, including the City logo. 
 
5.2 Progress reports for longer duration projects as outlined in their application timetable and 
proposal to City Council. 
 
5.3 A final project report containing an evaluation of the success of the initiative in meeting its 
goals and key performance targets as well as the benefits to the community is required within 60 
days of project completion.  
 
5.4 A complete report of all revenues and disbursements for the project within 6 months of 
completion of the project. The City Finance Department will require supporting financial 
documentation (e.g. paid invoices, etc.) and has the right to review or audit projects. 
 
The Green Initiatives funds are provided on a re-imbursement basis, i.e., an organization incurs 
the cost, provides invoices to the City in a claim report and the City’s contribution level to the 
project is then provided. Where other levels of government or other funding programs are 
involved, the City will receive claim packages as submitted to the other funding agencies and pay 
their proportional share of approved and eligible project costs.  
 
 
 
  

Page 20 of 107



 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

Community Development Fund Application Form  
 
Green Initiatives Stream 
 
Before filling out an application, please discuss your project and/or activity with Community 
Development and Enterprise Services (CD&ES) staff. Contact information is available in Section 
7 of the application. Staff will help guide potential applicants through the process and answer any 
questions regarding the program and application form. 
 
Please fill in each of the following sections: 
 
Section 1: Intakes 
 
Applications will be accepted quarterly every year and recommended for Council approval by the 
City’s Environmental Sustainability Committee (ESC) at their quarterly meetings. Please select 
the intake round you wish to apply for funds.  
 

Intake Submission 
Period 

Application Due ESC and 
Council Review 

Project 
Implementation 

☐ Q1 January 1 – March 
31 

Last Friday in March of 
each calendar year 

April  After May 1 

☐ Q2 April 1 – June 30 Last Friday in June of 
each calendar year 

July After August 1 

☒ Q3 July 1 – September 
30 

Last Friday in September 
of each calendar year 

October After November 
1 

☐ Q4 October 1 – 
October 31 

Last Friday in October of 
each calendar year 

November After December 
1  

 
Section 2: Applicant Information 
 
Please select which type of organization you represent: 
 

☒  Incorporated Not-for-profit organization  

☐ Unincorporated organization/collective – must be composed of at least 2 members and have 

been active as a group for at least 1 year 

☐ Local School or School Group / Committee 

☐ City of Sault Ste. Marie (list Department):          

 
Organization/Collection/School/School Group Name: Sault Ste Marie Helping Hands 
Address: 346 Wellington St W, Sault Ste. Marie, ON P6A 1J1      
Phone Number: 249-889-9797     Fax:      
Contact Name: Eric Holmes    Email: ssmhhboard@gmail.com 
 Phone: 647 859 3441           
 
Names of Organization Officers, Directors & Principals (if applicable): Emily Corbeil, Eric 
Holmes, John Korab, Michelle Nolan, Robert Peace       
       

Page 21 of 107

mailto:ssmhhboard@gmail.com


 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

Briefly describe the function or purpose of your organization (e.g. include a short history, 
mandate, goals and objectives) 
Helping Hands is a registered charity thrift store and community resource in Sault Ste. Marie. We 
cater to the whole community. We accept donations of used goods in useable and working 
condition. Our dual mandate is the concurrent alleviation of poverty and the diversion of consumer 
goods from the municipal waste stream. We execute this by intercepting, processing, and 
recirculating donated items, thereby maximizing their lifecycle and providing essential goods to 
vulnerable populations at minimal cost. 
 
Contributing partners (elaborate on the partner (name), type of partnership (e.g. joint 
venture, in-kind organization) or proposed collaboration, and provide references):  
N/A 
 
Section 3: Project Information  
 
Please provide key information about your project including: project description, 
objectives, performance targets, impacts and limitations of project, methodology and 
timing (including key dates for progress reports and final report to council)  
Helping Hands is seeking funding to develop a secure and scalable e-commerce platform 
designed to recirculate post-consumer goods and reduce landfill waste in Sault Ste. Marie. This 
initiative promotes a circular economy by making it easier for residents to donate and purchase 
gently used items through a streamlined, local online marketplace. By digitizing its operations, 
Helping Hands will reduce its reliance on external funding, while advancing environmental and 
social sustainability in the community. 
 
The platform will serve as an efficient hub for sales, donation management, and fulfillment, 
supporting local reuse efforts and reducing greenhouse gas emissions associated with both waste 
disposal and the production of new goods. At the same time, it will increase access to affordable 
second-hand items for residents. A key component of the project involves engaging youth 
volunteers, who will gain hands-on experience in digital tools, e-commerce operations, and 
sustainability practices—skills that are increasingly in demand in the modern workforce. 
 
Key targets for the project include launching the platform by February 28, 2026, with at least 100 
products (SKUs) listed and a local pick-up fulfillment model in place. Standard Operating 
Procedures will be created to ensure consistency and scalability in operations, and a minimum of 
five student volunteers will be actively engaged in the platform's day-to-day functions. The model 
will be financially self-sustaining through online sales, eliminating the need for continued public 
funding after the initial setup phase. 
 
The environmental impact of this initiative will be achieved by diverting gently used goods from 
the landfill. The project will reduce solid waste and associated methane emissions. It will also 
decrease the demand for new goods, thereby lowering upstream emissions from manufacturing 
and transport. The local pickup model minimizes the carbon footprint of delivery, and the platform 
itself will raise community awareness about sustainable consumption and reuse. 
 
While the project offers strong potential, there are some limitations to consider. The volume and 
variety of available inventory will depend on community donations, which may vary over time. The 
capacity for rapid scaling could be limited by volunteer availability, and some residents may face 
barriers to accessing the platform due to digital literacy or connectivity challenges. However, these 
risks will be addressed through proactive outreach and training. 
 

Page 22 of 107



 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

Methodology 
 
The project will be carried out in three phases 
 
1. Planning & Development (Nov 1, 2025 – Jan 31, 2026) 
● Hire professional Shopify developer, remote operations manager, and project manager (all 

consultant roles) 
● Purchase and configure necessary software and digital tools 
● Develop Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) and volunteer training materials 

 
2. Platform Launch (February 2026) 
● Launch platform with a minimum of 100 SKUs 
● Begin community outreach and marketing efforts 
● Initiate order fulfillment through local pickup model 

 
3. Operations & Evaluation (March 2026 onward) 
● Monitor platform usage, customer feedback, and waste diversion impact 
● Track revenue and cost performance to confirm sustainability 
● Prepare impact analysis and finalize reports for stakeholders 
 
Timeline and Key Dates 
● Project Start Date - November 1, 2025 
● Progress Report to Council - January 15, 2026 
● Platform Launch Date - February 28, 2026 
● Final Report to Council - April 10, 2026 
 
Outline your communication strategy for promoting the project you are seeking GIF for 
(e.g., press release, social media post, community event, etc.) and any plans to ensure that 
the project is brought to the attention of the community. Please also include the target 
audience of your project and anticipated impact (e.g., education, awareness, reduced 
emissions, water quality improvement) 
The primary target audiences for this project include residents of Sault Ste. Marie, environmentally 
conscious consumers, and post-secondary students. These groups are likely to be most engaged 
with the platform’s environmental mission, affordability, and opportunities for community 
involvement. 
 
To promote the project and raise awareness, we will use a multi-channel communication strategy. 
This includes issuing press releases to local media, posting regular updates on our website and 
social media platforms, and distributing email newsletters to our existing supporters and partners. 
We will also leverage a $10,000/month in-kind Google Ad Grant to run geo-targeted digital 
advertising campaigns, specifically aimed at reaching local users searching for second-hand 
goods or sustainable shopping options. 
 
Our messaging will highlight the platform’s environmental benefits—such as waste reduction and 
emissions avoidance—alongside the financial and social advantages of supporting a community-
based reuse initiative. We will also create content to educate the public on circular economy 
practices and the importance of diverting post-consumer goods from landfills. 
 
Through this strategy, we aim to generate widespread community engagement, increase 
awareness of sustainable consumption, and inspire behavioural change that contributes to 
reduced emissions and a more environmentally responsible local economy. 

Page 23 of 107



 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

 
Section 4: Costs and Financing 
 
Total amount of assistance requested: $10,778.58 
 
Please specify as accurately as possible how the Green Initiatives Fund will be used if 
approved. Requests for capital purchases or printed material must include a minimum of 
one quote from a firm/business to provide the service/material.  
Funding will be allocated to discrete, non‑recurring costs: professional Shopify development 
(contract, consultant), a remote operations manager (contract, consultant) and a project manager 
(contract, consultant), and initial e‑commerce software subscriptions. Total project cost is 

$43,363.02 amount requested $10,778.58; applicant cash contribution $4,427.84; in‑kind 
contribution $28,160. Please see the attached "Project Budget" spreadsheet for a detailed 
breakdown of costs and financing. 
 
If you are a City Department, please elaborate on how you plan to use this this request to 
build a pathway into future operating and/or capital budgets. Please also tie this into the 
environmental sustainability section of the corporate strategic plan.  
 
N/A 
 
Does your organization currently receive other financial assistance from the City, either in-kind or 
direct funding?  

☐ Yes 

☒  No  

 
If yes, please specify: 
             
             
             
             
              
 
Have you received Green Initiative funding from the City previously? 

☒  No 

☐Yes      ☐Amount ($)        

Project Title / Description:           
             
              
 
What was the last year received:       (specify year) 
 
If yes, for the last year that the grant was received, append a copy of a Post-Project Report. 
Please note that applicants can apply more than once a year, providing their last project post-
project report has been submitted to and approved by the City. For grants given to assist in capital 
purchases or printed material, please append an example and/or colour photo of the item(s).  
 
Submit the following required attachments with your application: 

i) Detailed project costs 
ii) Financing arrangements (e.g., equity, loans, etc.) and funding partners 

Page 24 of 107



 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

iii) In-kind contributions 
iv) Balance, Financial Statements, Cash flow projections (historical and projected), where 

appropriate 
v) Demonstrated need for assistance and supporting documentation and applications to 

other government assistance programs, etc.  
 

Section 5: Environmental Benefits 

 
Description of how the project achieves environmental sustainability, such as a reduction 
in GHGs, improvement in water quality, energy efficiency, heathy and resilient 
ecosystems, including habitat restoration, active transportation and/or waste reduction. 
This project directly supports environmental sustainability by reducing greenhouse gas (GHG) 
emissions, minimizing landfill waste, and promoting circular economy practices within Sault Ste. 
Marie. By creating a centralized e-commerce platform for post-consumer goods, we will 
significantly increase the volume and efficiency of item recirculation—diverting an estimated 15–
20 tonnes of reusable material from landfill annually. 
 
Each item sold or donated through the platform avoids the carbon emissions associated with the 
production, packaging, and transportation of a new equivalent product. This reduction in demand 
for newly manufactured goods contributes to lower upstream emissions and conserves natural 
resources. 
 
The platform is intentionally designed to prioritize hyper-local fulfillment, with local pick-up as the 
default delivery model. While shipping will remain available, operational protocols and geo-
targeted digital advertising—made possible through a $10,000/month in-kind Google Ad Grant—
will actively promote transactions within the local area. This localized approach significantly limits 
transportation-related emissions. 
 
Taken together, these strategies contribute to a measurable reduction in GHG emissions, support 
waste reduction goals, and help build a more circular, climate-conscious local economy. In 
addition to environmental outcomes, the platform also raises public awareness of sustainable 
consumption and provides a replicable model for other municipalities seeking low-cost, low-
emission retail alternatives.          
    
Section 6: Community Benefits   
 
How does the project compliment other local initiatives? 
Our digital thrift store directly supports and enhances the City of Sault Ste. Marie’s existing waste 
diversion and environmental sustainability efforts. The City’s Greenhouse Gas Emissions 
Reduction Plan highlights waste reduction as a key strategy to lower community emissions. By 
significantly increasing the recirculation of post-consumer goods and diverting 15–20 tonnes of 
material annually from landfill, our project contributes measurable reductions in greenhouse gas 
emissions, aligning with the City’s emissions targets. 
 
The platform complements the City’s waste management programs, including curbside recycling, 
yard waste collection, and household hazardous waste depots by focusing on reuse and 
extending the life of goods that might otherwise be discarded. This approach reduces landfill 
burden and eases pressure on existing waste infrastructure. 
 

Page 25 of 107



 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

We also support the objectives of the City’s Green Initiatives Fund and Environmental 
Sustainability Committee by advancing circular economy principles and reducing reliance on 
resource consumption. Our project encourages local participation in sustainable consumption, 
directly contributing to the City’s broader goals for environmental stewardship as outlined in their 
Corporate Strategic Plan. Our project also aligns with the City’s strategic vision under the 
“Environmental Sustainability” pillar, promoting a healthier ecosystem and better quality of life for 
Sault Ste. Marie residents. 
 
What is the anticipated impact on the community as a whole from your planned project?  
The project will deliver broad social and economic benefits across the community. Residents will 
gain barrier‑free digital access to affordable, quality goods, reducing household expenses and 
improving quality of life. The municipality will benefit from reduced waste management costs and 
a strengthened circular-economy infrastructure as more goods are recirculated rather than 
discarded. The physical and digital advertising will increase awareness of the opportunity for 
affordable goods access as well as an ethical alternative to dumping unwanted yet usable goods. 
 
If applicable, how does your project plan to increase environmental sustainability 
education and awareness in our community? 
Our project will actively promote environmental sustainability education by embedding engaging, 
accessible content directly within the online platform. This will include regularly updated blog 
posts, visually compelling infographics, and clear impact metrics that demonstrate the 
environmental benefits of choosing reused items—such as reductions in carbon emissions, waste 
diversion, and resource conservation specific to the Sault Ste. Marie community. 
 
Beyond simply providing information, we will use storytelling to connect users emotionally to the 
local environmental impact of their purchasing choices, fostering a deeper sense of stewardship. 
We also plan to collaborate with local schools, post-secondary institutions, and community groups 
to amplify awareness through workshops, volunteer programs, and social media campaigns. 
 
Section 7 
I UNDERSTAND that by signing this application, I agree that my project:  
• Has a distinct start and end date within the year that the grant is provided.  
• Has specific deliverables based on the project.  
• Will benefit the residents of Sault Ste. Marie. 
• City of Sault Ste. Marie property held by the organization must have a current and up-to-

date tax payments upon the City’s receipt of application. Through the grant period, tax 
payments must be maintained and up-to-date. Organizations whose property taxes are in 
arrears will not be considered for this program. Organizations who default on their property 
taxes through the grant period will not receive any payment from the City of Sault Ste. 
Marie, and the grant agreement may be terminated immediately. 
 

I CERTIFY that to the best of my knowledge, the information provided in the Green Initiatives 
Program Fund application is accurate and complete and is endorsed by the organization society 
or City department, which I represent.  
 
DATED in Sault Ste. Marie, this     day of     , 20  
 
NAME    Title    Signature    Phone Number 
              
 
PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AND RELATED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION TO: 

2 October 25

Eric Holmes Helping Hands 647-859-3441

Page 26 of 107



 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

 
Emily Cormier 
Sustainability Coordinator, Community Development & Enterprise Services 
99 Foster Drive, Level 1 
Sault Ste. Marie, ON P6A 5X6 
Telephone inquiries: (705) 989-8748 
Email: e.cormier2@cityssm.on.ca  
 
INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE CONSIDRED.  
 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
 
Application Received By:         Date:      
 
Collection of Personal Information Notice 
 
Personal information of the Green Initiative Fund Application is collected under the authority of 
the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy ACT R.S.O. 1990 m c.M.56 and 
will be used solely to determine applicable information necessary for application. Questions about 
this collection should be directed to the address noted in the Competition Outline.  
 

2025 10 02

Page 27 of 107

mailto:e.cormier2@cityssm.on.ca


billing-plans discounts

SanfordCultural Merchant Aug 2023

How does a non profit apply for pricing discounts

Moira Retired Aug 2023

Hey @SanfordCultural  ,

Welcome to the Shopify Community!

We offer two plans for non-profit organizations: NPO Lite and NPO Full. I would like to detail

each plan’s features and benefits so you are able to make an informed decision about which

plan to choose:

NPO Lite with an online store costs $29 USD per month

NPO Full with an online store costs $99 USD per month

Some businesses do not require an online store and we offer a reduced price in that instance.

We also offer an annual rate for each plan.

The NPO Lite plan offers additional features to the Basic Plan that are not normally available

on that plan. These features are:

1% transaction fees if using a 3rd party payment provider (instead of 2% on the Basic

plan - Shopify plan feature)

Lower Shopify Payments credit card rates (Shopify plan rates instead of the Basic plan

rates - Shopify plan feature)

Accept donations through Shopify Payments if a registered charity in US/Canada.

Unlimited Staff Accounts (instead of 2 - Plus plan feature)

Real-time Carrier Shipping (Advanced plan feature)

Non profit discount pricing plan; How to apply?

Skip to main content

9/29/25, 9:42 AM Non profit discount pricing plan; How to apply?

https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/2 1/6
Page 28 of 107

https://accounts.shopify.com/signup?utm_campaign=community_cro&utm_medium=all&utm_source=all&utm_content=atf_center_banner_all_pages
https://community.shopify.com/tag/billing-plans
https://community.shopify.com/tag/discounts
https://community.shopify.com/c/shopify-discussion/95
https://community.shopify.com/u/sanfordcultural
https://community.shopify.com/g/merchant
https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205
https://community.shopify.com/u/moira
https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/2
https://community.shopify.com/u/sanfordcultural
https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205


The NPO Full plan is similar to the Shopify plan, but comes with more robust features. These

features are:

0% transaction fees if the merchant is using a 3rd party payment provider (instead of

1% on the Shopify plan - better than the Advanced Shopify plan feature)

Lower Shopify Payments credit card rates than the Shopify Plan (Advanced Shopify

rates

Unlimited Staff Accounts (instead of 5 on the Shopify plan - Plus plan feature)

Accept donations through Shopify Payments if a registered charity in US/Canada.

Real-time Carrier Shipping (Advanced plan feature)

In order to sign up for one of these plans you will need to contact Shopify Support directly so

that they can verify your NPO status and apply the relevant plan changes. While we’re not

able to provide account-specific support via the Shopify Community at this time, we’d be

happy to continue assisting you through live chat.

What is it that you are planning on selling with Shopify? Could you tell me a little more about

your organization? I would love to know more about your business so that I can provide more

specific resources to help you get started.

thetownies Sep 2023

How does one go about the process of getting verified? And how long does it take?

Moira Retired Oct 2023

In order to sign up for one of these plans you will need to contact Shopify Support directly

here so that they can verify your NPO status. The process is relatively quick if you can

provide all the required information.

vramsey Oct 2023

I see that NPO Full reflects the Shopify Plan. The one feature I need in Advanced is

integrating 3rd party shipper rates from our fulfillment center. Is the Real-time Carrier

Shipping that is included with NPO Full equate to being able to integrate 3rd party shipper

rates?

Moira Retired Oct 2023
Skip to main content

Entrepreneurship Shopify Marketing Community Corner

9/29/25, 9:42 AM Non profit discount pricing plan; How to apply?

https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/2 2/6
Page 29 of 107

https://shopify.link/d18D
https://community.shopify.com/u/thetownies
https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/3
https://community.shopify.com/u/moira
https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/4
https://shopify.link/d18D
https://shopify.link/d18D
https://community.shopify.com/u/vramsey
https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/5
https://community.shopify.com/u/moira
https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/6


Yes you are correct! If you have your own account with an eligible shipping carrier, then you

can connect your third-party carrier account to your Shopify admin, and then display carrier-

calculated shipping rates to your customers at checkout.

vramsey Oct 2023

Confirming I can do this with the NPO Full. If I need Shopify Advanced, is

there anything with NPO Full that would not be taken care of under NPO?

Also what would I need to get set up for non-profit status?

Skip to main content

9/29/25, 9:42 AM Non profit discount pricing plan; How to apply?

https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/2 3/6
Page 30 of 107

https://community.shopify.com/u/vramsey
https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/7


Skip to main content

9/29/25, 9:42 AM Non profit discount pricing plan; How to apply?

https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/2 4/6
Page 31 of 107



Related topics

Skip to main content

9/29/25, 9:42 AM Non profit discount pricing plan; How to apply?

https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/2 5/6
Page 32 of 107



Connect,

Learn, Grow.

Find solutions,
share insights, and
get expert advice

to grow your
business alongside

Shopify.

Learn

Help Center

Shopify Academy

Learn with Shopify

The Shopify Blog

Commerce at Scale

.dev Community

Changelog

Privacy Terms of service Community Guidelines

Topic Replies Views Activity

How can a non-profit organization contact Shopify customer support?

Hi, I’ve been trying to find a way to …

tax-documents fees

5 52 Apr 2024

Does Shopify offer specific plans for nonprofit organizations?

I have been trying to get in touch w…

billing-plans

10 1.2k Jun 7

Suggestion to Include Duties and Import Taxes Feature in the Non profi

Hello Shopify Community, I noticed…

billing-plans

0 2 Jan 8

Shopify kosten pro monat

Ich möchte die monatlichen Kosten … 2 15 Feb 3

Preise für Vereine oder NGOs?

Gibt es bei Shopify speziell vergün… 1 23 Oct 2023

Solved

Solved

9/29/25, 9:42 AM Non profit discount pricing plan; How to apply?

https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/2 6/6
Page 33 of 107

https://help.shopify.com/
https://shopifyacademy.com/
https://www.youtube.com/c/learnwithshopify
https://www.shopify.com/blog
https://www.shopify.com/enterprise/blog
https://community.shopify.dev/
https://changelog.shopify.com/
https://www.shopify.com/legal/privacy
https://www.shopify.com/legal/terms
https://community.shopify.com/guidelines
https://www.facebook.com/shopify
https://twitter.com/shopify
https://www.youtube.com/user/shopify
https://www.instagram.com/shopify/
https://www.tiktok.com/@shopify
https://www.linkedin.com/company/shopify
https://www.pinterest.com/shopify/
https://community.shopify.com/t/how-can-a-non-profit-organization-contact-shopify-customer-support/241496
https://community.shopify.com/t/how-can-a-non-profit-organization-contact-shopify-customer-support/241496
https://community.shopify.com/tag/tax-documents
https://community.shopify.com/tag/fees
https://community.shopify.com/t/how-can-a-non-profit-organization-contact-shopify-customer-support/241496/1
https://community.shopify.com/t/how-can-a-non-profit-organization-contact-shopify-customer-support/241496
https://community.shopify.com/t/does-shopify-offer-specific-plans-for-nonprofit-organizations/223238
https://community.shopify.com/t/does-shopify-offer-specific-plans-for-nonprofit-organizations/223238
https://community.shopify.com/tag/billing-plans
https://community.shopify.com/t/does-shopify-offer-specific-plans-for-nonprofit-organizations/223238/1
https://community.shopify.com/t/does-shopify-offer-specific-plans-for-nonprofit-organizations/223238
https://community.shopify.com/t/suggestion-to-include-duties-and-import-taxes-feature-in-the-non-profit-npo-full-plan/385733
https://community.shopify.com/t/suggestion-to-include-duties-and-import-taxes-feature-in-the-non-profit-npo-full-plan/385733
https://community.shopify.com/tag/billing-plans
https://community.shopify.com/t/suggestion-to-include-duties-and-import-taxes-feature-in-the-non-profit-npo-full-plan/385733/1
https://community.shopify.com/t/suggestion-to-include-duties-and-import-taxes-feature-in-the-non-profit-npo-full-plan/385733
https://community.shopify.com/t/shopify-kosten-pro-monat/391683
https://community.shopify.com/t/shopify-kosten-pro-monat/391683
https://community.shopify.com/t/shopify-kosten-pro-monat/391683/1
https://community.shopify.com/t/shopify-kosten-pro-monat/391683
https://community.shopify.com/t/preise-fur-vereine-oder-ngos/256699
https://community.shopify.com/t/preise-fur-vereine-oder-ngos/256699
https://community.shopify.com/t/preise-fur-vereine-oder-ngos/256699/1
https://community.shopify.com/t/preise-fur-vereine-oder-ngos/256699
https://community.shopify.com/c/de/de-sd/de-sd2/80
https://community.shopify.com/c/de/de-sd/de-sd2/80


We do not have your complete address on file. Please click here to update your tax address.

Remote E-commerce Manager for Shopify-based Online Thrift Store

22 invites left

Posted 10 hours ago

Worldwide

Summary

Job Title: Remote E-commerce Manager for Shopify Online Store

Organization: Sault Ste Marie Helping Hands (charity thrift store)

Location: Remote (Global)

Contract Type:  Independent Contractor

Compensation: ~$1000 CAD per month, 4-Month Contract

About Us

Helping Hands is a charity thrift store with a mission to reduce landfill waste and support community

members in need. We are launching a new online Shopify store to expand our impact, and we need a

passionate and skilled leader to run it from the ground up.

The Opportunity

This is a key leadership role for a skilled E-commerce Manager to take full ownership of our new

Shopify store. You will be the engine of our digital operations, driving the online sales that directly

fund our charitable work. This is a 4-month contract, remote position where you will manage

everything from digital marketing to operational coordination, working closely with a dedicated team

of on-site volunteers in Sault Ste. Marie, Canada. You will also train our staff towards the end goal of

being able to run the online store without assistance.

Key Responsibilities

Full Shopify Store Management: Oversee all aspects of the e-store, including product listings, visual

merchandising, running promotions, and analyzing performance.

Social Media Marketing: Develop and execute a content strategy for our 20,000-member Facebook

group to drive community engagement, traffic, and sales.

Email Marketing: Build our email marketing program from scratch using Klaviyo, creating campaigns

to nurture subscribers and drive repeat purchases.

Remote Volunteer Collaboration: Act as the primary remote partner and coordinator for our on-site

volunteer fulfillment team. You will collaborate with volunteers in real-time, using communication tools

(Slack/voice calls) and shared camera views of key operational areas (storage, packing, pickup) to

answer questions, solve problems, and ensure the team has everything they need for a smooth and

efficient workflow.

Edit posting

View posting

Reuse posting

Remove posting

Make private

About the client

Payment method verified

Phone number verified

Canada

Sault Ste. Marie 10:43 AM

2 jobs posted

0% hire rate, 2 open jobs

Government & Public Sector

Small company (2-9 people)

Member since Sep 28, 2025

Job link

https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~

Copy link

Attract top freelancers

Feature this job post.

INVITE FREELANCERS

Unanswered Invites (7)

REVIEW PROPOSALS (4)

Shortlisted (0)
HIRE (0)VIEW JOB POST

Hire talent Manage work Reports Messages

9/29/25, 10:43 AM Remote E-commerce Manager for Shopify-based Online Thrift Store - Job Applications - Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/job-details 1/3
Page 34 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/ab/payments/tax-info
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?uid=1972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?uid=1972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?uid=1972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~021972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~021972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~021972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?reuse=1972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?reuse=1972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?reuse=1972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/onboarding/profile?redirect=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.upwork.com%2Fab%2Fapplicants%2F1972518858964177555%2Fjob-details
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/suggested
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/applicants
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/hired
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/job-details
https://www.upwork.com/ab/jobs-home
https://www.upwork.com/ab/messages/rooms/


Growth &amp; Strategy: Analyze sales data and customer behavior to identify trends and growth

opportunities, providing regular performance reports to the Project Manager.

What We&#39;re Looking For

Proven Experience: You must have a strong track record of successfully managing a Shopify e-

commerce store.

Marketing Expertise: Demonstrable skill in social media marketing (especially Facebook Groups) and

email marketing (Klaviyo experience is a major asset).

Excellent Coordinator: You need outstanding communication skills and experience managing or

coordinating teams (remotely is a plus).

Self-Motivated Leader: You are highly organized, reliable, and have the ability to work independently

to drive results.

Fluent in English.

How to Apply

Please submit the following:

Your resume/CV.

A brief cover letter explaining why this mission-driven role is a great fit for you.

Links to 2-3 live Shopify stores you have previously managed.

Please note: This remote role is ideal for an experienced professional based in a location such as the

Philippines.

$4,000.00

Fixed-price

Intermediate

Experience Level

Project Type: Ongoing project

Skills and Expertise

Mandatory skills

Activity on this job

Proposals: Less than 5

Last viewed by client: 7 minutes ago

Interviewing: 1

Invites sent: 8

Unanswered invites: 7

Online Sales Management Shopify Klaviyo Data Entry Customer Service

Google Ads

9/29/25, 10:43 AM Remote E-commerce Manager for Shopify-based Online Thrift Store - Job Applications - Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/job-details 2/3
Page 35 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1110580645150052352
https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1031626779570716672
https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1031626752756531200
https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1031626730136649728
https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1031626729100656640
https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1031626741817786368


Other open jobs by this Client (1)

Shopify Developer Needed for Charity Website Build (Fixed-Price) Fixed-price

About Us

Feedback

Referral Program

Trust, Safety & Security

Help & Support

Upwork Foundation

Terms of Service

Privacy Policy

CA Notice at Collection

Your Privacy Choices

Accessibility

Desktop App

Cookie Policy

Enterprise Solutions

Release notes

Follow Us Mobile app

© 2015 - 2025 Upwork® Global Inc.

9/29/25, 10:43 AM Remote E-commerce Manager for Shopify-based Online Thrift Store - Job Applications - Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/job-details 3/3
Page 36 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~021972497962721558864/?referrer_url_path=/1972518858964177555/job-details
https://www.upwork.com/about/
javascript:
https://www.upwork.com/trust-and-safety/security/
https://support.upwork.com/login
https://www.upwork.com/ppc/foundation/
https://www.upwork.com/legal#terms
https://www.upwork.com/legal#privacy
https://www.upwork.com/legal#SupplementalPrivacyNoticeforCaliforniaResidents
javascript:
https://www.upwork.com/legal#accessibility
https://www.upwork.com/downloads?source=Footer
https://www.upwork.com/legal#cookie-policy
https://www.upwork.com/enterprise
https://www.upwork.com/product-release-notes
https://www.facebook.com/upwork
https://www.linkedin.com/company/upwork
https://twitter.com/Upwork
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCvxGFOnwUBDHHcxuPqhe4CQ
https://www.instagram.com/upwork/
https://apps.apple.com/us/developer/upwork-global-inc/id329377609
https://play.google.com/store/apps/dev?id=8802639270489632480


 
 

Page 37 of 107



Klaviyo Pricing 

 

Page 38 of 107



QUOTE 

From: 
Eric Holmes 
Project Manager 
647 859 3441 
daniel.e.holmes@gmail.com 
12 Parkdale Drive, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario, P6A5P8 
 
To: 
CEO/Executive Director 
Helping Hands Charity 
346 Wellington St W, Sault Ste. Marie, ON P6A 1J1 
ssmhhboard@gmail.com 
 
Quote Number: 2025-09-29-01 
Date: September 29, 2025 
Valid Until: October 29, 2025 
 
Project: Project Management Services for the Digital Foundation 
Initiative 
This quote outlines the scope and cost for professional project management services for the 
successful planning, execution, and launch of Helping Hands' new Shopify e-commerce 
platform. This proposal is submitted for your review. 

Scope of Services 
As Project Manager, I will provide end-to-end oversight for the entire four-month build-out 
phase. My responsibilities will encompass all aspects of project delivery to ensure milestones 
are met on time and within budget. 

●​ Strategic Oversight: Guiding the project to align with the strategic goals outlined in the 
initial proposal and grant application. 

●​ Contractor Management: Sourcing, vetting, and managing the contracts for the Shopify 
Developer and the Remote E-commerce Manager. 

●​ Implementation & Launch: Overseeing the development lifecycle from initial design to 
final platform launch, including testing and quality assurance. 

●​ Stakeholder Communication: Acting as the primary point of contact and providing 
regular progress reports to the CEO. 

●​ Financial & Resource Management: Tracking project expenses against the approved 
budget and ensuring resources are allocated effectively. 

Cost Breakdown 

Page 39 of 107



Service 
Description 

Rate (CAD) Estimated Hours Total (CAD, 
pre-tax) 

Project 
Management 
Services (as 
outlined above) 

$30.00 / hour 255 $7,650.00 

Total Estimated 
Project Cost 

  $7,650.00 

Note: This total represents the full estimated cost for project management services over the 
four-month project term. The source of funds will be a combination of the secured Green 
Initiatives Grant and the organization's operational revenue, as detailed in the grant budget. 

Project Timeline 
●​ Projected Start Date: November 1, 2025 
●​ Projected Completion Date: February 28, 2026 

 

Page 40 of 107



We do not have your complete address on file. Please click here to update your tax address.

View all proposals

Dixa B.

Toronto, Canada – 10:41 am local time

Available now

View profile

Message Hire Agency

91% Job Success Top Rated

Applicant

Dixa has applied to or been invited to

your or your company's job Shopify

Developer Needed for Charity

Website Build (Fixed-Price)

Get a second opinion

Invite coworkers to

help you review

freelancers

Invite

Proposal Details $2,000.00
Proposed Bid

Cover letter

Hello There,

I specialize in creating seamless Shopify stores with an emphasis on user-

friendliness, and I can help bring Helping Hands Charity’s vision to life. With

experience in e-commerce platforms, I can develop a website that not only looks

professional but also supports your mission and is easily manageable by your non-

technical team.

Some Of My Recent Projects:

- c2centreforcraft.ca

- literacypartners.org

- www.blood.ca/en

What I Can Do For You:

>> Research, recommend, and install a mobile-first Shopify theme that aligns with

your organization’s mission.

>> Set up core store settings, including payment gateways, shipping, and local pick-

up zones.

>> Design and develop an engaging, mission-focused homepage featuring your

story, TikTok feed, and curated product collections.

>> Build essential static pages like "About Us," "Contact Us," "FAQ," and a mission

page, ensuring clarity and engagement.

>> Customize templates for product and collection pages to allow easy population

by volunteers.

>> Design an intuitive navigation system with a clear primary menu and footer.

>> Optimize the checkout process for the "Local Pick-up" option, making it easy for

users to select.

>> Implement a "Make an Offer" functionality for select products, enabling a flexible

payment model.

>> Integrate marketing tools like Klaviyo for email sign-ups and Google Ads

Hire talent Manage work Reports Messages

9/29/25, 10:41 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/1972617276325515265 1/5
Page 41 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/ab/payments/tax-info
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/applicants
https://www.upwork.com/freelancers/~0102b0b232c30ff07c
https://www.upwork.com/nx/wm/offer/new/29542558/job-application/1972617276325515265/1972497962721558864
http://c2centreforcraft.ca/
http://literacypartners.org/
http://www.blood.ca/en
http://c2centreforcraft.ca/
http://literacypartners.org/
http://www.blood.ca/en
https://www.upwork.com/ab/jobs-home
https://www.upwork.com/ab/messages/rooms/


conversion tracking to maximize the impact of your campaigns.

>> Incorporate social media feeds, particularly TikTok and Facebook, to connect

with the community.

>> Conduct thorough testing to ensure the website is bug-free and mobile-

responsive, ensuring a smooth user experience.

>> Provide a smooth handover process, transferring full ownership and

administrative access to your team with detailed documentation.

My Suggestion: For increased engagement, I recommend adding a clear “Donate”

or “Support Us” section on the homepage, making it easy for visitors to directly

contribute to the cause, alongside the e-commerce offerings.

Let’s discuss how we can make this project a success and build a platform that

enhances your charity’s mission. I’m available for a quick call or message to go over

the details. Looking forward to working together!

Best,

Dixa B

Proposed Milestones

# Description Delivery Date Amount

1 We'll discuss it later. Oct 5, 2025 $2,000.00

View profile

$90K+
Total earnings

181
Total jobs

1,616
Total hours

Hours per week

As Needed - Open to Offers

Open to contract to hire New

Languages

English:  Native or Bilingual

Web Designer & Developer | SEO | 100k+
earning stores

$30.00/hr

Web Design

Ecommerce Website

Development

All work

Are you tired of searching for reliable web designer or web developer?

If that's you, then don't look any further. I'll handle your web designing and

development needs with much more things which needed it to be highly

conversion.

…

more

Work history on Upwork

Summary

An experienced web designer and developer specializing in e-commerce

platforms like Shopify and WordPress. Successfully completed projects

9/29/25, 10:41 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/1972617276325515265 2/5
Page 42 of 107

javascript:
javascript:
javascript:


Verifications

ID: Verified

Education

Lambton college
Master's degree, cyber security and

computer forensics

2023-2025

Dr. C.V. Raman University
Master of Computer Science

(MSCS), information technology

2020-2022

Sutex Bank College of

Computer Application and

Science
Bachelor of Computer Applications,

Website Development

2017-2020

Associated with

PI Tech LLC

971 hours

91% Job Success

Top Rated

include Shopify theme migrations that enhanced conversion rates for health

product websites [1] and developed responsive WordPress sites for premium

brands [2]. Proficient in user interface design, SEO optimization, and

integrating various web functionalit… Show more

Generated by Uma, Upwork’s Mindful AI, from relevant completed jobs

Relevant skills

Shopify Ecommerce Website Development Elementor Landing Page

Shopify Templates WordPress

Experienced Shopify Developer Needed for New Ecommerce

Brand Launch

Apr 25, 2025 - Sep 18, 2025

No feedback given

$2,000.00 Fixed price

Shopify Theme Migration & Sales Optimization - Health Products

E-commerce

5.0 of 2 reviews Jun 16, 2025 - Sep 17, 2025

5.0

Show 1 more

$2,189.01 $20.00 /hr 100 hours

WordPress Site Development with Elementor

Jul 9, 2025 - Sep 9, 2025

"Excellent developer. The deliverables were exactly as expected and Dixa was very

professional. Would highly recommend for WordPress work!"

$1,900.00 Fixed price

WordPress Designer for Upscale Medicated Product Website

Development

5.0 of 2 reviews Jan 14, 2025 - Apr 14, 2025

5.0

"Great job Dixa! We love the new site, and we appreciate all the hard work you

put into this one."

Show 1 more

Most relevant (5) Completed jobs (143) In progress (38)

5.0

9/29/25, 10:41 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/1972617276325515265 3/5
Page 43 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/agencies/1853726641537928826/


Employment history

Senior Web designer & Ecommerce developer | Par Infotech

April 2018 - August 2021

Wordpress Developer/ Website Designer | Excellence Inc.

January 2014 - March 2018

Portfolio

$2,000.00 Fixed price

Ecommerce site conversion rate optimization

Jun 13, 2024 - Jul 12, 2024

"Dixa was a pleasure. Very organized and a fantastic communicator. Her work was

top notch."

$1,200.00 Fixed price

5.0

YogaBar - Shopify

website

Health - website Finding job - website

1 2 3 4 5

Skills

WordPress Bootstrap WordPress Plugin HTML Shopify CSS

Wix WordPress Development WordPress SEO Plugin WordPress Theme

Website Design & Development:

- WordPress Development (Custom Themes, Premium Themes, ACF’s, Page Builders, Custom Plugins)…

more

My expertise ranges from molding themes into the perfect well-tested responsive and lightweight design to modifying

functionality, cart and checkout process and more.…

9/29/25, 10:41 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/1972617276325515265 4/5
Page 44 of 107

javascript:
javascript:
javascript:


more

About Us

Feedback

Referral Program

Trust, Safety & Security

Help & Support

Upwork Foundation

Terms of Service

Privacy Policy

CA Notice at Collection

Your Privacy Choices

Accessibility

Desktop App

Cookie Policy

Enterprise Solutions

Release notes

Follow Us Mobile app

© 2015 - 2025 Upwork® Global Inc.

9/29/25, 10:41 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/1972617276325515265 5/5
Page 45 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/about/
javascript:
https://www.upwork.com/trust-and-safety/security/
https://support.upwork.com/login
https://www.upwork.com/ppc/foundation/
https://www.upwork.com/legal#terms
https://www.upwork.com/legal#privacy
https://www.upwork.com/legal#SupplementalPrivacyNoticeforCaliforniaResidents
javascript:
https://www.upwork.com/legal#accessibility
https://www.upwork.com/downloads?source=Footer
https://www.upwork.com/legal#cookie-policy
https://www.upwork.com/enterprise
https://www.upwork.com/product-release-notes
https://www.facebook.com/upwork
https://www.linkedin.com/company/upwork
https://twitter.com/Upwork
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCvxGFOnwUBDHHcxuPqhe4CQ
https://www.instagram.com/upwork/
https://apps.apple.com/us/developer/upwork-global-inc/id329377609
https://play.google.com/store/apps/dev?id=8802639270489632480


We do not have your complete address on file. Please click here to update your tax address.

Shopify Developer Needed for Charity Website Build (Fixed-Price)

29 invites left

Posted yesterday

Worldwide

Summary

Project Description & Scope of Work

Project Title: Shopify E-commerce Platform Development

Organization: Helping Hands Charity

Date: September 28, 2025

Budget: $2,000 CAD (Fixed-Price Contract)

Project Duration: November 1, 2025 – February 28, 2026

1.0 Organization Overview

Helping Hands is a registered non-profit organization based in Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario. Our mission

is twofold: to divert consumer goods from the municipal waste stream and to alleviate poverty by

providing these goods to vulnerable populations. We are launching a strategic initiative to build a self-

sustaining e-commerce platform to amplify our environmental and social impact.

2.0 Project Goal

The primary goal of this project is to design, build, and launch a professional, secure, and user-

friendly Shopify e-commerce website. This platform will serve as a new, sustainable revenue stream

to fund our charitable operations. A critical success factor is that the final product must be easily

manageable by our non-technical team of student volunteers. The site's design and functionality must

be optimized for local commerce, encouraging community members to purchase goods for in-store

pick-up.

3.0 Scope of Work & Key Deliverables

The contractor will be responsible for the end-to-end development of the Shopify website. The scope

of work is defined by the following key deliverables:

Phase 1: Foundation & Setup

Theme Selection & Installation: Research and recommend a premium, mobile-first Shopify theme that

is fast, flexible, and aligns with the project goals. Install and configure the selected theme.

Basic Configuration: Set up core store settings, including payment gateways (Shopify Payments),

shipping/local pick-up zones, and tax information.

Phase 2: Design & Development

Edit posting

View posting

Reuse posting

Remove posting

Make private

About the client

Payment method verified

Phone number verified

Canada

Sault Ste. Marie 10:44 AM

2 jobs posted

0% hire rate, 2 open jobs

Government & Public Sector

Small company (2-9 people)

Member since Sep 28, 2025

Job link

https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~

Copy link

Attract top freelancers

Feature this job post.

INVITE FREELANCERS
REVIEW PROPOSALS (26)

Shortlisted (0)
HIRE (0)VIEW JOB POST

Hire talent Manage work Reports Messages

9/29/25, 10:44 AM Shopify Developer Needed for Charity Website Build (Fixed-Price) - Job Applications - Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/job-details 1/3
Page 46 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/ab/payments/tax-info
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?uid=1972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?uid=1972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?uid=1972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~021972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~021972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~021972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?reuse=1972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?reuse=1972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?reuse=1972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/onboarding/profile?redirect=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.upwork.com%2Fab%2Fapplicants%2F1972497962721558864%2Fjob-details
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/suggested
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/applicants
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/hired
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/job-details
https://www.upwork.com/ab/jobs-home
https://www.upwork.com/ab/messages/rooms/


Homepage Design: Create an engaging, mission-focused homepage that prominently features our

organization's story, an integrated TikTok feed, and curated product collections.

Core Page Creation: Build and populate essential static pages, including "About Us," "Contact Us,"

"FAQ," and a page detailing our mission and how store profits support the community.

Template Customization: Design and implement clean, reusable templates for product pages and

collection pages that are simple for volunteers to populate.

Navigation: Create an intuitive primary navigation menu and footer.

Phase 3: E-commerce Functionality & Integrations

Checkout Optimization: Configure the checkout process to prioritize and streamline the "Local Pick-

up" option for customers.

"Make an Offer" Functionality: Research, recommend, and install a Shopify app to facilitate a "make

an offer" or "pay what you can" model on select products. Configure the app to ensure offers are

submitted to staff for review before a transaction is completed.

Marketing & Analytics Integration:

Klaviyo: Ensure seamless integration of Klaviyo for email marketing sign-up forms and customer data

synchronization.

Google Ads: Implement Google Ads conversion tracking tags to accurately measure the

performance and ROI of our ad campaigns funded by our NPO Google Ad Grant.

Social Media Integration: Install and configure apps to display social media feeds (specifically TikTok

and Facebook) on the homepage.

Quality Assurance: Conduct thorough end-to-end testing of the website, including the offer

submission process, checkout, mobile responsiveness, and all interactive elements to ensure a bug-

free launch.

Phase 4: Handover and Documentation

Project Handover: Transfer full ownership and administrative access of the Shopify store to the

Helping Hands project manager upon final project approval.

4.0 Timeline & Key Milestones

The project will be executed over a four-month period.

Month 1 (November 2025): Project kickoff, theme selection, and finalization of site architecture and

design mockups.

Month 2 (December 2025): Development of homepage, core pages, and product/collection

templates.

Month 3 (January 2026): App integration ("Make an Offer," marketing, social), checkout configuration,

and internal testing phase.

Month 4 (February 2026): Final revisions, official site launch, and project handover.

5.0 Contractor Requirements

Proven expertise in Shopify development with a strong portfolio of live e-commerce websites.

Ability to work independently and manage the project to the agreed-upon timeline.

Excellent communication skills, with a commitment to providing regular progress updates.

Experience in creating user-friendly back-end experiences for non-technical users.

9/29/25, 10:44 AM Shopify Developer Needed for Charity Website Build (Fixed-Price) - Job Applications - Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/job-details 2/3
Page 47 of 107



$2,000.00

Fixed-price

Intermediate

Experience Level

Project Type: Complex project

Skills and Expertise

Mandatory skills

Activity on this job

Proposals: 20 to 50

Last viewed by client: 2 hours ago

Interviewing: 1

Invites sent: 1

Unanswered invites: 0

Other open jobs by this Client (1)

Remote E-commerce Manager for Shopify-based Online Thrift Store Fixed-price

Wix Shopify Google Ads Klaviyo

About Us

Feedback

Referral Program

Trust, Safety & Security

Help & Support

Upwork Foundation

Terms of Service

Privacy Policy

CA Notice at Collection

Your Privacy Choices

Accessibility

Desktop App

Cookie Policy

Enterprise Solutions

Release notes

Follow Us Mobile app

© 2015 - 2025 Upwork® Global Inc.

9/29/25, 10:44 AM Shopify Developer Needed for Charity Website Build (Fixed-Price) - Job Applications - Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/job-details 3/3
Page 48 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1052162208999198725
https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1031626779570716672
https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1031626741817786368
https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1031626752756531200
https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~021972518858964177555/?referrer_url_path=/1972497962721558864/job-details
https://www.upwork.com/about/
javascript:
https://www.upwork.com/trust-and-safety/security/
https://support.upwork.com/login
https://www.upwork.com/ppc/foundation/
https://www.upwork.com/legal#terms
https://www.upwork.com/legal#privacy
https://www.upwork.com/legal#SupplementalPrivacyNoticeforCaliforniaResidents
javascript:
https://www.upwork.com/legal#accessibility
https://www.upwork.com/downloads?source=Footer
https://www.upwork.com/legal#cookie-policy
https://www.upwork.com/enterprise
https://www.upwork.com/product-release-notes
https://www.facebook.com/upwork
https://www.linkedin.com/company/upwork
https://twitter.com/Upwork
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCvxGFOnwUBDHHcxuPqhe4CQ
https://www.instagram.com/upwork/
https://apps.apple.com/us/developer/upwork-global-inc/id329377609
https://play.google.com/store/apps/dev?id=8802639270489632480


We do not have your complete address on file. Please click here to update your tax address.

View all messaged

Anahit B.

Yerevan, Armenia – 6:38 pm local time

View profile

Message Hire

Applicant

Anahit has applied to or been invited

to your or your company's job

Remote E-commerce Manager for

Shopify-based Online Thrift Store

Get a second opinion

Invite coworkers to

help you review

freelancers

Invite

Proposal Details $4,000.00
Proposed Bid

Cover letter

Dear Helping Hands Team,

I am excited about the opportunity to join Helping Hands as a Remote E-commerce

Manager and help launch your new Shopify thrift store. I strongly admire your

mission to reduce waste and support the community, and I believe my skills in

Shopify management, social media marketing, and remote coordination make me a

great fit for this role.

I have hands-on experience managing Shopify stores from the ground up: creating

product listings, setting up categories, optimizing SEO, and ensuring a professional,

conversion-focused storefront. I have also worked with large product catalogs,

where attention to detail and consistency were key to success.

Beyond store operations, I bring experience in social media marketing and content

creation, particularly in driving engagement and sales through Facebook groups

and other platforms. I am also eager to build and manage your email marketing

program in Klaviyo, ensuring strong customer retention and repeat purchases.

I have worked with teams remotely, using Slack, calls, and shared tools to

coordinate tasks in real time, solve challenges quickly, and keep operations running

smoothly. I am highly organized, self-motivated, and committed to delivering results,

while also capable of training your volunteers so they feel confident running the

store independently after the contract ends.

You can view examples of Shopify stores I have managed in my Upwork portfolio.

Helping Hands’ vision inspires me, and I would be honored to contribute to your

mission. I look forward to the opportunity to discuss how I can help grow your online

store and make it a sustainable success.

Warm regards,

Anahit Baghramyan

Hire talent Manage work Reports Messages

9/29/25, 10:38 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/1972667795554149031 1/4
Page 49 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/ab/payments/tax-info
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/messaged
https://www.upwork.com/freelancers/~012903ffed6dbca789
https://www.upwork.com/nx/wm/offer/new/1002160614/job-application/1972667795554149031/1972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/ab/jobs-home
https://www.upwork.com/ab/messages/rooms/


$25
Total earnings

2
Total jobs

Hours per week

More than 30 hrs/week

Open to contract to hire New

Languages

English:  Conversational

Russian:  Fluent

Verifications

ID: Verified

Education

Vanadzori Petakan

Mankavaržakan Institut
Bachelor's degree, Teacher of

English language and literature

2008-2012

Shopify Store Manager | Product Listing,
Customization & Marketing

$5.00/hr

Portfolio

I help businesses build and grow their Shopify stores with a focus on sales, speed,

and user experience.

✅  Shopify store setup from scratch

✅  Theme customization to match your brand

✅  Product upload with SEO optimization

✅  Payment & shipping integration…

✅more

Work history on Upwork

Summary

A Shopify Store Manager specializing in product listing, customization, and

marketing. Successfully executed a complex integration of product variations

for a wall art print-on-demand store, ensuring a clean and user-friendly

interface [1]. Focuses on enhancing user experience through effective store

setups, theme customizations, and SEO optimization. Proficient in Shopify,

Grupify, and product… Show more

Generated by Uma, Upwork’s Mindful AI, from relevant completed jobs

Relevant skills

Shopify

Shopify Expert Needed to Combine Product Variations into One

Product Page

Aug 28, 2025 - Aug 30, 2025

"Fair and easy to work with. Can recommend."

$25.00 Fixed price

Completed jobs (1) In progress (1)

5.0

9/29/25, 10:38 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/1972667795554149031 2/4
Page 50 of 107



Employment history

Accounting Assistant & Administrative Manager | Spitak Medical Center

November 2021 - March 2023

Sorting Department Manager | HayPost

February 2018 - September 2020

Manager | HayPost

September 2014 - January 2017

Other experiences

Wildberries Store Manager

Social Media Content Creator & SMM Specialist

Merganna’s Spices –

Shopify Store Design

and Product Upload

Skills

Shopify Shopify Development Shopify Templates Shopify SEO

Product Listings Ecommerce Website Shopify Theme Ecommerce SEO

Store Migration Shopify Apps Shopify Dropshipping Set Up Shopify Site

Assisted with financial operrations, including cash trnsactions and invice processing. Managed adminstrative tasks related to

accounting, ensuring proper documentation and reporting. Worked closely with the chief accountant to support daily financial…

Received newspapers and sorted them for disribution to various post offices across different cities in Armenia. Managed

incoming deliveries from the central hub and ensured accurate and timely dispatch,

Managed postal operations, provided customer service, handled financial transactions and ensured efficient workflow.

Have been successfully managing my own online store on Wildberries for over a year, acquiring all necessary skills to effectively

handle the platform՛s seller account. Experienced in product listing, order management, customer support and inventory…

more

9/29/25, 10:38 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/1972667795554149031 3/4
Page 51 of 107

javascript:


Makeup-Artist

Manage and create content for a personal YouTube channel focused on culinary topics, producing high-quality recipe videos

and engaging with the audience. Run an Instagram blog dedicated to cooking, sharing everyday recipes and personal stories.…

more

Provided professional makeup services for clints, including bridal, evening and daily makeup. Specialized in eyebrow shaping

and eyelash extensions, enhancing clients natural beauty. Ensured high-quality service and customer satisfaction in a salon…

About Us

Feedback

Referral Program

Trust, Safety & Security

Help & Support

Upwork Foundation

Terms of Service

Privacy Policy

CA Notice at Collection

Your Privacy Choices

Accessibility

Desktop App

Cookie Policy

Enterprise Solutions

Release notes

Follow Us Mobile app

© 2015 - 2025 Upwork® Global Inc.

9/29/25, 10:38 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/1972667795554149031 4/4
Page 52 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/about/
javascript:
https://www.upwork.com/trust-and-safety/security/
https://support.upwork.com/login
https://www.upwork.com/ppc/foundation/
https://www.upwork.com/legal#terms
https://www.upwork.com/legal#privacy
https://www.upwork.com/legal#SupplementalPrivacyNoticeforCaliforniaResidents
javascript:
https://www.upwork.com/legal#accessibility
https://www.upwork.com/downloads?source=Footer
https://www.upwork.com/legal#cookie-policy
https://www.upwork.com/enterprise
https://www.upwork.com/product-release-notes
https://www.facebook.com/upwork
https://www.linkedin.com/company/upwork
https://twitter.com/Upwork
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCvxGFOnwUBDHHcxuPqhe4CQ
https://www.instagram.com/upwork/
https://apps.apple.com/us/developer/upwork-global-inc/id329377609
https://play.google.com/store/apps/dev?id=8802639270489632480


Line No Item Units Unit Cost Non-rebatable HST Total Cost Notes and/or Description

1 Remote Operations Consultant 4 $1,000.00 $157.50 $4,157.60 Consultant to manage the platform build-out and launch.

2 E-commerce Platform Subscription (Shopify) 4 $140.00 $22.06 $582.06 4-month subscription for the Shopify platform during the build-out phase.

3 Email Marketing Platform (Klaviyo) 4 $100.00 $16.55 $436.55 4-month subscription for email marketing tools to support the platform launch.

4 Shopify Developer Consultant 1 $2,000.00 $78.80 $2,078.80 Consulting costs for a skilled developer to execute the professional build-out of the Shopify site.

5 Project Manager Consultant 70.91 $30.00 $83.81 $2,210.99 Portion of project management consulting fee to be covered by grant funding.

8 Point of Sale Tablet 1 $419.99 $16.54 $436.53

9 Point of Sale Tablet Stand 1 $115.86 $4.56 $120.42

10 Point of Sale Receipt Printer 1 $469.00 $18.47 $487.47

11 Point of Sale Cash Drawer 1 $189.00 $7.44 $196.44

12 Point of Sale Debit/Credit Card Reader 1 $69.00 $2.72 $71.72

TOTAL GRANT REQUEST $10,778.58

SECTION 2: Costs to be Funded by Operational Revenue

13 Project Manager (Contract - Ops Funded) 184.09 $30.00 $217.61 $5,740.43 Remaining project management hours to be covered by operational revenue generated post-launch.

TOTAL OPERATIONAL FUNDING $5,740.43

SECTION 3: In-Kind Contributions

14 Student Volunteer Labour (Waste Diversion Associates)1,600 $17.60 $- $28,160.00 Projected annual volunteer hours valued at Ontario's minimum wage.

TOTAL IN-KIND $28,160.00

TOTAL PROJECT VALUE $44,689.00

Page 53 of 107



We do not have your complete address on file. Please click here to update your tax address.

Remote E-commerce Manager for Shopify-based Online Thrift Store

22 invites left

Posted 10 hours ago

Worldwide

Summary

Job Title: Remote E-commerce Manager for Shopify Online Store

Organization: Sault Ste Marie Helping Hands (charity thrift store)

Location: Remote (Global)

Contract Type:  Independent Contractor

Compensation: ~$1000 CAD per month, 4-Month Contract

About Us

Helping Hands is a charity thrift store with a mission to reduce landfill waste and support community

members in need. We are launching a new online Shopify store to expand our impact, and we need a

passionate and skilled leader to run it from the ground up.

The Opportunity

This is a key leadership role for a skilled E-commerce Manager to take full ownership of our new

Shopify store. You will be the engine of our digital operations, driving the online sales that directly

fund our charitable work. This is a 4-month contract, remote position where you will manage

everything from digital marketing to operational coordination, working closely with a dedicated team

of on-site volunteers in Sault Ste. Marie, Canada. You will also train our staff towards the end goal of

being able to run the online store without assistance.

Key Responsibilities

Full Shopify Store Management: Oversee all aspects of the e-store, including product listings, visual

merchandising, running promotions, and analyzing performance.

Social Media Marketing: Develop and execute a content strategy for our 20,000-member Facebook

group to drive community engagement, traffic, and sales.

Email Marketing: Build our email marketing program from scratch using Klaviyo, creating campaigns

to nurture subscribers and drive repeat purchases.

Remote Volunteer Collaboration: Act as the primary remote partner and coordinator for our on-site

volunteer fulfillment team. You will collaborate with volunteers in real-time, using communication tools

(Slack/voice calls) and shared camera views of key operational areas (storage, packing, pickup) to

answer questions, solve problems, and ensure the team has everything they need for a smooth and

efficient workflow.

Edit posting

View posting

Reuse posting

Remove posting

Make private

About the client

Payment method verified

Phone number verified

Canada

Sault Ste. Marie 10:43 AM

2 jobs posted

0% hire rate, 2 open jobs

Government & Public Sector

Small company (2-9 people)

Member since Sep 28, 2025

Job link

https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~

Copy link

Attract top freelancers

Feature this job post.

INVITE FREELANCERS

Unanswered Invites (7)

REVIEW PROPOSALS (4)

Shortlisted (0)
HIRE (0)VIEW JOB POST

Hire talent Manage work Reports Messages

9/29/25, 10:43 AM Remote E-commerce Manager for Shopify-based Online Thrift Store - Job Applications - Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/job-details 1/3
Page 54 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/ab/payments/tax-info
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?uid=1972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?uid=1972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?uid=1972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~021972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~021972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~021972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?reuse=1972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?reuse=1972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?reuse=1972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/onboarding/profile?redirect=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.upwork.com%2Fab%2Fapplicants%2F1972518858964177555%2Fjob-details
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/suggested
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/applicants
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/hired
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/job-details
https://www.upwork.com/ab/jobs-home
https://www.upwork.com/ab/messages/rooms/


Growth &amp; Strategy: Analyze sales data and customer behavior to identify trends and growth

opportunities, providing regular performance reports to the Project Manager.

What We&#39;re Looking For

Proven Experience: You must have a strong track record of successfully managing a Shopify e-

commerce store.

Marketing Expertise: Demonstrable skill in social media marketing (especially Facebook Groups) and

email marketing (Klaviyo experience is a major asset).

Excellent Coordinator: You need outstanding communication skills and experience managing or

coordinating teams (remotely is a plus).

Self-Motivated Leader: You are highly organized, reliable, and have the ability to work independently

to drive results.

Fluent in English.

How to Apply

Please submit the following:

Your resume/CV.

A brief cover letter explaining why this mission-driven role is a great fit for you.

Links to 2-3 live Shopify stores you have previously managed.

Please note: This remote role is ideal for an experienced professional based in a location such as the

Philippines.

$4,000.00

Fixed-price

Intermediate

Experience Level

Project Type: Ongoing project

Skills and Expertise

Mandatory skills

Activity on this job

Proposals: Less than 5

Last viewed by client: 7 minutes ago

Interviewing: 1

Invites sent: 8

Unanswered invites: 7

Online Sales Management Shopify Klaviyo Data Entry Customer Service

Google Ads

9/29/25, 10:43 AM Remote E-commerce Manager for Shopify-based Online Thrift Store - Job Applications - Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/job-details 2/3
Page 55 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1110580645150052352
https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1031626779570716672
https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1031626752756531200
https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1031626730136649728
https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1031626729100656640
https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1031626741817786368


Other open jobs by this Client (1)

Shopify Developer Needed for Charity Website Build (Fixed-Price) Fixed-price

About Us

Feedback

Referral Program

Trust, Safety & Security

Help & Support

Upwork Foundation

Terms of Service

Privacy Policy

CA Notice at Collection

Your Privacy Choices

Accessibility

Desktop App

Cookie Policy

Enterprise Solutions

Release notes

Follow Us Mobile app

© 2015 - 2025 Upwork® Global Inc.

9/29/25, 10:43 AM Remote E-commerce Manager for Shopify-based Online Thrift Store - Job Applications - Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/job-details 3/3
Page 56 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~021972497962721558864/?referrer_url_path=/1972518858964177555/job-details
https://www.upwork.com/about/
javascript:
https://www.upwork.com/trust-and-safety/security/
https://support.upwork.com/login
https://www.upwork.com/ppc/foundation/
https://www.upwork.com/legal#terms
https://www.upwork.com/legal#privacy
https://www.upwork.com/legal#SupplementalPrivacyNoticeforCaliforniaResidents
javascript:
https://www.upwork.com/legal#accessibility
https://www.upwork.com/downloads?source=Footer
https://www.upwork.com/legal#cookie-policy
https://www.upwork.com/enterprise
https://www.upwork.com/product-release-notes
https://www.facebook.com/upwork
https://www.linkedin.com/company/upwork
https://twitter.com/Upwork
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCvxGFOnwUBDHHcxuPqhe4CQ
https://www.instagram.com/upwork/
https://apps.apple.com/us/developer/upwork-global-inc/id329377609
https://play.google.com/store/apps/dev?id=8802639270489632480


billing-plans discounts

SanfordCultural Merchant Aug 2023

How does a non profit apply for pricing discounts

Moira Retired Aug 2023

Hey @SanfordCultural  ,

Welcome to the Shopify Community!

We offer two plans for non-profit organizations: NPO Lite and NPO Full. I would like to detail

each plan’s features and benefits so you are able to make an informed decision about which

plan to choose:

NPO Lite with an online store costs $29 USD per month

NPO Full with an online store costs $99 USD per month

Some businesses do not require an online store and we offer a reduced price in that instance.

We also offer an annual rate for each plan.

The NPO Lite plan offers additional features to the Basic Plan that are not normally available

on that plan. These features are:

1% transaction fees if using a 3rd party payment provider (instead of 2% on the Basic

plan - Shopify plan feature)

Lower Shopify Payments credit card rates (Shopify plan rates instead of the Basic plan

rates - Shopify plan feature)

Accept donations through Shopify Payments if a registered charity in US/Canada.

Unlimited Staff Accounts (instead of 2 - Plus plan feature)

Real-time Carrier Shipping (Advanced plan feature)

Non profit discount pricing plan; How to apply?

Skip to main content

9/29/25, 9:42 AM Non profit discount pricing plan; How to apply?

https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/2 1/6
Page 57 of 107

https://accounts.shopify.com/signup?utm_campaign=community_cro&utm_medium=all&utm_source=all&utm_content=atf_center_banner_all_pages
https://community.shopify.com/tag/billing-plans
https://community.shopify.com/tag/discounts
https://community.shopify.com/c/shopify-discussion/95
https://community.shopify.com/u/sanfordcultural
https://community.shopify.com/g/merchant
https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205
https://community.shopify.com/u/moira
https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/2
https://community.shopify.com/u/sanfordcultural
https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205


The NPO Full plan is similar to the Shopify plan, but comes with more robust features. These

features are:

0% transaction fees if the merchant is using a 3rd party payment provider (instead of

1% on the Shopify plan - better than the Advanced Shopify plan feature)

Lower Shopify Payments credit card rates than the Shopify Plan (Advanced Shopify

rates

Unlimited Staff Accounts (instead of 5 on the Shopify plan - Plus plan feature)

Accept donations through Shopify Payments if a registered charity in US/Canada.

Real-time Carrier Shipping (Advanced plan feature)

In order to sign up for one of these plans you will need to contact Shopify Support directly so

that they can verify your NPO status and apply the relevant plan changes. While we’re not

able to provide account-specific support via the Shopify Community at this time, we’d be

happy to continue assisting you through live chat.

What is it that you are planning on selling with Shopify? Could you tell me a little more about

your organization? I would love to know more about your business so that I can provide more

specific resources to help you get started.

thetownies Sep 2023

How does one go about the process of getting verified? And how long does it take?

Moira Retired Oct 2023

In order to sign up for one of these plans you will need to contact Shopify Support directly

here so that they can verify your NPO status. The process is relatively quick if you can

provide all the required information.

vramsey Oct 2023

I see that NPO Full reflects the Shopify Plan. The one feature I need in Advanced is

integrating 3rd party shipper rates from our fulfillment center. Is the Real-time Carrier

Shipping that is included with NPO Full equate to being able to integrate 3rd party shipper

rates?

Moira Retired Oct 2023
Skip to main content

Entrepreneurship Shopify Marketing Community Corner

9/29/25, 9:42 AM Non profit discount pricing plan; How to apply?

https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/2 2/6
Page 58 of 107

https://shopify.link/d18D
https://community.shopify.com/u/thetownies
https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/3
https://community.shopify.com/u/moira
https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/4
https://shopify.link/d18D
https://shopify.link/d18D
https://community.shopify.com/u/vramsey
https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/5
https://community.shopify.com/u/moira
https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/6


Yes you are correct! If you have your own account with an eligible shipping carrier, then you

can connect your third-party carrier account to your Shopify admin, and then display carrier-

calculated shipping rates to your customers at checkout.

vramsey Oct 2023

Confirming I can do this with the NPO Full. If I need Shopify Advanced, is

there anything with NPO Full that would not be taken care of under NPO?

Also what would I need to get set up for non-profit status?

Skip to main content

9/29/25, 9:42 AM Non profit discount pricing plan; How to apply?

https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/2 3/6
Page 59 of 107

https://community.shopify.com/u/vramsey
https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/7


Skip to main content

9/29/25, 9:42 AM Non profit discount pricing plan; How to apply?

https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/2 4/6
Page 60 of 107



Related topics

Skip to main content

9/29/25, 9:42 AM Non profit discount pricing plan; How to apply?

https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/2 5/6
Page 61 of 107



Connect,

Learn, Grow.

Find solutions,
share insights, and
get expert advice

to grow your
business alongside

Shopify.

Learn

Help Center

Shopify Academy

Learn with Shopify

The Shopify Blog

Commerce at Scale

.dev Community

Changelog

Privacy Terms of service Community Guidelines

Topic Replies Views Activity

How can a non-profit organization contact Shopify customer support?

Hi, I’ve been trying to find a way to …

tax-documents fees

5 52 Apr 2024

Does Shopify offer specific plans for nonprofit organizations?

I have been trying to get in touch w…

billing-plans

10 1.2k Jun 7

Suggestion to Include Duties and Import Taxes Feature in the Non profi

Hello Shopify Community, I noticed…

billing-plans

0 2 Jan 8

Shopify kosten pro monat

Ich möchte die monatlichen Kosten … 2 15 Feb 3

Preise für Vereine oder NGOs?

Gibt es bei Shopify speziell vergün… 1 23 Oct 2023

Solved

Solved

9/29/25, 9:42 AM Non profit discount pricing plan; How to apply?

https://community.shopify.com/t/non-profit-discount-pricing-plan-how-to-apply/239205/2 6/6
Page 62 of 107

https://help.shopify.com/
https://shopifyacademy.com/
https://www.youtube.com/c/learnwithshopify
https://www.shopify.com/blog
https://www.shopify.com/enterprise/blog
https://community.shopify.dev/
https://changelog.shopify.com/
https://www.shopify.com/legal/privacy
https://www.shopify.com/legal/terms
https://community.shopify.com/guidelines
https://www.facebook.com/shopify
https://twitter.com/shopify
https://www.youtube.com/user/shopify
https://www.instagram.com/shopify/
https://www.tiktok.com/@shopify
https://www.linkedin.com/company/shopify
https://www.pinterest.com/shopify/
https://community.shopify.com/t/how-can-a-non-profit-organization-contact-shopify-customer-support/241496
https://community.shopify.com/t/how-can-a-non-profit-organization-contact-shopify-customer-support/241496
https://community.shopify.com/tag/tax-documents
https://community.shopify.com/tag/fees
https://community.shopify.com/t/how-can-a-non-profit-organization-contact-shopify-customer-support/241496/1
https://community.shopify.com/t/how-can-a-non-profit-organization-contact-shopify-customer-support/241496
https://community.shopify.com/t/does-shopify-offer-specific-plans-for-nonprofit-organizations/223238
https://community.shopify.com/t/does-shopify-offer-specific-plans-for-nonprofit-organizations/223238
https://community.shopify.com/tag/billing-plans
https://community.shopify.com/t/does-shopify-offer-specific-plans-for-nonprofit-organizations/223238/1
https://community.shopify.com/t/does-shopify-offer-specific-plans-for-nonprofit-organizations/223238
https://community.shopify.com/t/suggestion-to-include-duties-and-import-taxes-feature-in-the-non-profit-npo-full-plan/385733
https://community.shopify.com/t/suggestion-to-include-duties-and-import-taxes-feature-in-the-non-profit-npo-full-plan/385733
https://community.shopify.com/tag/billing-plans
https://community.shopify.com/t/suggestion-to-include-duties-and-import-taxes-feature-in-the-non-profit-npo-full-plan/385733/1
https://community.shopify.com/t/suggestion-to-include-duties-and-import-taxes-feature-in-the-non-profit-npo-full-plan/385733
https://community.shopify.com/t/shopify-kosten-pro-monat/391683
https://community.shopify.com/t/shopify-kosten-pro-monat/391683
https://community.shopify.com/t/shopify-kosten-pro-monat/391683/1
https://community.shopify.com/t/shopify-kosten-pro-monat/391683
https://community.shopify.com/t/preise-fur-vereine-oder-ngos/256699
https://community.shopify.com/t/preise-fur-vereine-oder-ngos/256699
https://community.shopify.com/t/preise-fur-vereine-oder-ngos/256699/1
https://community.shopify.com/t/preise-fur-vereine-oder-ngos/256699
https://community.shopify.com/c/de/de-sd/de-sd2/80
https://community.shopify.com/c/de/de-sd/de-sd2/80


Quantity:1

Electronics Computers & Accessories

Technical Details
Summary

Standing screen display size ‎10.9 Inches

Chipset brand ‎Apple

Card description ‎Integrated

Brand ‎Apple

Series ‎iPad (A16)

Additional Information

ASIN B0DZ77GT6V

Customer Reviews 4.7     745 ratings
4.7 out of 5 stars

Best Sellers Rank #13 in Electronics (See Top 100 in Electronics)
#1 in Computers & Accessories

Date First Available March 4 2025

Manufacturer Apple

Apple iPad with A16 chip: 11-inch Liquid Retina Display, 128 GB,
Wi-Fi 6, 12MP Front/12MP Back Camera, Touch ID, All-Day Battery
Life — Pink
Visit the Apple Store
4.7     745 ratings

#1 Best Seller in Computers & Accessories

Brand Apple

Model name iPad (A16)

Memory storage capacity 128 GB

Screen size 10.9 Inches

Operating system iPadOS

About this item
WHY IPAD — iPad is more capable than ever with an all-screen design, 11-inch Liquid Retina display, A16 chip,
Wi-Fi and four gorgeous colours.* iPad delivers a powerful way to create, stay connected and get things done.

PERFORMANCE AND STORAGE — The superfast A16 chip delivers a boost in performance for your favourite
activities. And with all-day battery life, iPad is perfect for playing immersive games and editing photos and
videos.* Storage starts at 128GB and goes up to 512GB.*

11-INCH LIQUID RETINA DISPLAY — The gorgeous Liquid Retina display is an amazing way to watch movies or
draw your next masterpiece.* True Tone adjusts the display to the colour temperature of the room to make
viewing comfortable in any light.

IPADOS + APPS — iPadOS makes iPad more productive, intuitive and versatile. With iPadOS, run multiple apps at
once, use Apple Pencil to write in any text field with Scribble, and edit and share photos.* iPad comes with
essential apps like Safari, Messages and Keynote, with over a million more apps available on the App Store.

FAST WI-FI CONNECTIVITY — Wi-Fi 6 gives you fast access to your files, uploads and downloads, and lets you
seamlessly stream your favourite shows.

APPLE PENCIL AND MAGIC KEYBOARD FOLIO — With Apple Pencil (USB-C), iPad transforms into an immersive
drawing canvas and the world’s best note‑taking device.* The Magic Keyboard Folio features a versatile two-piece
design with a detachable keyboard and a protective back panel that both attach magnetically to iPad.* Apple
Pencil (1st generation) is also compatible with iPad.*

UNLOCK AND PAY WITH TOUCH ID — Touch ID is built into the top button, so you can use your fingerprint to
unlock your iPad, sign in to apps and make payments securely with Apple Pay.

Show More

   Report an issue with this product

Frequently bought together

Product information

›

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows.

Join Prime

FREE delivery Friday, October
10

Or fastest delivery Wednesday,
October 8. Order within 7 hrs
31 mins

Delivering to Sault Ste. Marie P6A
– Update location

In Stock

419$ 99

Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships from Amazon.ca

Sold by Amazon.ca

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or
Replacement within …

Payment Secure transaction

Add gift options

Add to Wish List

Click to see full view

500+ bought in past month

-16%  419$ 99

List Price: $499.00

Style: Wi-Fi

Size: 128 GB

Colour Name: Blue

Configuration: Without AppleCare+

Wi-Fi

$419.99
$499.00

Wi-Fi +
Cellular

$699.00

128 GB 256 GB 512 GB

Without AppleCare+ With AppleCare+

Total price: 

Show detailsThis item: Apple iPad with A16
chip: 11-inch Liquid Retina
Display, 128 GB, Wi-Fi 6, 12MP…

419$ 99

JETech Screen Protector for iPad
(A16) 11th/10th Generation
(2025/2022), 9H Tempered Gla…

+

14$ 89

MoKo Case for New iPad (A16)
11th Generation 2025/ 10th
Generation 2022, iPad 11 inch/…

+

13$ 95

448.83$

Add all 3 to Cart

These items are shipped from and sold by
different sellers.

See more

Quantity: 1

Apple Products iPad Apple Watch AirPods Mac laptops Mac desktops Apple TV Accessories Beats by Dr. Dre

All Gen V - Watch nowBest Sellers AmazonBasics New Releases Electronics Deals Store Prime Home Books Home Improvement Sports & Outdoors Fashion Automotive Music Health & Household

Delivering to Sault Ste... P6A
Update location

Returns
& Orders Cart.ca All EN Account & Lists

Hello, sign in 0

Interest-Based Ads Notice

We show interest-based ads (sometimes referred to as personalized or targeted ads) to display features, products, or services that may be of interest to you. To learn more, or
to adjust your preferences, please refer to our Interest-Based Ads page.

Continue Shopping

10/6/25, 7:28 PM Apple iPad with A16 Chip: Powerful Performance and Versatility

https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-A16-chip-11-inch/dp/B0DZ77GT6V/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.GJyRsS5HKDjoS_saJo8b_Shf8sdk-dwbuusIOiECemIh… 1/5
Page 63 of 107

https://www.amazon.ca/Electronics-Accessories/b/ref=dp_bc_1?ie=UTF8&node=667823011
https://www.amazon.ca/Computers-Accessories/b/ref=dp_bc_2?ie=UTF8&node=2404990011
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/ref=pd_zg_ts_electronics
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/2404990011/ref=pd_zg_hrsr_electronics
https://www.amazon.ca/b/?_encoding=UTF8&node=23747798011&ref_=b2b_sow_ilm_ca_sel_pc_0825&pd_rd_w=XTUba&content-id=amzn1.sym.47af8a93-bb30-4f74-813d-9b0f6cb02122&pf_rd_p=47af8a93-bb30-4f74-813d-9b0f6cb02122&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=63vP2&pd_rd_r=095c9074-8788-4bfc-b976-c9cf79ef502d
https://www.amazon.ca/b/?_encoding=UTF8&node=23747798011&ref_=b2b_sow_ilm_ca_sel_pc_0825&pd_rd_w=XTUba&content-id=amzn1.sym.47af8a93-bb30-4f74-813d-9b0f6cb02122&pf_rd_p=47af8a93-bb30-4f74-813d-9b0f6cb02122&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=63vP2&pd_rd_r=095c9074-8788-4bfc-b976-c9cf79ef502d
https://www.amazon.ca/stores/Apple/page/035B7E83-0127-4385-8227-1805D9A702A4?lp_asin=B0DZ77GT6V&ref_=ast_bln
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/2404990011/ref=zg_b_bs_2404990011_1
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/contact-us/foresight/hubgateway?_encoding=UTF8&nodeId=643004
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/contact-us/foresight/hubgateway?_encoding=UTF8&nodeId=643004
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.ca%2Fgp%2Faw%2Fd%2FB0DZ77GT6V&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=caamazon&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0&
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/JETech-Protector-10-9-Inch-Generation-Tempered/dp/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_bxgy_d_sccl_1/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=ZgLY5&content-id=amzn1.sym.c59b76b3-4b10-4b0d-81a5-397453a3b786&pf_rd_p=c59b76b3-4b10-4b0d-81a5-397453a3b786&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/JETech-Protector-10-9-Inch-Generation-Tempered/dp/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_bxgy_thbs_d_sccl_1/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=ZgLY5&content-id=amzn1.sym.c59b76b3-4b10-4b0d-81a5-397453a3b786&pf_rd_p=c59b76b3-4b10-4b0d-81a5-397453a3b786&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/MoKo-Generation-Translucent-Frosted-Protective/dp/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_bxgy_d_sccl_2/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=ZgLY5&content-id=amzn1.sym.c59b76b3-4b10-4b0d-81a5-397453a3b786&pf_rd_p=c59b76b3-4b10-4b0d-81a5-397453a3b786&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/MoKo-Generation-Translucent-Frosted-Protective/dp/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_bxgy_thbs_d_sccl_2/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=ZgLY5&content-id=amzn1.sym.c59b76b3-4b10-4b0d-81a5-397453a3b786&pf_rd_p=c59b76b3-4b10-4b0d-81a5-397453a3b786&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT&psc=1
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/stores/page/035B7E83-0127-4385-8227-1805D9A702A4/?_encoding=UTF8&ref_=topnav_storetab_appledevicessubnav
https://www.amazon.ca/stores/page/E9C5BB12-C510-436C-8A49-5E032C8C5271/?_encoding=UTF8&ref_=sv_appledevicessubnav_1
https://www.amazon.ca/stores/page/DE4F8002-884A-47C2-8C7B-1A4E4F728132/?_encoding=UTF8&ref_=sv_appledevicessubnav_2
https://www.amazon.ca/stores/page/FC6E42BF-4F0E-4C83-B4E0-AC68554477E6/?_encoding=UTF8&ref_=sv_appledevicessubnav_3
https://www.amazon.ca/stores/page/D4AF1853-FDA5-4EDF-9D62-DFD7BA8C92FE/?_encoding=UTF8&ref_=sv_appledevicessubnav_4
https://www.amazon.ca/stores/page/D33C76E6-4BA0-411D-82B0-3E15AFEB358C/?_encoding=UTF8&ref_=sv_appledevicessubnav_5
https://www.amazon.ca/stores/page/80D49F3F-30B6-4B9F-ABBE-6B086DC66172/?_encoding=UTF8&ref_=sv_appledevicessubnav_6
https://www.amazon.ca/stores/page/601D10B1-7274-49AA-8A76-09D6D3C91F46/?_encoding=UTF8&ref_=sv_appledevicessubnav_7
https://www.amazon.ca/stores/page/775D00D7-C340-4B3D-8D98-90F07B5FFB27/?_encoding=UTF8&ref_=sv_appledevicessubnav_8
javascript: void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/video/ssoredirect/?ie=UTF8&pvp=%2Fdetail%2Famzn1.dv.gti.2818f49e-7bb2-4eab-bf8d-0f459526b13f%2F%3Fref_%3Ddvm_crs_nav_ca_s_dt_swm_l_al_byso_tp&ref_=nav_swm_undefined&pf_rd_p=3bf390e8-3b8e-4adb-944c-422ca0268065&pf_rd_s=nav-sitewide-msg&pf_rd_t=4201&pf_rd_i=navbar-4201&pf_rd_m=A2EUQ1WTGCTBG2&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC
https://www.amazon.ca/Best-Sellers-generic/zgbs/?ref_=nav_cs_bestsellers
https://www.amazon.ca/stores/AmazonBasics/page/A99D7218-C1F4-42C0-ABF4-05A153EF2C61?channel=discovbar&field-lbr_brands_browse-bin=AmazonBasics&ref_=nav_cs_amazonbasics
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/new-releases/?ref_=nav_cs_newreleases
https://www.amazon.ca/Electronics-Accessories/b/?ie=UTF8&node=667823011&ref_=nav_cs_electronics
https://www.amazon.ca/deals?ref_=nav_cs_gb
https://www.amazon.ca/prime?ref_=nav_cs_primelink_nonmember
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=2206275011&ref_=nav_cs_home
https://www.amazon.ca/books-used-books-textbooks/b/?ie=UTF8&node=916520&ref_=nav_cs_books
https://www.amazon.ca/Home-Improvement/b/?ie=UTF8&node=3006902011&ref_=nav_cs_hi
https://www.amazon.ca/sporting-goods/b/?ie=UTF8&node=2242989011&ref_=nav_cs_sports
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=21204935011&ref_=nav_cs_fashion
https://www.amazon.ca/automotive/b/?ie=UTF8&node=6948389011&ref_=nav_cs_automotive
https://www.amazon.ca/music/player?ref_=nav_cs_music
https://www.amazon.ca/Health-Personal-Care/b/?ie=UTF8&node=6205177011&ref_=nav_cs_hpc
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-A16-chip-11-inch/dp/B0DZ77GT6V/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.GJyRsS5HKDjoS_saJo8b_Shf8sdk-dwbuusIOiECemIh3yI_iAvXySLiYR4umqQJ2mpndQoTDsAwHzaW9l-scDQoJ14xyCeaI-jlPljwmH7Fe4IpfyJzO6h29Z31pj_sMkEgxHZYFRrlZzgp-sfaOFbGgDchfh_DaCClOkB0zBh5NRkRiX7fwciB0zsjkLRGXJ5zYTNPGrNvMUt8XtoW49aHfHDhPCfzVOICARfkhU1FxQAAVyVEH1Tlad3eYBfXnr5t1jBTnqsEhDgCke3DFkEunT_Ji4eWToXunzDFfj0.vEfT3tYL7FZjM1A9B5WItG7AAfA6eA-pQlIfUWGuGDc&dib_tag=se&keywords=ipad&qid=1759793309&sr=8-1-spons&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY&th=1
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/css/order-history?ref_=nav_orders_first
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/cart/view.html?ref_=nav_cart
https://www.amazon.ca/ref=nav_logo
https://www.amazon.ca/customer-preferences/edit?ie=UTF8&preferencesReturnUrl=%2F&ref_=topnav_lang
https://www.amazon.ca/ap/signin?openid.pape.max_auth_age=0&openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.ca%2FApple-iPad-A16-chip-11-inch%2Fdp%2FB0DZ77GT6V%2Fref%3Dnav_ya_signin%3Fdib%3DeyJ2IjoiMSJ9.GJyRsS5HKDjoS_saJo8b_Shf8sdk-dwbuusIOiECemIh3yI_iAvXySLiYR4umqQJ2mpndQoTDsAwHzaW9l-scDQoJ14xyCeaI-jlPljwmH7Fe4IpfyJzO6h29Z31pj_sMkEgxHZYFRrlZzgp-sfaOFbGgDchfh_DaCClOkB0zBh5NRkRiX7fwciB0zsjkLRGXJ5zYTNPGrNvMUt8XtoW49aHfHDhPCfzVOICARfkhU1FxQAAVyVEH1Tlad3eYBfXnr5t1jBTnqsEhDgCke3DFkEunT_Ji4eWToXunzDFfj0.vEfT3tYL7FZjM1A9B5WItG7AAfA6eA-pQlIfUWGuGDc%26dib_tag%3Dse%26keywords%3Dipad%26qid%3D1759793309%26sr%3D8-1-spons%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY%26th%3D1&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=caflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA


Item model number ‎MD4E4CL/A

Operating System ‎iPadOS

Product Dimensions ‎26.06 x 18.92 x 5.16 cm; 477 g

Item dimensions L x W x H ‎26.1 x 18.9 x 5.2 Centimetres

Colour ‎Pink

Processor Brand ‎Apple

Flash memory size ‎128 GB

Batteries ‎1 Nonstandard Battery batteries required.
(included)

Feedback

Would you like to tell us about a lower price? 

Product description

The 11-inch iPad is now more capable than ever with the superfast A16 chip, Liquid Retina display, advanced cameras, fast Wi-Fi 6, USB-C connector and four gorgeous colours. iPad delivers a powerful way to create, stay connected and get
things done—all for a surprisingly affordable price.

Top Brand: Apple

From the manufacturer

Customers who bought this item also bought

#1 Best Seller

 14,551

Get it by Friday, Oct 10

FREE Shipping by Amazon

#1 Best Seller

 9,877

Get it by Friday, Oct 10

FREE Shipping by Amazon

1 sustainability feature

 6,722

Get it by Friday, Oct 10

FREE Shipping by Amazon
#1 Best Seller

 38,103

Get it by Friday, Oct 10

FREE Shipping by Amazon

 33,548

Get it by Friday, Oct 10

FREE Shipping by Amazon

 15,149

Get it by Friday, Oct 10

FREE Shipping by Amazon

JETech Screen Protector
for iPad (A16) 11th/10th
Generation (2025/2022),
9H Tempered Glass Fil…

14.89$

MoKo Case for New iPad
(A16) 11th Generation
2025/ 10th Generation
2022, iPad 11 inch/ 10.…

13.95$

Apple Pencil (USB-C)

89.99$

Metapen A8 Pencil for i
Pad 2018-2025, 4Min
Fast Charge, Palm
Rejection, Tilt Sensitivit…

19.99$

Timecity Case for iPad
(A16) 11th/ 10th
Generation 11″/10.9″
2025/2022,Shockproof
Protective Case with…

35.99$

SPARIN Screen Protector
for iPad A16 11th
Generation/10th
Generation (11 inch
2025/10.9 inch 2022), …

12.99$

Customers who viewed this item also viewed

#1 Best Seller

 14,551

Get it by Friday, Oct 10

FREE Shipping by Amazon

#1 Best Seller

 9,877

Get it by Friday, Oct 10

FREE Shipping by Amazon

1 sustainability feature

#1 Best Seller

 1,250

Get it by Friday, Oct 10

FREE Shipping by Amazon

 160

Get it by Monday, Oct 20

 238

Get it by Friday, Oct 10

FREE Shipping by Amazon

 1,478

Get it by Friday, Oct 10

FREE Shipping by Amazon

JETech Screen Protector
for iPad (A16) 11th/10th
Generation (2025/2022),
9H Tempered Glass Fil…

14.89$

MoKo Case for New iPad
(A16) 11th Generation
2025/ 10th Generation
2022, iPad 11 inch/ 10.…

13.95$

2021 Apple 10.2-inch
iPad (Wi-Fi, 64GB) - Space
Gray (Renewed)

277.99$

Apple iPad Air 11-inch
with M3 chip: Apple
Intelligence, 128 GB,
12MP Front/Back
Camera, Wi-Fi 6E, Touc…

649.99$

Apple iPad Mini (A17
Pro): Apple Intelligence,
8.3-inch Liquid Retina
Display, 128GB, Wi-Fi 6E,
12MP Front/12MP Back…

599.98$

Apple iPad (10.2-inch,
Wi-Fi, 128GB, 8th
Generation)- Space Gray
(Renewed)

257.99$

Highly Rated
100K+ customers rate items from this brand highly

Trending
100K+ orders for this brand in past 3 months

Low Returns
Customers usually keep items from this brand

Similar Brands on Amazon
Sponsored

SPARIN Screen Protector for iPad Mini 7
8.3 inches 2024 (A17 Pro)/iPad Mini 6…

4.6 8,305

18.99$

Kids Tablet,UMIDIGI 10 inch Android 13
Tablet for Kids Learning Gaming with…

3.7 296

111.99$

KENKE Case for iPad (A16) 11th
Generation 11 Inch 2025, iPad 10th…

5.0 4

16.14$

Ascrecem T
Tablets An

3.4

 W75.99$
Delivering to Sault Ste... P6A
Update location

Returns
& Orders Cart.ca All EN Account & Lists

Hello, sign in 0

Interest-Based Ads Notice

We show interest-based ads (sometimes referred to as personalized or targeted ads) to display features, products, or services that may be of interest to you. To learn more, or
to adjust your preferences, please refer to our Interest-Based Ads page.

Continue Shopping

10/6/25, 7:28 PM Apple iPad with A16 Chip: Powerful Performance and Versatility

https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-A16-chip-11-inch/dp/B0DZ77GT6V/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.GJyRsS5HKDjoS_saJo8b_Shf8sdk-dwbuusIOiECemIh… 2/5
Page 64 of 107

javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_1_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_1_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341397011/ref=zg_b_bs_3341397011_1/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_1_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341397011/ref=zg_b_bs_3341397011_1/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_1_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341397011/ref=zg_b_bs_3341397011_1/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_1_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341397011/ref=zg_b_bs_3341397011_1/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_1_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_2_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_2_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341395011/ref=zg_b_bs_3341395011_1/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_2_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341395011/ref=zg_b_bs_3341395011_1/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_2_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341395011/ref=zg_b_bs_3341395011_1/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_2_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341395011/ref=zg_b_bs_3341395011_1/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_2_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0CL7J12YK/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_3_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0CL7J12YK
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0CL7J12YK/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_3_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0CL7J12YK
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B09ZTXVNVD/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_4_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09ZTXVNVD
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B09ZTXVNVD/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_4_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09ZTXVNVD
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3379579011/ref=zg_b_bs_3379579011_1/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_4_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09ZTXVNVD
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3379579011/ref=zg_b_bs_3379579011_1/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_4_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09ZTXVNVD
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3379579011/ref=zg_b_bs_3379579011_1/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_4_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09ZTXVNVD
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3379579011/ref=zg_b_bs_3379579011_1/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_4_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09ZTXVNVD
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0BNMFYL6M/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_5_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BNMFYL6M
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0BNMFYL6M/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_5_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BNMFYL6M
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0BKL7KD6Y/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_6_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BKL7KD6Y
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0BKL7KD6Y/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_6_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BKL7KD6Y
https://www.amazon.ca/JETech-Protector-10-9-Inch-Generation-Tempered/dp/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_1/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/JETech-Protector-10-9-Inch-Generation-Tempered/dp/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_1/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/JETech-Protector-10-9-Inch-Generation-Tempered/dp/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_1/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/JETech-Protector-10-9-Inch-Generation-Tempered/dp/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_1/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/JETech-Protector-10-9-Inch-Generation-Tempered/dp/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_1/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/JETech-Protector-10-9-Inch-Generation-Tempered/dp/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_1/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/MoKo-Generation-Translucent-Frosted-Protective/dp/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_2/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/MoKo-Generation-Translucent-Frosted-Protective/dp/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_2/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/MoKo-Generation-Translucent-Frosted-Protective/dp/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_2/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/MoKo-Generation-Translucent-Frosted-Protective/dp/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_2/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/MoKo-Generation-Translucent-Frosted-Protective/dp/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_2/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/MoKo-Generation-Translucent-Frosted-Protective/dp/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_2/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-MUWA3AM-A-Pencil-USB-C/dp/B0CL7J12YK/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_3/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0CL7J12YK&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-MUWA3AM-A-Pencil-USB-C/dp/B0CL7J12YK/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_3/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0CL7J12YK&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-MUWA3AM-A-Pencil-USB-C/dp/B0CL7J12YK/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_3/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0CL7J12YK&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-MUWA3AM-A-Pencil-USB-C/dp/B0CL7J12YK/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_3/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0CL7J12YK&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-MUWA3AM-A-Pencil-USB-C/dp/B0CL7J12YK/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_3/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0CL7J12YK&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-MUWA3AM-A-Pencil-USB-C/dp/B0CL7J12YK/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_3/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0CL7J12YK&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Metapen-2018-2022-Durable-Rejection-9th-6th/dp/B09ZTXVNVD/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_4/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09ZTXVNVD&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Metapen-2018-2022-Durable-Rejection-9th-6th/dp/B09ZTXVNVD/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_4/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09ZTXVNVD&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Metapen-2018-2022-Durable-Rejection-9th-6th/dp/B09ZTXVNVD/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_4/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09ZTXVNVD&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Metapen-2018-2022-Durable-Rejection-9th-6th/dp/B09ZTXVNVD/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_4/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09ZTXVNVD&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Metapen-2018-2022-Durable-Rejection-9th-6th/dp/B09ZTXVNVD/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_4/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09ZTXVNVD&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Metapen-2018-2022-Durable-Rejection-9th-6th/dp/B09ZTXVNVD/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_4/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09ZTXVNVD&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/iPad-Generation-Protector-Shockproof-Protection/dp/B0BNMFYL6M/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_5/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BNMFYL6M&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/iPad-Generation-Protector-Shockproof-Protection/dp/B0BNMFYL6M/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_5/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BNMFYL6M&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/iPad-Generation-Protector-Shockproof-Protection/dp/B0BNMFYL6M/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_5/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BNMFYL6M&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/iPad-Generation-Protector-Shockproof-Protection/dp/B0BNMFYL6M/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_5/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BNMFYL6M&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/iPad-Generation-Protector-Shockproof-Protection/dp/B0BNMFYL6M/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_5/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BNMFYL6M&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/iPad-Generation-Protector-Shockproof-Protection/dp/B0BNMFYL6M/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_5/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BNMFYL6M&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/SPARIN-iPad-10th-Generation-2022/dp/B0BKL7KD6Y/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_6/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BKL7KD6Y&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/SPARIN-iPad-10th-Generation-2022/dp/B0BKL7KD6Y/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_6/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BKL7KD6Y&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/SPARIN-iPad-10th-Generation-2022/dp/B0BKL7KD6Y/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_6/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BKL7KD6Y&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/SPARIN-iPad-10th-Generation-2022/dp/B0BKL7KD6Y/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_6/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BKL7KD6Y&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/SPARIN-iPad-10th-Generation-2022/dp/B0BKL7KD6Y/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_6/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BKL7KD6Y&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/SPARIN-iPad-10th-Generation-2022/dp/B0BKL7KD6Y/ref=pd_sim_d_sccl_1_6/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=5NBxD&content-id=amzn1.sym.de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_p=de3d30f5-1539-40e4-aa07-d375036a9025&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BKL7KD6Y&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_1_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_1_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341397011/ref=zg_b_bs_3341397011_1/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_1_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341397011/ref=zg_b_bs_3341397011_1/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_1_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341397011/ref=zg_b_bs_3341397011_1/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_1_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341397011/ref=zg_b_bs_3341397011_1/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_1_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_2_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_2_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341395011/ref=zg_b_bs_3341395011_1/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_2_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341395011/ref=zg_b_bs_3341395011_1/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_2_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341395011/ref=zg_b_bs_3341395011_1/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_2_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341395011/ref=zg_b_bs_3341395011_1/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_2_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B09HK12K5M/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_3_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09HK12K5M
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B09HK12K5M/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_3_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09HK12K5M
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/amazon-renewed/18265357011/ref=zg_b_bs_18265357011_1/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_3_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09HK12K5M
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/amazon-renewed/18265357011/ref=zg_b_bs_18265357011_1/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_3_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09HK12K5M
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/amazon-renewed/18265357011/ref=zg_b_bs_18265357011_1/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_3_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09HK12K5M
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/amazon-renewed/18265357011/ref=zg_b_bs_18265357011_1/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_3_bsb/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09HK12K5M
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0DZ7BM5YM/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_4_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0DZ7BM5YM
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0DZ7BM5YM/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_4_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0DZ7BM5YM
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0DK3XMGNG/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_5_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0DK3XMGNG
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0DK3XMGNG/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_5_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0DK3XMGNG
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B08L1VD7K9/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_6_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B08L1VD7K9
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B08L1VD7K9/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_6_cr/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B08L1VD7K9
https://www.amazon.ca/JETech-Protector-10-9-Inch-Generation-Tempered/dp/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_1/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/JETech-Protector-10-9-Inch-Generation-Tempered/dp/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_1/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/JETech-Protector-10-9-Inch-Generation-Tempered/dp/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_1/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/JETech-Protector-10-9-Inch-Generation-Tempered/dp/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_1/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/JETech-Protector-10-9-Inch-Generation-Tempered/dp/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_1/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/JETech-Protector-10-9-Inch-Generation-Tempered/dp/B0BJNHD924/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_1/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0BJNHD924&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/MoKo-Generation-Translucent-Frosted-Protective/dp/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_2/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/MoKo-Generation-Translucent-Frosted-Protective/dp/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_2/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/MoKo-Generation-Translucent-Frosted-Protective/dp/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_2/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/MoKo-Generation-Translucent-Frosted-Protective/dp/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_2/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/MoKo-Generation-Translucent-Frosted-Protective/dp/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_2/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/MoKo-Generation-Translucent-Frosted-Protective/dp/B0B8ZN7KFT/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_2/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0B8ZN7KFT&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/2021-Apple-10-2-inch-iPad-Wi-Fi/dp/B09HK12K5M/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_3/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09HK12K5M&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/2021-Apple-10-2-inch-iPad-Wi-Fi/dp/B09HK12K5M/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_3/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09HK12K5M&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/2021-Apple-10-2-inch-iPad-Wi-Fi/dp/B09HK12K5M/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_3/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09HK12K5M&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/2021-Apple-10-2-inch-iPad-Wi-Fi/dp/B09HK12K5M/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_3/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09HK12K5M&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/2021-Apple-10-2-inch-iPad-Wi-Fi/dp/B09HK12K5M/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_3/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09HK12K5M&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/2021-Apple-10-2-inch-iPad-Wi-Fi/dp/B09HK12K5M/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_3/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B09HK12K5M&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-Air-11-inch-chip/dp/B0DZ7BM5YM/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_4/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0DZ7BM5YM&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-Air-11-inch-chip/dp/B0DZ7BM5YM/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_4/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0DZ7BM5YM&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-Air-11-inch-chip/dp/B0DZ7BM5YM/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_4/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0DZ7BM5YM&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-Air-11-inch-chip/dp/B0DZ7BM5YM/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_4/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0DZ7BM5YM&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-Air-11-inch-chip/dp/B0DZ7BM5YM/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_4/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0DZ7BM5YM&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-Air-11-inch-chip/dp/B0DZ7BM5YM/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_4/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0DZ7BM5YM&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-Mini-A17-Pro/dp/B0DK3XMGNG/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_5/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0DK3XMGNG&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-Mini-A17-Pro/dp/B0DK3XMGNG/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_5/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0DK3XMGNG&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-Mini-A17-Pro/dp/B0DK3XMGNG/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_5/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0DK3XMGNG&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-Mini-A17-Pro/dp/B0DK3XMGNG/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_5/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0DK3XMGNG&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-Mini-A17-Pro/dp/B0DK3XMGNG/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_5/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0DK3XMGNG&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-Mini-A17-Pro/dp/B0DK3XMGNG/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_5/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B0DK3XMGNG&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-10-2-Wi-Fi-128GB/dp/B08L1VD7K9/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_6/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B08L1VD7K9&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-10-2-Wi-Fi-128GB/dp/B08L1VD7K9/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_6/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B08L1VD7K9&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-10-2-Wi-Fi-128GB/dp/B08L1VD7K9/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_6/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B08L1VD7K9&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-10-2-Wi-Fi-128GB/dp/B08L1VD7K9/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_6/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B08L1VD7K9&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-10-2-Wi-Fi-128GB/dp/B08L1VD7K9/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_6/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B08L1VD7K9&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-10-2-Wi-Fi-128GB/dp/B08L1VD7K9/ref=pd_sbs_d_sccl_2_6/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=Y9iHB&content-id=amzn1.sym.020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_p=020a7e03-904e-4fa0-b548-7a2e30b77a47&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pd_rd_i=B08L1VD7K9&psc=1
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JLQ0noVGC4X4nIHrQanbbyoAAAGZu9r5IQEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICBH2TmR/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcAG2RYOiGsJ-7zHUAGaUxtYUKtAJhfskfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpf0NMWGNsVJ6txmWQs3q6wrgOoxKZxy62NYPG2W_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD_BLYA-msdlpKfLrVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQqKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuRjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawIy09sLO22ieZq1cEsmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn2h57dF-TIbJJ892KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2ODifvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS9x93k4CJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5krgp1H-JDAbKtoJGxyuQxkgG_BPC0XN7ATUJJKLlVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a3pMFdjfAR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj67MrmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXdn0T8rx8pxnmu-fKdgKRwQ/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DM5JJMBQ/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DM5JJMBQ&pd_rd_i=B0DM5JJMBQ&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_bkg&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JLQ0noVGC4X4nIHrQanbbyoAAAGZu9r5IQEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICBH2TmR/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcAG2RYOiGsJ-7zHUAGaUxtYUKtAJhfskfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpf0NMWGNsVJ6txmWQs3q6wrgOoxKZxy62NYPG2W_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD_BLYA-msdlpKfLrVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQqKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuRjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawIy09sLO22ieZq1cEsmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn2h57dF-TIbJJ892KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2ODifvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS9x93k4CJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5krgp1H-JDAbKtoJGxyuQxkgG_BPC0XN7ATUJJKLlVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a3pMFdjfAR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj67MrmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXdn0T8rx8pxnmu-fKdgKRwQ/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DM5JJMBQ/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DM5JJMBQ&pd_rd_i=B0DM5JJMBQ&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_bkg&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JLQ0noVGC4X4nIHrQanbbyoAAAGZu9r5IQEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICBH2TmR/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcAG2RYOiGsJ-7zHUAGaUxtYUKtAJhfskfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpf0NMWGNsVJ6txmWQs3q6wrgOoxKZxy62NYPG2W_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD_BLYA-msdlpKfLrVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQqKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuRjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawIy09sLO22ieZq1cEsmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn2h57dF-TIbJJ892KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2ODifvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS9x93k4CJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5krgp1H-JDAbKtoJGxyuQxkgG_BPC0XN7ATUJJKLlVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a3pMFdjfAR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj67MrmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXdn0T8rx8pxnmu-fKdgKRwQ/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DM5JJMBQ/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DM5JJMBQ&pd_rd_i=B0DM5JJMBQ&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_vid&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JLQ0noVGC4X4nIHrQanbbyoAAAGZu9r5IQEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICBH2TmR/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcAG2RYOiGsJ-7zHUAGaUxtYUKtAJhfskfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpf0NMWGNsVJ6txmWQs3q6wrgOoxKZxy62NYPG2W_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD_BLYA-msdlpKfLrVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQqKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuRjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawIy09sLO22ieZq1cEsmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn2h57dF-TIbJJ892KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2ODifvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS9x93k4CJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5krgp1H-JDAbKtoJGxyuQxkgG_BPC0XN7ATUJJKLlVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a3pMFdjfAR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj67MrmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXdn0T8rx8pxnmu-fKdgKRwQ/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DM5JJMBQ/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DM5JJMBQ&pd_rd_i=B0DM5JJMBQ&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_img&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JLQ0noVGC4X4nIHrQanbbyoAAAGZu9r5IQEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICBH2TmR/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcAG2RYOiGsJ-7zHUAGaUxtYUKtAJhfskfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpf0NMWGNsVJ6txmWQs3q6wrgOoxKZxy62NYPG2W_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD_BLYA-msdlpKfLrVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQqKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuRjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawIy09sLO22ieZq1cEsmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn2h57dF-TIbJJ892KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2ODifvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS9x93k4CJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5krgp1H-JDAbKtoJGxyuQxkgG_BPC0XN7ATUJJKLlVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a3pMFdjfAR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj67MrmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXdn0T8rx8pxnmu-fKdgKRwQ/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DM5JJMBQ/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DM5JJMBQ&pd_rd_i=B0DM5JJMBQ&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_tt&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JLQ0noVGC4X4nIHrQanbbyoAAAGZu9r5IQEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICBH2TmR/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcAG2RYOiGsJ-7zHUAGaUxtYUKtAJhfskfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpf0NMWGNsVJ6txmWQs3q6wrgOoxKZxy62NYPG2W_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD_BLYA-msdlpKfLrVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQqKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuRjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawIy09sLO22ieZq1cEsmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn2h57dF-TIbJJ892KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2ODifvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS9x93k4CJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5krgp1H-JDAbKtoJGxyuQxkgG_BPC0XN7ATUJJKLlVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a3pMFdjfAR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj67MrmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXdn0T8rx8pxnmu-fKdgKRwQ/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DM5JJMBQ/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DM5JJMBQ&pd_rd_i=B0DM5JJMBQ&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_rev&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JLQ0noVGC4X4nIHrQanbbyoAAAGZu9r5IQEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICBH2TmR/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcAG2RYOiGsJ-7zHUAGaUxtYUKtAJhfskfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpf0NMWGNsVJ6txmWQs3q6wrgOoxKZxy62NYPG2W_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD_BLYA-msdlpKfLrVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQqKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuRjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawIy09sLO22ieZq1cEsmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn2h57dF-TIbJJ892KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2ODifvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS9x93k4CJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5krgp1H-JDAbKtoJGxyuQxkgG_BPC0XN7ATUJJKLlVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a3pMFdjfAR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj67MrmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXdn0T8rx8pxnmu-fKdgKRwQ/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DM5JJMBQ/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DM5JJMBQ&pd_rd_i=B0DM5JJMBQ&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_pce&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JJJdq43d29XUPkDYGkr29oYAAAGZu9r5IgEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICCHu35w/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcABEw5LSOdTcCqH3hIX2d-QmC_Ftx8skfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpKDEei_DN108LtXTgscgrIk54lvIaR6sl56LE6W_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwH_RDYLaysWEYDf6r3ifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQrKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVMFvZjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawqKa9sLw4W6dSK0QE9mWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn6i57sJ-QwbZ5899qOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8ep2NNCfvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS9x93k4CJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5k1iMxUeBDTcT2xIOyyuQRpRu8UfG0XOKGBBlXN7lVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a3pMFdjfAR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj67MrmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXQZNbTybic8MGWYDup3vVpg/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0D26C8242/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0D26C8242&pd_rd_i=B0D26C8242&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_bkg&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JJJdq43d29XUPkDYGkr29oYAAAGZu9r5IgEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICCHu35w/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcABEw5LSOdTcCqH3hIX2d-QmC_Ftx8skfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpKDEei_DN108LtXTgscgrIk54lvIaR6sl56LE6W_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwH_RDYLaysWEYDf6r3ifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQrKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVMFvZjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawqKa9sLw4W6dSK0QE9mWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn6i57sJ-QwbZ5899qOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8ep2NNCfvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS9x93k4CJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5k1iMxUeBDTcT2xIOyyuQRpRu8UfG0XOKGBBlXN7lVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a3pMFdjfAR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj67MrmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXQZNbTybic8MGWYDup3vVpg/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0D26C8242/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0D26C8242&pd_rd_i=B0D26C8242&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_bkg&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JJJdq43d29XUPkDYGkr29oYAAAGZu9r5IgEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICCHu35w/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcABEw5LSOdTcCqH3hIX2d-QmC_Ftx8skfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpKDEei_DN108LtXTgscgrIk54lvIaR6sl56LE6W_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwH_RDYLaysWEYDf6r3ifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQrKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVMFvZjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawqKa9sLw4W6dSK0QE9mWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn6i57sJ-QwbZ5899qOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8ep2NNCfvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS9x93k4CJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5k1iMxUeBDTcT2xIOyyuQRpRu8UfG0XOKGBBlXN7lVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a3pMFdjfAR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj67MrmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXQZNbTybic8MGWYDup3vVpg/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0D26C8242/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0D26C8242&pd_rd_i=B0D26C8242&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_vid&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JJJdq43d29XUPkDYGkr29oYAAAGZu9r5IgEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICCHu35w/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcABEw5LSOdTcCqH3hIX2d-QmC_Ftx8skfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpKDEei_DN108LtXTgscgrIk54lvIaR6sl56LE6W_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwH_RDYLaysWEYDf6r3ifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQrKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVMFvZjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawqKa9sLw4W6dSK0QE9mWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn6i57sJ-QwbZ5899qOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8ep2NNCfvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS9x93k4CJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5k1iMxUeBDTcT2xIOyyuQRpRu8UfG0XOKGBBlXN7lVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a3pMFdjfAR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj67MrmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXQZNbTybic8MGWYDup3vVpg/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0D26C8242/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0D26C8242&pd_rd_i=B0D26C8242&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_img&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JJJdq43d29XUPkDYGkr29oYAAAGZu9r5IgEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICCHu35w/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcABEw5LSOdTcCqH3hIX2d-QmC_Ftx8skfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpKDEei_DN108LtXTgscgrIk54lvIaR6sl56LE6W_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwH_RDYLaysWEYDf6r3ifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQrKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVMFvZjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawqKa9sLw4W6dSK0QE9mWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn6i57sJ-QwbZ5899qOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8ep2NNCfvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS9x93k4CJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5k1iMxUeBDTcT2xIOyyuQRpRu8UfG0XOKGBBlXN7lVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a3pMFdjfAR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj67MrmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXQZNbTybic8MGWYDup3vVpg/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0D26C8242/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0D26C8242&pd_rd_i=B0D26C8242&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_tt&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JJJdq43d29XUPkDYGkr29oYAAAGZu9r5IgEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICCHu35w/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcABEw5LSOdTcCqH3hIX2d-QmC_Ftx8skfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpKDEei_DN108LtXTgscgrIk54lvIaR6sl56LE6W_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwH_RDYLaysWEYDf6r3ifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQrKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVMFvZjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawqKa9sLw4W6dSK0QE9mWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn6i57sJ-QwbZ5899qOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8ep2NNCfvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS9x93k4CJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5k1iMxUeBDTcT2xIOyyuQRpRu8UfG0XOKGBBlXN7lVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a3pMFdjfAR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj67MrmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXQZNbTybic8MGWYDup3vVpg/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0D26C8242/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0D26C8242&pd_rd_i=B0D26C8242&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_rev&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JJJdq43d29XUPkDYGkr29oYAAAGZu9r5IgEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICCHu35w/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcABEw5LSOdTcCqH3hIX2d-QmC_Ftx8skfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpKDEei_DN108LtXTgscgrIk54lvIaR6sl56LE6W_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwH_RDYLaysWEYDf6r3ifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQrKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVMFvZjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawqKa9sLw4W6dSK0QE9mWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn6i57sJ-QwbZ5899qOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8ep2NNCfvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS9x93k4CJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5k1iMxUeBDTcT2xIOyyuQRpRu8UfG0XOKGBBlXN7lVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a3pMFdjfAR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj67MrmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXQZNbTybic8MGWYDup3vVpg/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0D26C8242/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0D26C8242&pd_rd_i=B0D26C8242&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_pce&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JDSoKdR96K7pUIQmvAftGOMAAAGZu9r5IwEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICCPCJ-g/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1RAmcAIWtsL3ixTc3pDkU0Zmp4G3HkRLcgokfB8IkGXCRTU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqfaEv-_JetW8LsnTzUNv5QQ9_JpN7d99EpWDRGo_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD_xPmNaKsSFoHf7rdifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQoKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFvZjhDMhxBxI24pZnV5Vjni-1aVuhWMWsTFwoyOscHw0ySddotcEMmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCnyiyaNG-Rwbap8t_qOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2NNwr_WatcO99BUXarfuzOGh0hEoziDICyscb3Uhz5wb9EV8g6Wj13N-3FA1ehAPlOpXBYNo-PpeDuhsoTTqXikB5eH-Znn0gKT1U5bfv-AkjwLNM9jtCgkomxsS-fyXfR7p8Yqz17dOsrM36GHXH46EyoWBc9gFnXL-OE5e8P5Z962Cuh4KZIGkHCbGUyVlqFoFWmvjkIJ5bHIa8Qr9G0bnrgU6k4ZKYamUMt7LFe0aeTwQGIk3XoNc_QcdtUFMTQnckhiT6w-KU8B7UOJwG8_n3Xi8UvSFkV3f3l1YQL819bQ8p0O7VDsb4vimm4KAq-g4eqP1azIIdKMTrpaCyFR33YcCcxaICbb5OepR2YN18v-_EDnuPOhWJdbQQj07AUEuktHAutKwmA0zAwHXj4spLfnz2eBjPCc3mU_A_nXvAN9Jgjns1f5TcJtmCVNFGTEH9i15Yhg9mEtHr7R3BLeZk1bqPjKYYMXATEqeD4FHKqGneyBoYKvOe29cG-36KCXoZiOf4j7tBTQNzPHFDy85DPFv-1BEMDSBFI0dv9wohy4MXE3ULH_oaoTWXGKgqOkjgDtWZEFqOWUDnxIm2QyZI4D3fXtX9z8_ALTDvLKEA3HKp9mOg-cvCPBe59la3VeF8C-J-GgdiSo9NMTvXIkBpCuVuqtc83LD-x6iNx6Sy2jdlrMAiw-2WJlNPYxf0qN7gQ_H3iD9YTm5gY_CW6mYQiBc5eettP40oMJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wpI43N4Lc_6KlfR7nSgrWNFAJ5QTpdnNJXjNN-qKpLNscvikVMdtSz13iBhBk9zpE6m9u0Ejd4y_yfwOtPHhKhMBi5KB0zxaGBb7TfG-mR4IrflxNxxGfGtU15CmxuzaOriTmD2Xc_BtOFSBZDxitxL5eMvMuJyYEPvHZxiAwJkRbTnWDLI1eEPQHfXtISMQdq7oVpfPnhDlsXshWNN9VFdNUI4Q_wonluLEuI3kl6tgcdi5BK95NbJUb50Lk4FANh0sSNIPnkgfNJqM5TY8Ykd1C8zPAFynUQPkNWTwbL9st_eqQ4hZ5ls7PvCsRZh2WmWCWYEfqoYEhgT9fi8amD0wPW4udRiNMyjJ0XGYI7OQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBrP5I8_DLdFLCl8MbCU_jKNoYsqeymzJ0TrEJZRC3CwAhp2ZZ8Q/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DZMSCHZN/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DZMSCHZN&pd_rd_i=B0DZMSCHZN&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_bkg&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JDSoKdR96K7pUIQmvAftGOMAAAGZu9r5IwEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICCPCJ-g/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1RAmcAIWtsL3ixTc3pDkU0Zmp4G3HkRLcgokfB8IkGXCRTU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqfaEv-_JetW8LsnTzUNv5QQ9_JpN7d99EpWDRGo_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD_xPmNaKsSFoHf7rdifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQoKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFvZjhDMhxBxI24pZnV5Vjni-1aVuhWMWsTFwoyOscHw0ySddotcEMmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCnyiyaNG-Rwbap8t_qOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2NNwr_WatcO99BUXarfuzOGh0hEoziDICyscb3Uhz5wb9EV8g6Wj13N-3FA1ehAPlOpXBYNo-PpeDuhsoTTqXikB5eH-Znn0gKT1U5bfv-AkjwLNM9jtCgkomxsS-fyXfR7p8Yqz17dOsrM36GHXH46EyoWBc9gFnXL-OE5e8P5Z962Cuh4KZIGkHCbGUyVlqFoFWmvjkIJ5bHIa8Qr9G0bnrgU6k4ZKYamUMt7LFe0aeTwQGIk3XoNc_QcdtUFMTQnckhiT6w-KU8B7UOJwG8_n3Xi8UvSFkV3f3l1YQL819bQ8p0O7VDsb4vimm4KAq-g4eqP1azIIdKMTrpaCyFR33YcCcxaICbb5OepR2YN18v-_EDnuPOhWJdbQQj07AUEuktHAutKwmA0zAwHXj4spLfnz2eBjPCc3mU_A_nXvAN9Jgjns1f5TcJtmCVNFGTEH9i15Yhg9mEtHr7R3BLeZk1bqPjKYYMXATEqeD4FHKqGneyBoYKvOe29cG-36KCXoZiOf4j7tBTQNzPHFDy85DPFv-1BEMDSBFI0dv9wohy4MXE3ULH_oaoTWXGKgqOkjgDtWZEFqOWUDnxIm2QyZI4D3fXtX9z8_ALTDvLKEA3HKp9mOg-cvCPBe59la3VeF8C-J-GgdiSo9NMTvXIkBpCuVuqtc83LD-x6iNx6Sy2jdlrMAiw-2WJlNPYxf0qN7gQ_H3iD9YTm5gY_CW6mYQiBc5eettP40oMJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wpI43N4Lc_6KlfR7nSgrWNFAJ5QTpdnNJXjNN-qKpLNscvikVMdtSz13iBhBk9zpE6m9u0Ejd4y_yfwOtPHhKhMBi5KB0zxaGBb7TfG-mR4IrflxNxxGfGtU15CmxuzaOriTmD2Xc_BtOFSBZDxitxL5eMvMuJyYEPvHZxiAwJkRbTnWDLI1eEPQHfXtISMQdq7oVpfPnhDlsXshWNN9VFdNUI4Q_wonluLEuI3kl6tgcdi5BK95NbJUb50Lk4FANh0sSNIPnkgfNJqM5TY8Ykd1C8zPAFynUQPkNWTwbL9st_eqQ4hZ5ls7PvCsRZh2WmWCWYEfqoYEhgT9fi8amD0wPW4udRiNMyjJ0XGYI7OQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBrP5I8_DLdFLCl8MbCU_jKNoYsqeymzJ0TrEJZRC3CwAhp2ZZ8Q/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DZMSCHZN/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DZMSCHZN&pd_rd_i=B0DZMSCHZN&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_bkg&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JDSoKdR96K7pUIQmvAftGOMAAAGZu9r5IwEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICCPCJ-g/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1RAmcAIWtsL3ixTc3pDkU0Zmp4G3HkRLcgokfB8IkGXCRTU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqfaEv-_JetW8LsnTzUNv5QQ9_JpN7d99EpWDRGo_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD_xPmNaKsSFoHf7rdifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQoKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFvZjhDMhxBxI24pZnV5Vjni-1aVuhWMWsTFwoyOscHw0ySddotcEMmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCnyiyaNG-Rwbap8t_qOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2NNwr_WatcO99BUXarfuzOGh0hEoziDICyscb3Uhz5wb9EV8g6Wj13N-3FA1ehAPlOpXBYNo-PpeDuhsoTTqXikB5eH-Znn0gKT1U5bfv-AkjwLNM9jtCgkomxsS-fyXfR7p8Yqz17dOsrM36GHXH46EyoWBc9gFnXL-OE5e8P5Z962Cuh4KZIGkHCbGUyVlqFoFWmvjkIJ5bHIa8Qr9G0bnrgU6k4ZKYamUMt7LFe0aeTwQGIk3XoNc_QcdtUFMTQnckhiT6w-KU8B7UOJwG8_n3Xi8UvSFkV3f3l1YQL819bQ8p0O7VDsb4vimm4KAq-g4eqP1azIIdKMTrpaCyFR33YcCcxaICbb5OepR2YN18v-_EDnuPOhWJdbQQj07AUEuktHAutKwmA0zAwHXj4spLfnz2eBjPCc3mU_A_nXvAN9Jgjns1f5TcJtmCVNFGTEH9i15Yhg9mEtHr7R3BLeZk1bqPjKYYMXATEqeD4FHKqGneyBoYKvOe29cG-36KCXoZiOf4j7tBTQNzPHFDy85DPFv-1BEMDSBFI0dv9wohy4MXE3ULH_oaoTWXGKgqOkjgDtWZEFqOWUDnxIm2QyZI4D3fXtX9z8_ALTDvLKEA3HKp9mOg-cvCPBe59la3VeF8C-J-GgdiSo9NMTvXIkBpCuVuqtc83LD-x6iNx6Sy2jdlrMAiw-2WJlNPYxf0qN7gQ_H3iD9YTm5gY_CW6mYQiBc5eettP40oMJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wpI43N4Lc_6KlfR7nSgrWNFAJ5QTpdnNJXjNN-qKpLNscvikVMdtSz13iBhBk9zpE6m9u0Ejd4y_yfwOtPHhKhMBi5KB0zxaGBb7TfG-mR4IrflxNxxGfGtU15CmxuzaOriTmD2Xc_BtOFSBZDxitxL5eMvMuJyYEPvHZxiAwJkRbTnWDLI1eEPQHfXtISMQdq7oVpfPnhDlsXshWNN9VFdNUI4Q_wonluLEuI3kl6tgcdi5BK95NbJUb50Lk4FANh0sSNIPnkgfNJqM5TY8Ykd1C8zPAFynUQPkNWTwbL9st_eqQ4hZ5ls7PvCsRZh2WmWCWYEfqoYEhgT9fi8amD0wPW4udRiNMyjJ0XGYI7OQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBrP5I8_DLdFLCl8MbCU_jKNoYsqeymzJ0TrEJZRC3CwAhp2ZZ8Q/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DZMSCHZN/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DZMSCHZN&pd_rd_i=B0DZMSCHZN&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_vid&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JDSoKdR96K7pUIQmvAftGOMAAAGZu9r5IwEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICCPCJ-g/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1RAmcAIWtsL3ixTc3pDkU0Zmp4G3HkRLcgokfB8IkGXCRTU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqfaEv-_JetW8LsnTzUNv5QQ9_JpN7d99EpWDRGo_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD_xPmNaKsSFoHf7rdifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQoKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFvZjhDMhxBxI24pZnV5Vjni-1aVuhWMWsTFwoyOscHw0ySddotcEMmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCnyiyaNG-Rwbap8t_qOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2NNwr_WatcO99BUXarfuzOGh0hEoziDICyscb3Uhz5wb9EV8g6Wj13N-3FA1ehAPlOpXBYNo-PpeDuhsoTTqXikB5eH-Znn0gKT1U5bfv-AkjwLNM9jtCgkomxsS-fyXfR7p8Yqz17dOsrM36GHXH46EyoWBc9gFnXL-OE5e8P5Z962Cuh4KZIGkHCbGUyVlqFoFWmvjkIJ5bHIa8Qr9G0bnrgU6k4ZKYamUMt7LFe0aeTwQGIk3XoNc_QcdtUFMTQnckhiT6w-KU8B7UOJwG8_n3Xi8UvSFkV3f3l1YQL819bQ8p0O7VDsb4vimm4KAq-g4eqP1azIIdKMTrpaCyFR33YcCcxaICbb5OepR2YN18v-_EDnuPOhWJdbQQj07AUEuktHAutKwmA0zAwHXj4spLfnz2eBjPCc3mU_A_nXvAN9Jgjns1f5TcJtmCVNFGTEH9i15Yhg9mEtHr7R3BLeZk1bqPjKYYMXATEqeD4FHKqGneyBoYKvOe29cG-36KCXoZiOf4j7tBTQNzPHFDy85DPFv-1BEMDSBFI0dv9wohy4MXE3ULH_oaoTWXGKgqOkjgDtWZEFqOWUDnxIm2QyZI4D3fXtX9z8_ALTDvLKEA3HKp9mOg-cvCPBe59la3VeF8C-J-GgdiSo9NMTvXIkBpCuVuqtc83LD-x6iNx6Sy2jdlrMAiw-2WJlNPYxf0qN7gQ_H3iD9YTm5gY_CW6mYQiBc5eettP40oMJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wpI43N4Lc_6KlfR7nSgrWNFAJ5QTpdnNJXjNN-qKpLNscvikVMdtSz13iBhBk9zpE6m9u0Ejd4y_yfwOtPHhKhMBi5KB0zxaGBb7TfG-mR4IrflxNxxGfGtU15CmxuzaOriTmD2Xc_BtOFSBZDxitxL5eMvMuJyYEPvHZxiAwJkRbTnWDLI1eEPQHfXtISMQdq7oVpfPnhDlsXshWNN9VFdNUI4Q_wonluLEuI3kl6tgcdi5BK95NbJUb50Lk4FANh0sSNIPnkgfNJqM5TY8Ykd1C8zPAFynUQPkNWTwbL9st_eqQ4hZ5ls7PvCsRZh2WmWCWYEfqoYEhgT9fi8amD0wPW4udRiNMyjJ0XGYI7OQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBrP5I8_DLdFLCl8MbCU_jKNoYsqeymzJ0TrEJZRC3CwAhp2ZZ8Q/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DZMSCHZN/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DZMSCHZN&pd_rd_i=B0DZMSCHZN&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_img&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JDSoKdR96K7pUIQmvAftGOMAAAGZu9r5IwEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICCPCJ-g/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1RAmcAIWtsL3ixTc3pDkU0Zmp4G3HkRLcgokfB8IkGXCRTU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqfaEv-_JetW8LsnTzUNv5QQ9_JpN7d99EpWDRGo_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD_xPmNaKsSFoHf7rdifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQoKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFvZjhDMhxBxI24pZnV5Vjni-1aVuhWMWsTFwoyOscHw0ySddotcEMmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCnyiyaNG-Rwbap8t_qOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2NNwr_WatcO99BUXarfuzOGh0hEoziDICyscb3Uhz5wb9EV8g6Wj13N-3FA1ehAPlOpXBYNo-PpeDuhsoTTqXikB5eH-Znn0gKT1U5bfv-AkjwLNM9jtCgkomxsS-fyXfR7p8Yqz17dOsrM36GHXH46EyoWBc9gFnXL-OE5e8P5Z962Cuh4KZIGkHCbGUyVlqFoFWmvjkIJ5bHIa8Qr9G0bnrgU6k4ZKYamUMt7LFe0aeTwQGIk3XoNc_QcdtUFMTQnckhiT6w-KU8B7UOJwG8_n3Xi8UvSFkV3f3l1YQL819bQ8p0O7VDsb4vimm4KAq-g4eqP1azIIdKMTrpaCyFR33YcCcxaICbb5OepR2YN18v-_EDnuPOhWJdbQQj07AUEuktHAutKwmA0zAwHXj4spLfnz2eBjPCc3mU_A_nXvAN9Jgjns1f5TcJtmCVNFGTEH9i15Yhg9mEtHr7R3BLeZk1bqPjKYYMXATEqeD4FHKqGneyBoYKvOe29cG-36KCXoZiOf4j7tBTQNzPHFDy85DPFv-1BEMDSBFI0dv9wohy4MXE3ULH_oaoTWXGKgqOkjgDtWZEFqOWUDnxIm2QyZI4D3fXtX9z8_ALTDvLKEA3HKp9mOg-cvCPBe59la3VeF8C-J-GgdiSo9NMTvXIkBpCuVuqtc83LD-x6iNx6Sy2jdlrMAiw-2WJlNPYxf0qN7gQ_H3iD9YTm5gY_CW6mYQiBc5eettP40oMJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wpI43N4Lc_6KlfR7nSgrWNFAJ5QTpdnNJXjNN-qKpLNscvikVMdtSz13iBhBk9zpE6m9u0Ejd4y_yfwOtPHhKhMBi5KB0zxaGBb7TfG-mR4IrflxNxxGfGtU15CmxuzaOriTmD2Xc_BtOFSBZDxitxL5eMvMuJyYEPvHZxiAwJkRbTnWDLI1eEPQHfXtISMQdq7oVpfPnhDlsXshWNN9VFdNUI4Q_wonluLEuI3kl6tgcdi5BK95NbJUb50Lk4FANh0sSNIPnkgfNJqM5TY8Ykd1C8zPAFynUQPkNWTwbL9st_eqQ4hZ5ls7PvCsRZh2WmWCWYEfqoYEhgT9fi8amD0wPW4udRiNMyjJ0XGYI7OQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBrP5I8_DLdFLCl8MbCU_jKNoYsqeymzJ0TrEJZRC3CwAhp2ZZ8Q/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DZMSCHZN/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DZMSCHZN&pd_rd_i=B0DZMSCHZN&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_tt&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JDSoKdR96K7pUIQmvAftGOMAAAGZu9r5IwEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICCPCJ-g/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1RAmcAIWtsL3ixTc3pDkU0Zmp4G3HkRLcgokfB8IkGXCRTU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqfaEv-_JetW8LsnTzUNv5QQ9_JpN7d99EpWDRGo_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD_xPmNaKsSFoHf7rdifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQoKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFvZjhDMhxBxI24pZnV5Vjni-1aVuhWMWsTFwoyOscHw0ySddotcEMmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCnyiyaNG-Rwbap8t_qOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2NNwr_WatcO99BUXarfuzOGh0hEoziDICyscb3Uhz5wb9EV8g6Wj13N-3FA1ehAPlOpXBYNo-PpeDuhsoTTqXikB5eH-Znn0gKT1U5bfv-AkjwLNM9jtCgkomxsS-fyXfR7p8Yqz17dOsrM36GHXH46EyoWBc9gFnXL-OE5e8P5Z962Cuh4KZIGkHCbGUyVlqFoFWmvjkIJ5bHIa8Qr9G0bnrgU6k4ZKYamUMt7LFe0aeTwQGIk3XoNc_QcdtUFMTQnckhiT6w-KU8B7UOJwG8_n3Xi8UvSFkV3f3l1YQL819bQ8p0O7VDsb4vimm4KAq-g4eqP1azIIdKMTrpaCyFR33YcCcxaICbb5OepR2YN18v-_EDnuPOhWJdbQQj07AUEuktHAutKwmA0zAwHXj4spLfnz2eBjPCc3mU_A_nXvAN9Jgjns1f5TcJtmCVNFGTEH9i15Yhg9mEtHr7R3BLeZk1bqPjKYYMXATEqeD4FHKqGneyBoYKvOe29cG-36KCXoZiOf4j7tBTQNzPHFDy85DPFv-1BEMDSBFI0dv9wohy4MXE3ULH_oaoTWXGKgqOkjgDtWZEFqOWUDnxIm2QyZI4D3fXtX9z8_ALTDvLKEA3HKp9mOg-cvCPBe59la3VeF8C-J-GgdiSo9NMTvXIkBpCuVuqtc83LD-x6iNx6Sy2jdlrMAiw-2WJlNPYxf0qN7gQ_H3iD9YTm5gY_CW6mYQiBc5eettP40oMJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wpI43N4Lc_6KlfR7nSgrWNFAJ5QTpdnNJXjNN-qKpLNscvikVMdtSz13iBhBk9zpE6m9u0Ejd4y_yfwOtPHhKhMBi5KB0zxaGBb7TfG-mR4IrflxNxxGfGtU15CmxuzaOriTmD2Xc_BtOFSBZDxitxL5eMvMuJyYEPvHZxiAwJkRbTnWDLI1eEPQHfXtISMQdq7oVpfPnhDlsXshWNN9VFdNUI4Q_wonluLEuI3kl6tgcdi5BK95NbJUb50Lk4FANh0sSNIPnkgfNJqM5TY8Ykd1C8zPAFynUQPkNWTwbL9st_eqQ4hZ5ls7PvCsRZh2WmWCWYEfqoYEhgT9fi8amD0wPW4udRiNMyjJ0XGYI7OQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBrP5I8_DLdFLCl8MbCU_jKNoYsqeymzJ0TrEJZRC3CwAhp2ZZ8Q/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DZMSCHZN/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DZMSCHZN&pd_rd_i=B0DZMSCHZN&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_rev&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JDSoKdR96K7pUIQmvAftGOMAAAGZu9r5IwEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICCPCJ-g/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1RAmcAIWtsL3ixTc3pDkU0Zmp4G3HkRLcgokfB8IkGXCRTU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqfaEv-_JetW8LsnTzUNv5QQ9_JpN7d99EpWDRGo_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD_xPmNaKsSFoHf7rdifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQoKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFvZjhDMhxBxI24pZnV5Vjni-1aVuhWMWsTFwoyOscHw0ySddotcEMmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCnyiyaNG-Rwbap8t_qOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2NNwr_WatcO99BUXarfuzOGh0hEoziDICyscb3Uhz5wb9EV8g6Wj13N-3FA1ehAPlOpXBYNo-PpeDuhsoTTqXikB5eH-Znn0gKT1U5bfv-AkjwLNM9jtCgkomxsS-fyXfR7p8Yqz17dOsrM36GHXH46EyoWBc9gFnXL-OE5e8P5Z962Cuh4KZIGkHCbGUyVlqFoFWmvjkIJ5bHIa8Qr9G0bnrgU6k4ZKYamUMt7LFe0aeTwQGIk3XoNc_QcdtUFMTQnckhiT6w-KU8B7UOJwG8_n3Xi8UvSFkV3f3l1YQL819bQ8p0O7VDsb4vimm4KAq-g4eqP1azIIdKMTrpaCyFR33YcCcxaICbb5OepR2YN18v-_EDnuPOhWJdbQQj07AUEuktHAutKwmA0zAwHXj4spLfnz2eBjPCc3mU_A_nXvAN9Jgjns1f5TcJtmCVNFGTEH9i15Yhg9mEtHr7R3BLeZk1bqPjKYYMXATEqeD4FHKqGneyBoYKvOe29cG-36KCXoZiOf4j7tBTQNzPHFDy85DPFv-1BEMDSBFI0dv9wohy4MXE3ULH_oaoTWXGKgqOkjgDtWZEFqOWUDnxIm2QyZI4D3fXtX9z8_ALTDvLKEA3HKp9mOg-cvCPBe59la3VeF8C-J-GgdiSo9NMTvXIkBpCuVuqtc83LD-x6iNx6Sy2jdlrMAiw-2WJlNPYxf0qN7gQ_H3iD9YTm5gY_CW6mYQiBc5eettP40oMJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wpI43N4Lc_6KlfR7nSgrWNFAJ5QTpdnNJXjNN-qKpLNscvikVMdtSz13iBhBk9zpE6m9u0Ejd4y_yfwOtPHhKhMBi5KB0zxaGBb7TfG-mR4IrflxNxxGfGtU15CmxuzaOriTmD2Xc_BtOFSBZDxitxL5eMvMuJyYEPvHZxiAwJkRbTnWDLI1eEPQHfXtISMQdq7oVpfPnhDlsXshWNN9VFdNUI4Q_wonluLEuI3kl6tgcdi5BK95NbJUb50Lk4FANh0sSNIPnkgfNJqM5TY8Ykd1C8zPAFynUQPkNWTwbL9st_eqQ4hZ5ls7PvCsRZh2WmWCWYEfqoYEhgT9fi8amD0wPW4udRiNMyjJ0XGYI7OQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBrP5I8_DLdFLCl8MbCU_jKNoYsqeymzJ0TrEJZRC3CwAhp2ZZ8Q/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DZMSCHZN/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DZMSCHZN&pd_rd_i=B0DZMSCHZN&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_pce&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JEPI2Mr9W5OfwPtvuf7yQLMAAAGZu9r5JAEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICAZByIq/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1WAmcAPhhhBjCPT8DwTgckIxs0Fh2_Pq9nokfB8IkGXCRRU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqblDuCLOcEt8N5URB8J8oQ95vV1NqEBslR7IFuo_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwx-RLYNaOsSGRLf4TBifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQpKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuSjxDMhxBxI24pZnV5Vjni-1aVuhWMWsTFwoya98Lw4W6dWIdeEOeWZ53K6W2xUgl_OPUeQx9ARlVid4Dd7A_FK1kwCjii568I-jIbZ5wtxOGE4Ct7tyRKDuelm3lw8_kkvyZgXWO8UJ-MNwa5Ta5hItx4NiqSS5PTIQwXKo-He4OKmtbfUCbbx7d_R9k6PiE3NIjJFUaIJrhPjAVcIoqyvOPX4ZYqe9r_qwwXOdp6oXQNO2s9VvTqXkjiKKcDtLPlo6K96RGO6H3X7rEaqhRCZPoGN2u-An3t6F24eiwtiF_vL4Sd48Rkh6FPxCuj2phPGFT8M3AySkGE2k65qjw1JJaiVqwqv_uqViObYag4eMMpiW027qRgjqW6-BGZvWmwNM_IYNFWTdzowYcrjzq0rLQSNbA1Jwmnxmz2gcMpT1MG55723IQD0k5xctplFcZMs4QVk2-RPFK7k9KpBXmNf5BlDB7seF-PQAvYdiMifKWKRaKOtDOIMl9K460E59rEg2RaZy5_1K08J982HBvDKSaQ2z8IZ3yjj-K_gQaeRzP6Y2HO-R-yXd4zl58a9Pcd40NxtXXwPECqNWBs-Iklm9q90ybCdghVQpk5K53zSsMwK2fZqPD8An7YJG2mA7sZu5yu5Pyh26C9OIZDO_sdsdJtUJ7bGW3tyM_fSvjfBEE-VxVP38mK04otwpnD0njc_uOwa2zXDwCIkhFCtW0-RomGbSnIGF_Pz4IGV3GjxjNF8akTdC-6d2ogJatAl_M9dPOqKOV-t7XXe1MT-PqejsSQp8pMcYDIiSB8o0ifi8saBQawxjd9sCuthYZtMhC2-1uBp-L29MMoU5p_y3juD9YTm5gY_CWskuxRa8pkV7Nk21YhJ5Hb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wpIP76EmT6b1hMdI4ikca65tG8xsiMrdG2LlDbeKorNoKvieZthiVTV-jS1dkeCPMZu95yZ_SJyGkPoNkdzqKCFzvOej-z8RQxLSTZm8tigIreU9RfesPAHIAeakooL9j-wxnEqSQcG0ZJ62dUgWvFdz3EJNakjsl8yeWDHenYcZcCLcFfplc0CPS6_tMH9fc9q_UoTZjBmN5H8yDc92SQxLR88ToVcnhfXHsJCjyfZ3f8_gXO12dZJmQ-Nfw9JkBWoxbPcq1G9jP7qowjY7VHZ1EdS_AG2RHzr6BVIWKMOew9PU_c1tASU3ZZ-IDfZheR7aeux1hpJ49G2IfhIorwVse14hRg69PBvp-TaGOIaT7QBtinj5L6N5aJ8PBrPGIOn8LsF0NlwVUAAQsIaDGorxtbvLYcY2H8uQTmfVySrtRD2t6ak80ZaF/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DMSQ855X/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DMSQ855X&pd_rd_i=B0DMSQ855X&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_bkg&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JEPI2Mr9W5OfwPtvuf7yQLMAAAGZu9r5JAEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICAZByIq/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1WAmcAPhhhBjCPT8DwTgckIxs0Fh2_Pq9nokfB8IkGXCRRU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqblDuCLOcEt8N5URB8J8oQ95vV1NqEBslR7IFuo_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwx-RLYNaOsSGRLf4TBifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQpKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuSjxDMhxBxI24pZnV5Vjni-1aVuhWMWsTFwoya98Lw4W6dWIdeEOeWZ53K6W2xUgl_OPUeQx9ARlVid4Dd7A_FK1kwCjii568I-jIbZ5wtxOGE4Ct7tyRKDuelm3lw8_kkvyZgXWO8UJ-MNwa5Ta5hItx4NiqSS5PTIQwXKo-He4OKmtbfUCbbx7d_R9k6PiE3NIjJFUaIJrhPjAVcIoqyvOPX4ZYqe9r_qwwXOdp6oXQNO2s9VvTqXkjiKKcDtLPlo6K96RGO6H3X7rEaqhRCZPoGN2u-An3t6F24eiwtiF_vL4Sd48Rkh6FPxCuj2phPGFT8M3AySkGE2k65qjw1JJaiVqwqv_uqViObYag4eMMpiW027qRgjqW6-BGZvWmwNM_IYNFWTdzowYcrjzq0rLQSNbA1Jwmnxmz2gcMpT1MG55723IQD0k5xctplFcZMs4QVk2-RPFK7k9KpBXmNf5BlDB7seF-PQAvYdiMifKWKRaKOtDOIMl9K460E59rEg2RaZy5_1K08J982HBvDKSaQ2z8IZ3yjj-K_gQaeRzP6Y2HO-R-yXd4zl58a9Pcd40NxtXXwPECqNWBs-Iklm9q90ybCdghVQpk5K53zSsMwK2fZqPD8An7YJG2mA7sZu5yu5Pyh26C9OIZDO_sdsdJtUJ7bGW3tyM_fSvjfBEE-VxVP38mK04otwpnD0njc_uOwa2zXDwCIkhFCtW0-RomGbSnIGF_Pz4IGV3GjxjNF8akTdC-6d2ogJatAl_M9dPOqKOV-t7XXe1MT-PqejsSQp8pMcYDIiSB8o0ifi8saBQawxjd9sCuthYZtMhC2-1uBp-L29MMoU5p_y3juD9YTm5gY_CWskuxRa8pkV7Nk21YhJ5Hb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wpIP76EmT6b1hMdI4ikca65tG8xsiMrdG2LlDbeKorNoKvieZthiVTV-jS1dkeCPMZu95yZ_SJyGkPoNkdzqKCFzvOej-z8RQxLSTZm8tigIreU9RfesPAHIAeakooL9j-wxnEqSQcG0ZJ62dUgWvFdz3EJNakjsl8yeWDHenYcZcCLcFfplc0CPS6_tMH9fc9q_UoTZjBmN5H8yDc92SQxLR88ToVcnhfXHsJCjyfZ3f8_gXO12dZJmQ-Nfw9JkBWoxbPcq1G9jP7qowjY7VHZ1EdS_AG2RHzr6BVIWKMOew9PU_c1tASU3ZZ-IDfZheR7aeux1hpJ49G2IfhIorwVse14hRg69PBvp-TaGOIaT7QBtinj5L6N5aJ8PBrPGIOn8LsF0NlwVUAAQsIaDGorxtbvLYcY2H8uQTmfVySrtRD2t6ak80ZaF/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DMSQ855X/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DMSQ855X&pd_rd_i=B0DMSQ855X&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_bkg&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JEPI2Mr9W5OfwPtvuf7yQLMAAAGZu9r5JAEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICAZByIq/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1WAmcAPhhhBjCPT8DwTgckIxs0Fh2_Pq9nokfB8IkGXCRRU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqblDuCLOcEt8N5URB8J8oQ95vV1NqEBslR7IFuo_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwx-RLYNaOsSGRLf4TBifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQpKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuSjxDMhxBxI24pZnV5Vjni-1aVuhWMWsTFwoya98Lw4W6dWIdeEOeWZ53K6W2xUgl_OPUeQx9ARlVid4Dd7A_FK1kwCjii568I-jIbZ5wtxOGE4Ct7tyRKDuelm3lw8_kkvyZgXWO8UJ-MNwa5Ta5hItx4NiqSS5PTIQwXKo-He4OKmtbfUCbbx7d_R9k6PiE3NIjJFUaIJrhPjAVcIoqyvOPX4ZYqe9r_qwwXOdp6oXQNO2s9VvTqXkjiKKcDtLPlo6K96RGO6H3X7rEaqhRCZPoGN2u-An3t6F24eiwtiF_vL4Sd48Rkh6FPxCuj2phPGFT8M3AySkGE2k65qjw1JJaiVqwqv_uqViObYag4eMMpiW027qRgjqW6-BGZvWmwNM_IYNFWTdzowYcrjzq0rLQSNbA1Jwmnxmz2gcMpT1MG55723IQD0k5xctplFcZMs4QVk2-RPFK7k9KpBXmNf5BlDB7seF-PQAvYdiMifKWKRaKOtDOIMl9K460E59rEg2RaZy5_1K08J982HBvDKSaQ2z8IZ3yjj-K_gQaeRzP6Y2HO-R-yXd4zl58a9Pcd40NxtXXwPECqNWBs-Iklm9q90ybCdghVQpk5K53zSsMwK2fZqPD8An7YJG2mA7sZu5yu5Pyh26C9OIZDO_sdsdJtUJ7bGW3tyM_fSvjfBEE-VxVP38mK04otwpnD0njc_uOwa2zXDwCIkhFCtW0-RomGbSnIGF_Pz4IGV3GjxjNF8akTdC-6d2ogJatAl_M9dPOqKOV-t7XXe1MT-PqejsSQp8pMcYDIiSB8o0ifi8saBQawxjd9sCuthYZtMhC2-1uBp-L29MMoU5p_y3juD9YTm5gY_CWskuxRa8pkV7Nk21YhJ5Hb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wpIP76EmT6b1hMdI4ikca65tG8xsiMrdG2LlDbeKorNoKvieZthiVTV-jS1dkeCPMZu95yZ_SJyGkPoNkdzqKCFzvOej-z8RQxLSTZm8tigIreU9RfesPAHIAeakooL9j-wxnEqSQcG0ZJ62dUgWvFdz3EJNakjsl8yeWDHenYcZcCLcFfplc0CPS6_tMH9fc9q_UoTZjBmN5H8yDc92SQxLR88ToVcnhfXHsJCjyfZ3f8_gXO12dZJmQ-Nfw9JkBWoxbPcq1G9jP7qowjY7VHZ1EdS_AG2RHzr6BVIWKMOew9PU_c1tASU3ZZ-IDfZheR7aeux1hpJ49G2IfhIorwVse14hRg69PBvp-TaGOIaT7QBtinj5L6N5aJ8PBrPGIOn8LsF0NlwVUAAQsIaDGorxtbvLYcY2H8uQTmfVySrtRD2t6ak80ZaF/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DMSQ855X/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DMSQ855X&pd_rd_i=B0DMSQ855X&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_vid&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JEPI2Mr9W5OfwPtvuf7yQLMAAAGZu9r5JAEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICAZByIq/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1WAmcAPhhhBjCPT8DwTgckIxs0Fh2_Pq9nokfB8IkGXCRRU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqblDuCLOcEt8N5URB8J8oQ95vV1NqEBslR7IFuo_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwx-RLYNaOsSGRLf4TBifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQpKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuSjxDMhxBxI24pZnV5Vjni-1aVuhWMWsTFwoya98Lw4W6dWIdeEOeWZ53K6W2xUgl_OPUeQx9ARlVid4Dd7A_FK1kwCjii568I-jIbZ5wtxOGE4Ct7tyRKDuelm3lw8_kkvyZgXWO8UJ-MNwa5Ta5hItx4NiqSS5PTIQwXKo-He4OKmtbfUCbbx7d_R9k6PiE3NIjJFUaIJrhPjAVcIoqyvOPX4ZYqe9r_qwwXOdp6oXQNO2s9VvTqXkjiKKcDtLPlo6K96RGO6H3X7rEaqhRCZPoGN2u-An3t6F24eiwtiF_vL4Sd48Rkh6FPxCuj2phPGFT8M3AySkGE2k65qjw1JJaiVqwqv_uqViObYag4eMMpiW027qRgjqW6-BGZvWmwNM_IYNFWTdzowYcrjzq0rLQSNbA1Jwmnxmz2gcMpT1MG55723IQD0k5xctplFcZMs4QVk2-RPFK7k9KpBXmNf5BlDB7seF-PQAvYdiMifKWKRaKOtDOIMl9K460E59rEg2RaZy5_1K08J982HBvDKSaQ2z8IZ3yjj-K_gQaeRzP6Y2HO-R-yXd4zl58a9Pcd40NxtXXwPECqNWBs-Iklm9q90ybCdghVQpk5K53zSsMwK2fZqPD8An7YJG2mA7sZu5yu5Pyh26C9OIZDO_sdsdJtUJ7bGW3tyM_fSvjfBEE-VxVP38mK04otwpnD0njc_uOwa2zXDwCIkhFCtW0-RomGbSnIGF_Pz4IGV3GjxjNF8akTdC-6d2ogJatAl_M9dPOqKOV-t7XXe1MT-PqejsSQp8pMcYDIiSB8o0ifi8saBQawxjd9sCuthYZtMhC2-1uBp-L29MMoU5p_y3juD9YTm5gY_CWskuxRa8pkV7Nk21YhJ5Hb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wpIP76EmT6b1hMdI4ikca65tG8xsiMrdG2LlDbeKorNoKvieZthiVTV-jS1dkeCPMZu95yZ_SJyGkPoNkdzqKCFzvOej-z8RQxLSTZm8tigIreU9RfesPAHIAeakooL9j-wxnEqSQcG0ZJ62dUgWvFdz3EJNakjsl8yeWDHenYcZcCLcFfplc0CPS6_tMH9fc9q_UoTZjBmN5H8yDc92SQxLR88ToVcnhfXHsJCjyfZ3f8_gXO12dZJmQ-Nfw9JkBWoxbPcq1G9jP7qowjY7VHZ1EdS_AG2RHzr6BVIWKMOew9PU_c1tASU3ZZ-IDfZheR7aeux1hpJ49G2IfhIorwVse14hRg69PBvp-TaGOIaT7QBtinj5L6N5aJ8PBrPGIOn8LsF0NlwVUAAQsIaDGorxtbvLYcY2H8uQTmfVySrtRD2t6ak80ZaF/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DMSQ855X/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DMSQ855X&pd_rd_i=B0DMSQ855X&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_img&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JEPI2Mr9W5OfwPtvuf7yQLMAAAGZu9r5JAEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICAZByIq/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1WAmcAPhhhBjCPT8DwTgckIxs0Fh2_Pq9nokfB8IkGXCRRU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqblDuCLOcEt8N5URB8J8oQ95vV1NqEBslR7IFuo_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwx-RLYNaOsSGRLf4TBifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQpKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuSjxDMhxBxI24pZnV5Vjni-1aVuhWMWsTFwoya98Lw4W6dWIdeEOeWZ53K6W2xUgl_OPUeQx9ARlVid4Dd7A_FK1kwCjii568I-jIbZ5wtxOGE4Ct7tyRKDuelm3lw8_kkvyZgXWO8UJ-MNwa5Ta5hItx4NiqSS5PTIQwXKo-He4OKmtbfUCbbx7d_R9k6PiE3NIjJFUaIJrhPjAVcIoqyvOPX4ZYqe9r_qwwXOdp6oXQNO2s9VvTqXkjiKKcDtLPlo6K96RGO6H3X7rEaqhRCZPoGN2u-An3t6F24eiwtiF_vL4Sd48Rkh6FPxCuj2phPGFT8M3AySkGE2k65qjw1JJaiVqwqv_uqViObYag4eMMpiW027qRgjqW6-BGZvWmwNM_IYNFWTdzowYcrjzq0rLQSNbA1Jwmnxmz2gcMpT1MG55723IQD0k5xctplFcZMs4QVk2-RPFK7k9KpBXmNf5BlDB7seF-PQAvYdiMifKWKRaKOtDOIMl9K460E59rEg2RaZy5_1K08J982HBvDKSaQ2z8IZ3yjj-K_gQaeRzP6Y2HO-R-yXd4zl58a9Pcd40NxtXXwPECqNWBs-Iklm9q90ybCdghVQpk5K53zSsMwK2fZqPD8An7YJG2mA7sZu5yu5Pyh26C9OIZDO_sdsdJtUJ7bGW3tyM_fSvjfBEE-VxVP38mK04otwpnD0njc_uOwa2zXDwCIkhFCtW0-RomGbSnIGF_Pz4IGV3GjxjNF8akTdC-6d2ogJatAl_M9dPOqKOV-t7XXe1MT-PqejsSQp8pMcYDIiSB8o0ifi8saBQawxjd9sCuthYZtMhC2-1uBp-L29MMoU5p_y3juD9YTm5gY_CWskuxRa8pkV7Nk21YhJ5Hb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wpIP76EmT6b1hMdI4ikca65tG8xsiMrdG2LlDbeKorNoKvieZthiVTV-jS1dkeCPMZu95yZ_SJyGkPoNkdzqKCFzvOej-z8RQxLSTZm8tigIreU9RfesPAHIAeakooL9j-wxnEqSQcG0ZJ62dUgWvFdz3EJNakjsl8yeWDHenYcZcCLcFfplc0CPS6_tMH9fc9q_UoTZjBmN5H8yDc92SQxLR88ToVcnhfXHsJCjyfZ3f8_gXO12dZJmQ-Nfw9JkBWoxbPcq1G9jP7qowjY7VHZ1EdS_AG2RHzr6BVIWKMOew9PU_c1tASU3ZZ-IDfZheR7aeux1hpJ49G2IfhIorwVse14hRg69PBvp-TaGOIaT7QBtinj5L6N5aJ8PBrPGIOn8LsF0NlwVUAAQsIaDGorxtbvLYcY2H8uQTmfVySrtRD2t6ak80ZaF/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DMSQ855X/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DMSQ855X&pd_rd_i=B0DMSQ855X&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_tt&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JEPI2Mr9W5OfwPtvuf7yQLMAAAGZu9r5JAEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICAZByIq/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1WAmcAPhhhBjCPT8DwTgckIxs0Fh2_Pq9nokfB8IkGXCRRU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqblDuCLOcEt8N5URB8J8oQ95vV1NqEBslR7IFuo_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwx-RLYNaOsSGRLf4TBifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQpKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuSjxDMhxBxI24pZnV5Vjni-1aVuhWMWsTFwoya98Lw4W6dWIdeEOeWZ53K6W2xUgl_OPUeQx9ARlVid4Dd7A_FK1kwCjii568I-jIbZ5wtxOGE4Ct7tyRKDuelm3lw8_kkvyZgXWO8UJ-MNwa5Ta5hItx4NiqSS5PTIQwXKo-He4OKmtbfUCbbx7d_R9k6PiE3NIjJFUaIJrhPjAVcIoqyvOPX4ZYqe9r_qwwXOdp6oXQNO2s9VvTqXkjiKKcDtLPlo6K96RGO6H3X7rEaqhRCZPoGN2u-An3t6F24eiwtiF_vL4Sd48Rkh6FPxCuj2phPGFT8M3AySkGE2k65qjw1JJaiVqwqv_uqViObYag4eMMpiW027qRgjqW6-BGZvWmwNM_IYNFWTdzowYcrjzq0rLQSNbA1Jwmnxmz2gcMpT1MG55723IQD0k5xctplFcZMs4QVk2-RPFK7k9KpBXmNf5BlDB7seF-PQAvYdiMifKWKRaKOtDOIMl9K460E59rEg2RaZy5_1K08J982HBvDKSaQ2z8IZ3yjj-K_gQaeRzP6Y2HO-R-yXd4zl58a9Pcd40NxtXXwPECqNWBs-Iklm9q90ybCdghVQpk5K53zSsMwK2fZqPD8An7YJG2mA7sZu5yu5Pyh26C9OIZDO_sdsdJtUJ7bGW3tyM_fSvjfBEE-VxVP38mK04otwpnD0njc_uOwa2zXDwCIkhFCtW0-RomGbSnIGF_Pz4IGV3GjxjNF8akTdC-6d2ogJatAl_M9dPOqKOV-t7XXe1MT-PqejsSQp8pMcYDIiSB8o0ifi8saBQawxjd9sCuthYZtMhC2-1uBp-L29MMoU5p_y3juD9YTm5gY_CWskuxRa8pkV7Nk21YhJ5Hb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wpIP76EmT6b1hMdI4ikca65tG8xsiMrdG2LlDbeKorNoKvieZthiVTV-jS1dkeCPMZu95yZ_SJyGkPoNkdzqKCFzvOej-z8RQxLSTZm8tigIreU9RfesPAHIAeakooL9j-wxnEqSQcG0ZJ62dUgWvFdz3EJNakjsl8yeWDHenYcZcCLcFfplc0CPS6_tMH9fc9q_UoTZjBmN5H8yDc92SQxLR88ToVcnhfXHsJCjyfZ3f8_gXO12dZJmQ-Nfw9JkBWoxbPcq1G9jP7qowjY7VHZ1EdS_AG2RHzr6BVIWKMOew9PU_c1tASU3ZZ-IDfZheR7aeux1hpJ49G2IfhIorwVse14hRg69PBvp-TaGOIaT7QBtinj5L6N5aJ8PBrPGIOn8LsF0NlwVUAAQsIaDGorxtbvLYcY2H8uQTmfVySrtRD2t6ak80ZaF/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DMSQ855X/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DMSQ855X&pd_rd_i=B0DMSQ855X&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_rev&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JEPI2Mr9W5OfwPtvuf7yQLMAAAGZu9r5JAEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDUgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDEgICAZByIq/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVYKIf8QiObUxle-Jwnp4pxxyMyPFax38bjXTuDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1WAmcAPhhhBjCPT8DwTgckIxs0Fh2_Pq9nokfB8IkGXCRRU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsML2aP1aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqblDuCLOcEt8N5URB8J8oQ95vV1NqEBslR7IFuo_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwx-RLYNaOsSGRLf4TBifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQpKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuSjxDMhxBxI24pZnV5Vjni-1aVuhWMWsTFwoya98Lw4W6dWIdeEOeWZ53K6W2xUgl_OPUeQx9ARlVid4Dd7A_FK1kwCjii568I-jIbZ5wtxOGE4Ct7tyRKDuelm3lw8_kkvyZgXWO8UJ-MNwa5Ta5hItx4NiqSS5PTIQwXKo-He4OKmtbfUCbbx7d_R9k6PiE3NIjJFUaIJrhPjAVcIoqyvOPX4ZYqe9r_qwwXOdp6oXQNO2s9VvTqXkjiKKcDtLPlo6K96RGO6H3X7rEaqhRCZPoGN2u-An3t6F24eiwtiF_vL4Sd48Rkh6FPxCuj2phPGFT8M3AySkGE2k65qjw1JJaiVqwqv_uqViObYag4eMMpiW027qRgjqW6-BGZvWmwNM_IYNFWTdzowYcrjzq0rLQSNbA1Jwmnxmz2gcMpT1MG55723IQD0k5xctplFcZMs4QVk2-RPFK7k9KpBXmNf5BlDB7seF-PQAvYdiMifKWKRaKOtDOIMl9K460E59rEg2RaZy5_1K08J982HBvDKSaQ2z8IZ3yjj-K_gQaeRzP6Y2HO-R-yXd4zl58a9Pcd40NxtXXwPECqNWBs-Iklm9q90ybCdghVQpk5K53zSsMwK2fZqPD8An7YJG2mA7sZu5yu5Pyh26C9OIZDO_sdsdJtUJ7bGW3tyM_fSvjfBEE-VxVP38mK04otwpnD0njc_uOwa2zXDwCIkhFCtW0-RomGbSnIGF_Pz4IGV3GjxjNF8akTdC-6d2ogJatAl_M9dPOqKOV-t7XXe1MT-PqejsSQp8pMcYDIiSB8o0ifi8saBQawxjd9sCuthYZtMhC2-1uBp-L29MMoU5p_y3juD9YTm5gY_CWskuxRa8pkV7Nk21YhJ5Hb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wpIP76EmT6b1hMdI4ikca65tG8xsiMrdG2LlDbeKorNoKvieZthiVTV-jS1dkeCPMZu95yZ_SJyGkPoNkdzqKCFzvOej-z8RQxLSTZm8tigIreU9RfesPAHIAeakooL9j-wxnEqSQcG0ZJ62dUgWvFdz3EJNakjsl8yeWDHenYcZcCLcFfplc0CPS6_tMH9fc9q_UoTZjBmN5H8yDc92SQxLR88ToVcnhfXHsJCjyfZ3f8_gXO12dZJmQ-Nfw9JkBWoxbPcq1G9jP7qowjY7VHZ1EdS_AG2RHzr6BVIWKMOew9PU_c1tASU3ZZ-IDfZheR7aeux1hpJ49G2IfhIorwVse14hRg69PBvp-TaGOIaT7QBtinj5L6N5aJ8PBrPGIOn8LsF0NlwVUAAQsIaDGorxtbvLYcY2H8uQTmfVySrtRD2t6ak80ZaF/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0DMSQ855X/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0DMSQ855X&pd_rd_i=B0DMSQ855X&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_pce&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=40T63PNR10981CQWE9TC&pd_rd_wg=VPV2i&pd_rd_w=gKj3T&pd_rd_r=5161500d-18d2-4f84-968f-39384cf076ab
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-A16-chip-11-inch/dp/B0DZ77GT6V/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.GJyRsS5HKDjoS_saJo8b_Shf8sdk-dwbuusIOiECemIh3yI_iAvXySLiYR4umqQJ2mpndQoTDsAwHzaW9l-scDQoJ14xyCeaI-jlPljwmH7Fe4IpfyJzO6h29Z31pj_sMkEgxHZYFRrlZzgp-sfaOFbGgDchfh_DaCClOkB0zBh5NRkRiX7fwciB0zsjkLRGXJ5zYTNPGrNvMUt8XtoW49aHfHDhPCfzVOICARfkhU1FxQAAVyVEH1Tlad3eYBfXnr5t1jBTnqsEhDgCke3DFkEunT_Ji4eWToXunzDFfj0.vEfT3tYL7FZjM1A9B5WItG7AAfA6eA-pQlIfUWGuGDc&dib_tag=se&keywords=ipad&qid=1759793309&sr=8-1-spons&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY&th=1
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/css/order-history?ref_=nav_orders_first
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/cart/view.html?ref_=nav_cart
https://www.amazon.ca/ref=nav_logo
https://www.amazon.ca/customer-preferences/edit?ie=UTF8&preferencesReturnUrl=%2F&ref_=topnav_lang
https://www.amazon.ca/ap/signin?openid.pape.max_auth_age=0&openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.ca%2FApple-iPad-A16-chip-11-inch%2Fdp%2FB0DZ77GT6V%2Fref%3Dnav_ya_signin%3Fdib%3DeyJ2IjoiMSJ9.GJyRsS5HKDjoS_saJo8b_Shf8sdk-dwbuusIOiECemIh3yI_iAvXySLiYR4umqQJ2mpndQoTDsAwHzaW9l-scDQoJ14xyCeaI-jlPljwmH7Fe4IpfyJzO6h29Z31pj_sMkEgxHZYFRrlZzgp-sfaOFbGgDchfh_DaCClOkB0zBh5NRkRiX7fwciB0zsjkLRGXJ5zYTNPGrNvMUt8XtoW49aHfHDhPCfzVOICARfkhU1FxQAAVyVEH1Tlad3eYBfXnr5t1jBTnqsEhDgCke3DFkEunT_Ji4eWToXunzDFfj0.vEfT3tYL7FZjM1A9B5WItG7AAfA6eA-pQlIfUWGuGDc%26dib_tag%3Dse%26keywords%3Dipad%26qid%3D1759793309%26sr%3D8-1-spons%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY%26th%3D1&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=caflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA


Customer reviews

745 global ratings

4.7 out of 5

5 star 84%

4 star 11%

3 star 3%

2 star 0%

1 star 2%

How are ratings calculated?

Customers say
Customers like the quality, functionality, and ease of setup of the tablet. They mention it works well, has a
clear picture, and is easy to use. Customers also appreciate the color, size, and appearance. However, some
customers have mixed opinions on the battery life.

 Generated from the text of customer reviews

Select to learn more

Top reviews from Canada

Quality Functionality Easy to set up Screen quality Color Size

Appearance Battery life

Reviews with images See all photos

 Great Ipad
Reviewed in Canada on August 14, 2025
Style: Wi-Fi Size: 128 GB Colour Name: Blue Configuration: Without AppleCare+ Verified Purchase

8 people found this helpful

Report

Bttrby

This new Ipad has worked great since the day we purchased it. The fingerprint sensor still reads the finger
as previous models we had to reset several times not this one. The screen is crystal clear and was so easy to
set up.

Helpful

 The seller was reliable and honest.
Reviewed in Canada on September 26, 2025
Style: Wi-Fi Size: 128 GB Colour Name: Blue Configuration: Without AppleCare+ Verified Purchase

3 people found this helpful

Report

Sarah W.

This is a refurbished iPad and it is very good. I have no complaints at all. It is fast and hold a long charge.

Helpful

 Great iPad for any use.
Reviewed in Canada on August 28, 2025
Style: Wi-Fi Size: 128 GB Colour Name: Blue Configuration: Without AppleCare+ Verified Purchase

4 people found this helpful

Report

Jenn

What a great purchase. Affordable and easy to use. Charger included and no issues at all with this iPad. I
will buy future iPads from this supplier.

Helpful

 great product
Reviewed in Canada on October 3, 2025
Style: Wi-Fi Size: 128 GB Colour Name: Blue Configuration: Without AppleCare+ Verified Purchase

One person found this helpful

Report

Raevyn Hemlock

got this ipad for my kid for highschool to do hid homework on and it works well. added bonus is that it
runs game well too.

Helpful

 Great unit, but very hard to get emails synced over.
Reviewed in Canada on July 13, 2025
Style: Wi-Fi Size: 128 GB Colour Name: Blue Configuration: Without AppleCare+ Verified Purchase

5 people found this helpful

Report

LMS

After 2 weeks of receiving the ipad, and still not able to get my emails set up, that would be my only
concern. I have tried with my provider, went to the apple robot helper, then transferred to some 3rd party
which I gave up before getting started. I also had people help me and still no success, and will keep trying.
Outside of that issue which is not really that important, because I still get the emails on my desk top. Other
than that this ipad works perfectly and is very fast and was an easy set up.

Helpful

 Works fine 👍😁
Reviewed in Canada on September 27, 2025
Style: Wi-Fi Size: 128 GB Colour Name: Silver Configuration: Without AppleCare+ Verified Purchase

One person found this helpful

Report

Muhammad Elias Melad

Good 👍

Helpful

 Absolutely love it
Reviewed in Canada on May 14, 2025
Style: Wi-Fi Size: 128 GB Colour Name: Silver Configuration: Without AppleCare+ Verified Purchase

SEVENTH HEAVEN

Delivering to Sault Ste... P6A
Update location

Returns
& Orders Cart.ca All EN Account & Lists

Hello, sign in 0

Interest-Based Ads Notice

We show interest-based ads (sometimes referred to as personalized or targeted ads) to display features, products, or services that may be of interest to you. To learn more, or
to adjust your preferences, please refer to our Interest-Based Ads page.

Continue Shopping

10/6/25, 7:28 PM Apple iPad with A16 Chip: Powerful Performance and Versatility

https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-A16-chip-11-inch/dp/B0DZ77GT6V/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.GJyRsS5HKDjoS_saJo8b_Shf8sdk-dwbuusIOiECemIh… 3/5
Page 65 of 107

https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0DZ77GT6V/ref=acr_dp_hist_5?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=five_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0DZ77GT6V/ref=acr_dp_hist_4?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=four_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0DZ77GT6V/ref=acr_dp_hist_3?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=three_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0DZ77GT6V/ref=acr_dp_hist_1?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=one_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/profile/amzn1.account.AG4SHOUWNSSY2J34A7GT2BPVIYQQ/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_gw_tr?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/customer-reviews/R11N3EMK5M7IDJ/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/customer-reviews/R11N3EMK5M7IDJ/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_report&csrfT=hDZ6cK8FtN2%2FK1%2FN2B8Wgz8mxOIvMoLYlTDQEDLQx4i4AAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB&reviewId=R11N3EMK5M7IDJ
https://www.amazon.ca/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.ca%2Fdp%2FB0DZ77GT6V%2Fref%3Dcm_cr_dp_d_vote_lft%3Fie%3DUTF8%26csrfT%3DhDZ6cK8FtN2%252FK1%252FN2B8Wgz8mxOIvMoLYlTDQEDLQx4i4AAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB%26reviewId%3DR11N3EMK5M7IDJ%23R11N3EMK5M7IDJ&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=caflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&marketPlaceId=A2EUQ1WTGCTBG2&language=en&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/profile/amzn1.account.AFCIKNRVF7I4IOE5ZSGFBEGNNTNQ/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_gw_tr?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/customer-reviews/R1GA1YUXZUIR1L/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/customer-reviews/R1GA1YUXZUIR1L/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_report&csrfT=hOenVg7am5ucng%2BSc79u7NGGLQtrDZ4GJvzlWeLMmUcCAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB&reviewId=R1GA1YUXZUIR1L
https://www.amazon.ca/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.ca%2Fdp%2FB0DZ77GT6V%2Fref%3Dcm_cr_dp_d_vote_lft%3Fie%3DUTF8%26csrfT%3DhOenVg7am5ucng%252BSc79u7NGGLQtrDZ4GJvzlWeLMmUcCAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB%26reviewId%3DR1GA1YUXZUIR1L%23R1GA1YUXZUIR1L&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=caflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&marketPlaceId=A2EUQ1WTGCTBG2&language=en&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/profile/amzn1.account.AEANDCTC4J56QWPGMAN5ZCJS6YKQ/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_gw_tr?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/customer-reviews/RU3OL0PWO7QYH/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/customer-reviews/RU3OL0PWO7QYH/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_report&csrfT=hHpNyNIo%2FhhE3oT6MCgUXSPePhdOlb03T1Gn3MOVz5gOAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB&reviewId=RU3OL0PWO7QYH
https://www.amazon.ca/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.ca%2Fdp%2FB0DZ77GT6V%2Fref%3Dcm_cr_dp_d_vote_lft%3Fie%3DUTF8%26csrfT%3DhHpNyNIo%252FhhE3oT6MCgUXSPePhdOlb03T1Gn3MOVz5gOAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB%26reviewId%3DRU3OL0PWO7QYH%23RU3OL0PWO7QYH&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=caflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&marketPlaceId=A2EUQ1WTGCTBG2&language=en&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/profile/amzn1.account.AFJPNU7L6SG5AJL5ELSR2M6BZGZQ/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_gw_tr?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/customer-reviews/RDWKEZ1LH0TSD/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/customer-reviews/RDWKEZ1LH0TSD/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_report&csrfT=hJf0eDo0audW%2F9yMXvMklCrxbsv%2FzPpasu5xMWOHQJZkAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB&reviewId=RDWKEZ1LH0TSD
https://www.amazon.ca/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.ca%2Fdp%2FB0DZ77GT6V%2Fref%3Dcm_cr_dp_d_vote_lft%3Fie%3DUTF8%26csrfT%3DhJf0eDo0audW%252F9yMXvMklCrxbsv%252FzPpasu5xMWOHQJZkAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB%26reviewId%3DRDWKEZ1LH0TSD%23RDWKEZ1LH0TSD&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=caflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&marketPlaceId=A2EUQ1WTGCTBG2&language=en&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/profile/amzn1.account.AFLZIUM22MYLLZLZFM6FQRXDT3ZQ/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_gw_tr?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/customer-reviews/R13ABMA2SCJ2YF/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/customer-reviews/R13ABMA2SCJ2YF/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_report&csrfT=hB8YCW6qud5ZhkLAvxB9siaVwHel8u9ED6oZVwCD5v8DAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB&reviewId=R13ABMA2SCJ2YF
https://www.amazon.ca/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.ca%2Fdp%2FB0DZ77GT6V%2Fref%3Dcm_cr_dp_d_vote_lft%3Fie%3DUTF8%26csrfT%3DhB8YCW6qud5ZhkLAvxB9siaVwHel8u9ED6oZVwCD5v8DAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB%26reviewId%3DR13ABMA2SCJ2YF%23R13ABMA2SCJ2YF&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=caflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&marketPlaceId=A2EUQ1WTGCTBG2&language=en&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/profile/amzn1.account.AGMKNJHEUTQSDN24QRXS3H5NGT2A/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_gw_tr?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/customer-reviews/R23YMUFN93PMGR/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/customer-reviews/R23YMUFN93PMGR/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_report&csrfT=hCb%2BtabvvHlvkTCm3TXZi0hDwtd0QCujD3yusHSVMb7BAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB&reviewId=R23YMUFN93PMGR
https://www.amazon.ca/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.ca%2Fdp%2FB0DZ77GT6V%2Fref%3Dcm_cr_dp_d_vote_lft%3Fie%3DUTF8%26csrfT%3DhCb%252BtabvvHlvkTCm3TXZi0hDwtd0QCujD3yusHSVMb7BAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB%26reviewId%3DR23YMUFN93PMGR%23R23YMUFN93PMGR&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=caflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&marketPlaceId=A2EUQ1WTGCTBG2&language=en&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/profile/amzn1.account.AEDR37CWR53F62QOZQMD4LW4MIMQ/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_gw_tr?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/customer-reviews/R2O17RNBLO96SQ/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/customer-reviews/R2O17RNBLO96SQ/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-A16-chip-11-inch/dp/B0DZ77GT6V/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.GJyRsS5HKDjoS_saJo8b_Shf8sdk-dwbuusIOiECemIh3yI_iAvXySLiYR4umqQJ2mpndQoTDsAwHzaW9l-scDQoJ14xyCeaI-jlPljwmH7Fe4IpfyJzO6h29Z31pj_sMkEgxHZYFRrlZzgp-sfaOFbGgDchfh_DaCClOkB0zBh5NRkRiX7fwciB0zsjkLRGXJ5zYTNPGrNvMUt8XtoW49aHfHDhPCfzVOICARfkhU1FxQAAVyVEH1Tlad3eYBfXnr5t1jBTnqsEhDgCke3DFkEunT_Ji4eWToXunzDFfj0.vEfT3tYL7FZjM1A9B5WItG7AAfA6eA-pQlIfUWGuGDc&dib_tag=se&keywords=ipad&qid=1759793309&sr=8-1-spons&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY&th=1
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/css/order-history?ref_=nav_orders_first
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/cart/view.html?ref_=nav_cart
https://www.amazon.ca/ref=nav_logo
https://www.amazon.ca/customer-preferences/edit?ie=UTF8&preferencesReturnUrl=%2F&ref_=topnav_lang
https://www.amazon.ca/ap/signin?openid.pape.max_auth_age=0&openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.ca%2FApple-iPad-A16-chip-11-inch%2Fdp%2FB0DZ77GT6V%2Fref%3Dnav_ya_signin%3Fdib%3DeyJ2IjoiMSJ9.GJyRsS5HKDjoS_saJo8b_Shf8sdk-dwbuusIOiECemIh3yI_iAvXySLiYR4umqQJ2mpndQoTDsAwHzaW9l-scDQoJ14xyCeaI-jlPljwmH7Fe4IpfyJzO6h29Z31pj_sMkEgxHZYFRrlZzgp-sfaOFbGgDchfh_DaCClOkB0zBh5NRkRiX7fwciB0zsjkLRGXJ5zYTNPGrNvMUt8XtoW49aHfHDhPCfzVOICARfkhU1FxQAAVyVEH1Tlad3eYBfXnr5t1jBTnqsEhDgCke3DFkEunT_Ji4eWToXunzDFfj0.vEfT3tYL7FZjM1A9B5WItG7AAfA6eA-pQlIfUWGuGDc%26dib_tag%3Dse%26keywords%3Dipad%26qid%3D1759793309%26sr%3D8-1-spons%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY%26th%3D1&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=caflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA


Top reviews from other countries

31 people found this helpful

Report

I finally broke down and bought myself an iPad after all these years of using iPhones for everything. I am
so glad that I did as it’s so much more convenient and better quality for what I needed to do.
It does take some getting used to as there is some subtle differences between the iPhone and the iPad, but
the biggest difference is obviously the grip when you’re holding it, just feels different of course.
I really like the clarity and the resolution that the iPad offers.
The set up was really easy, especially if you’re connecting it to your Apple account whether you’re using
data from the phone or starting a new device from scratch.
As a 1st timer I am extremely happy with this purchase and the low cost is a win-win in comparison to
some of the other models available.
The camera is fantastic, other than I have yet to see or discover the portrait option.
This is the perfect starter iPad for all ages,

Helpful

 A great product with in a good budget. So much you can do with it.
Reviewed in Canada on August 3, 2025
Style: Wi-Fi Size: 128 GB Colour Name: Blue Configuration: Without AppleCare+ Verified Purchase

8 people found this helpful

Report

Bharbhoor Singh Gill

I bought this iPad just to explore it, didn't had any idea what i am going to do with it, but now after around
a month i can't imagine a single day without it. It took half of the work load from iPhone. I am using it for
video editing, making presentations for meetings, Numbers app is way much better & easier to use it as
compared to iPhone. I just love my decision to give it a try.

Helpful

See more reviews

Translate all reviews to English

 Apple sinónimo de Calidad y confianza claro Mediante Amazon Prime.
Reviewed in Mexico on August 12, 2025
Style: Wi-Fi Size: 128 GB Colour Name: Yellow Configuration: Without AppleCare+ Verified

Purchase

Report

Translate review to English

Jose Manuel Puig Medina

Jamás había adquirido un i Pad pero adquiri está unidad la más básica de Apple para poder interactuar
entre el piano electrónico modelo P145 y el ℹ pad y bajar y usar la aplicacion de S-Mart Pianist de la
Yamaha. El ℹ pad básico me costó creo $8,000 pesos y la verdad es un aparato muy útil para muchas
tareas. Puedes adquirir su lápiz ✏️  si eres una persona 🙅  muy creativa. La verdad esta muy padre esta ℹ
Pad de la gama de entrada de Apple.

 Excelente calidad
Reviewed in Mexico on September 24, 2025
Style: Wi-Fi Size: 128 GB Colour Name: Pink Configuration: Without AppleCare+ Verified Purchase

Report

Translate review to English

Ilse_Alcorta

A mi sobrina le encantó! Llegó en excelente condición y no tuve ningún retraso en recibirla.

 Llego bien sin ningún problema
Reviewed in Mexico on September 24, 2025
Style: Wi-Fi Size: 128 GB Colour Name: Blue Configuration: Without AppleCare+ Verified Purchase

Report

Translate review to English

Eduardo Gabriel

Es una buena opción, llego a tiempo y todo bien para las personas que quieran un iPad o sea su primera
iPad

 Buen producto
Reviewed in Mexico on September 5, 2025
Style: Wi-Fi Size: 256 GB Colour Name: Silver Configuration: Without AppleCare+ Verified Purchase

Report

Translate review to English

mariana

Está hermosa la nueva iPad, no la he usado aún pero me llegó con un porcentaje de carga de 78% pero de
nivel de pila de la batería 100% así que está bien es ligera y cómoda

 Me encanto
Reviewed in Mexico on September 19, 2025
Style: Wi-Fi Size: 256 GB Colour Name: Blue Configuration: Without AppleCare+ Verified Purchase

Ferr Madera

Me encanto, es nueva y vino con su cargador original, estaba sellada y todo. 10/10Delivering to Sault Ste... P6A
Update location

Returns
& Orders Cart.ca All EN Account & Lists

Hello, sign in 0

Interest-Based Ads Notice

We show interest-based ads (sometimes referred to as personalized or targeted ads) to display features, products, or services that may be of interest to you. To learn more, or
to adjust your preferences, please refer to our Interest-Based Ads page.

Continue Shopping

10/6/25, 7:28 PM Apple iPad with A16 Chip: Powerful Performance and Versatility

https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-A16-chip-11-inch/dp/B0DZ77GT6V/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.GJyRsS5HKDjoS_saJo8b_Shf8sdk-dwbuusIOiECemIh… 4/5
Page 66 of 107

https://www.amazon.ca/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_report&csrfT=hJXHpvPkl4zE%2FoGUjq7aQcIFZyUujVqPY1yCcNvPUvjoAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB&reviewId=R2O17RNBLO96SQ
https://www.amazon.ca/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.ca%2Fdp%2FB0DZ77GT6V%2Fref%3Dcm_cr_dp_d_vote_lft%3Fie%3DUTF8%26csrfT%3DhJXHpvPkl4zE%252FoGUjq7aQcIFZyUujVqPY1yCcNvPUvjoAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB%26reviewId%3DR2O17RNBLO96SQ%23R2O17RNBLO96SQ&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=caflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&marketPlaceId=A2EUQ1WTGCTBG2&language=en&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/profile/amzn1.account.AHXLOM254XHKMSKPN6GU6HNH4J3Q/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_gw_tr?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/customer-reviews/R19W6264M4K45R/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/customer-reviews/R19W6264M4K45R/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_rvw_ttl?ie=UTF8
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_report&csrfT=hFSIJSYrAcL7t1wmVDKaJGszzwunR30tOGTxjsHtMTdjAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB&reviewId=R19W6264M4K45R
https://www.amazon.ca/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.ca%2Fdp%2FB0DZ77GT6V%2Fref%3Dcm_cr_dp_d_vote_lft%3Fie%3DUTF8%26csrfT%3DhFSIJSYrAcL7t1wmVDKaJGszzwunR30tOGTxjsHtMTdjAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB%26reviewId%3DR19W6264M4K45R%23R19W6264M4K45R&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=caflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&marketPlaceId=A2EUQ1WTGCTBG2&language=en&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0DZ77GT6V/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_show_all_btm?ie=UTF8&reviewerType=all_reviews
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_freport&csrfT=hKHkqz23gKf82Q2mZ3vZCPu9Qc13Li23%2BHXH08qBhSA1AAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB&reviewId=R32027W2WEII4F
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_freport&csrfT=hJkhfkrgxXxV2CLjU1uVxp%2FNV%2BG7dFXrqvCtg52NkN6PAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB&reviewId=R360O53J4K71JS
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_freport&csrfT=hBpl1%2F6Pt2Xp1gVI6K%2Bx5aMW2Xeq3XJy4wKdQ81%2B1IuLAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB&reviewId=R34RC59AA1DB66
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_freport&csrfT=hDwuI1UDY2t77BP5JgpGRDlZcYPBHEB5YtzLWs%2FPQhf0AAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB&reviewId=R2TTSPD4QT1SKD
https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-A16-chip-11-inch/dp/B0DZ77GT6V/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.GJyRsS5HKDjoS_saJo8b_Shf8sdk-dwbuusIOiECemIh3yI_iAvXySLiYR4umqQJ2mpndQoTDsAwHzaW9l-scDQoJ14xyCeaI-jlPljwmH7Fe4IpfyJzO6h29Z31pj_sMkEgxHZYFRrlZzgp-sfaOFbGgDchfh_DaCClOkB0zBh5NRkRiX7fwciB0zsjkLRGXJ5zYTNPGrNvMUt8XtoW49aHfHDhPCfzVOICARfkhU1FxQAAVyVEH1Tlad3eYBfXnr5t1jBTnqsEhDgCke3DFkEunT_Ji4eWToXunzDFfj0.vEfT3tYL7FZjM1A9B5WItG7AAfA6eA-pQlIfUWGuGDc&dib_tag=se&keywords=ipad&qid=1759793309&sr=8-1-spons&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY&th=1
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/css/order-history?ref_=nav_orders_first
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/cart/view.html?ref_=nav_cart
https://www.amazon.ca/ref=nav_logo
https://www.amazon.ca/customer-preferences/edit?ie=UTF8&preferencesReturnUrl=%2F&ref_=topnav_lang
https://www.amazon.ca/ap/signin?openid.pape.max_auth_age=0&openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.ca%2FApple-iPad-A16-chip-11-inch%2Fdp%2FB0DZ77GT6V%2Fref%3Dnav_ya_signin%3Fdib%3DeyJ2IjoiMSJ9.GJyRsS5HKDjoS_saJo8b_Shf8sdk-dwbuusIOiECemIh3yI_iAvXySLiYR4umqQJ2mpndQoTDsAwHzaW9l-scDQoJ14xyCeaI-jlPljwmH7Fe4IpfyJzO6h29Z31pj_sMkEgxHZYFRrlZzgp-sfaOFbGgDchfh_DaCClOkB0zBh5NRkRiX7fwciB0zsjkLRGXJ5zYTNPGrNvMUt8XtoW49aHfHDhPCfzVOICARfkhU1FxQAAVyVEH1Tlad3eYBfXnr5t1jBTnqsEhDgCke3DFkEunT_Ji4eWToXunzDFfj0.vEfT3tYL7FZjM1A9B5WItG7AAfA6eA-pQlIfUWGuGDc%26dib_tag%3Dse%26keywords%3Dipad%26qid%3D1759793309%26sr%3D8-1-spons%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY%26th%3D1&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=caflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA


Report

Translate review to English

See more reviews

Back to top

Get to Know Us

Careers

Amazon and Our
Planet

Modern Slavery
Statement

Investor Relations

Press Releases

Amazon Science

Make Money with Us

Sell on Amazon

Supply to Amazon

Become an Affiliate

Protect & Build Your
Brand

Sell on Amazon
Handmade

Advertise Your Products

Independently Publish
with Us

Host an Amazon Hub

Amazon Payment Products

Amazon.ca Rewards Mastercard

Shop with Points

Reload Your Balance

Amazon Currency Converter

Gift Cards

Amazon Cash

Let Us Help You

Shipping Rates &
Policies

Amazon Prime

Returns Are Easy

Manage your
Content and Devices

Recalls and Product
Safety Alerts

Registry & Gift List

Customer Service

 

English   Canada

Amazon Music
Stream millions
of songs

Amazon Advertising
Find, attract and
engage customers

Amazon Business
Everything for
your business

AbeBooks
Books, art
& collectables

Amazon Drive
Cloud storage
from Amazon

Amazon Web Services
Scalable Cloud
Computing Services

Goodreads
Book reviews
& recommendations

IMDb
Movies, TV
& Celebrities

Amazon Photos
Unlimited Photo
Storage
Free With Prime

Shopbop
Designer
Fashion Brands

Amazon Resale
Great Deals on
Quality Used Products

Whole Foods Market
We Believe in
Real Food

Amazon Renewed
Like-new products
you can trust

Blink
Smart Security
for Every Home

 

Conditions of Use Privacy Notice Cookies Notice Interest-Based Ads
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Amazon.com.ca ULC | 40 King Street W 47th Floor, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, M5H 3Y2 |1-877-586-3230

Interest-Based Ads Notice

We show interest-based ads (sometimes referred to as personalized or targeted ads) to display features, products, or services that may be of interest to you. To learn more, or
to adjust your preferences, please refer to our Interest-Based Ads page.

Continue Shopping

10/6/25, 7:28 PM Apple iPad with A16 Chip: Powerful Performance and Versatility

https://www.amazon.ca/Apple-iPad-A16-chip-11-inch/dp/B0DZ77GT6V/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.GJyRsS5HKDjoS_saJo8b_Shf8sdk-dwbuusIOiECemIh… 5/5
Page 67 of 107

https://www.amazon.ca/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_freport&csrfT=hFi2q31QlGqXreDxkJUAw5Yc8taU8CYW9yBjCFtHFlrbAAAAAGjkUKIAAAAB&reviewId=R3GMVN33RQZ6WY
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0DZ77GT6V/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_show_all_btm?ie=UTF8&reviewerType=all_reviews
https://www.amazon.jobs/
https://www.aboutamazon.ca/planet/?ref=footer_corpres
https://www.aboutamazon.ca/planet/?ref=footer_corpres
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GXYZF9M33FRJ5TMA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GXYZF9M33FRJ5TMA
https://www.amazon.ca/ir
https://www.amazon.ca/pr
https://www.amazon.science/
https://sell.amazon.ca/en?ld=AZFSSOA-CA-footer&ref_=footer_soa
https://supply.amazon.ca/?ref_=footer_sta
https://associates.amazon.ca/
https://brandservices.amazon.ca/?ref=AOCAABRLGNRFOOT&ld=AOCAABRLGNRFOOT
https://brandservices.amazon.ca/?ref=AOCAABRLGNRFOOT&ld=AOCAABRLGNRFOOT
https://sell.amazon.ca/en/programs/handmade/?ld=AZCAHND-footer&ref_=footer_sell
https://sell.amazon.ca/en/programs/handmade/?ld=AZCAHND-footer&ref_=footer_sell
https://advertising.amazon.ca/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_ca
https://kdp.amazon.com/?language=en_US
https://kdp.amazon.com/?language=en_US
https://www.amazon.ca/b?ie=UTF8&node=15576834011
https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B07MJM4F44?plattr=CACBCCFOOT&ref_=nav_cbcc_ca_footer
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=21371066011&ref_=footer_swp
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/gc/create?ref_=footer_reload_ca
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=8438004011&ref_=footer_tfx_ca_en
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=9230166011&ref_=footer_gift_cards_ca_en
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=17321486011&ref_=footer_cash_ca_en
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=915470&ref_=footer_shiprates
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=915470&ref_=footer_shiprates
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/prime?ref_=footer_prime
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/css/returns/homepage.html?ref_=footer_hy_f_4
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/mycd/myx?ref_=footer_myk
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/mycd/myx?ref_=footer_myk
https://www.amazon.ca/product-safety-alerts?ref_=footer_bsx_ypsa
https://www.amazon.ca/product-safety-alerts?ref_=footer_bsx_ypsa
https://www.amazon.ca/registries?ref_=nav_footer_registry_giftlist_desktop
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=508510&ref_=footer_gw_m_b_he
https://www.amazon.ca/?ref_=footer_logo
https://www.amazon.ca/?ref_=footer_logo
https://www.amazon.ca/?ref_=footer_logo
https://www.amazon.ca/?ref_=footer_logo
https://www.amazon.ca/customer-preferences/edit?ie=UTF8&preferencesReturnUrl=%2F&ref_=footer_lang
https://www.amazon.ca/customer-preferences/country?ie=UTF8&preferencesReturnUrl=%2FApple-iPad-A16-chip-11-inch%2Fdp%2FB0DZ77GT6V%2Fref%3Dsr_1_1_sspa%3Fdib%3DeyJ2IjoiMSJ9.GJyRsS5HKDjoS_saJo8b_Shf8sdk-dwbuusIOiECemIh3yI_iAvXySLiYR4umqQJ2mpndQoTDsAwHzaW9l-scDQoJ14xyCeaI-jlPljwmH7Fe4IpfyJzO6h29Z31pj_sMkEgxHZYFRrlZzgp-sfaOFbGgDchfh_DaCClOkB0zBh5NRkRiX7fwciB0zsjkLRGXJ5zYTNPGrNvMUt8XtoW49aHfHDhPCfzVOICARfkhU1FxQAAVyVEH1Tlad3eYBfXnr5t1jBTnqsEhDgCke3DFkEunT_Ji4eWToXunzDFfj0.vEfT3tYL7FZjM1A9B5WItG7AAfA6eA-pQlIfUWGuGDc%26dib_tag%3Dse%26keywords%3Dipad%26qid%3D1759793309%26sr%3D8-1-spons%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY%26th%3D1&ref_=footer_icp_cp
https://music.amazon.ca/?ref=dm_aff_amz_ca
https://music.amazon.ca/?ref=dm_aff_amz_ca
https://music.amazon.ca/?ref=dm_aff_amz_ca
https://music.amazon.ca/?ref=dm_aff_amz_ca
https://music.amazon.ca/?ref=dm_aff_amz_ca
https://music.amazon.ca/?ref=dm_aff_amz_ca
https://music.amazon.ca/?ref=dm_aff_amz_ca
https://advertising.amazon.ca/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_ca
https://advertising.amazon.ca/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_ca
https://advertising.amazon.ca/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_ca
https://advertising.amazon.ca/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_ca
https://advertising.amazon.ca/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_ca
https://advertising.amazon.ca/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_ca
https://advertising.amazon.ca/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_ca
https://www.amazon.ca/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.ca/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.ca/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.ca/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.ca/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.ca/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.ca/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055945011&ref_=_ca_footer_drive
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055945011&ref_=_ca_footer_drive
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055945011&ref_=_ca_footer_drive
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055945011&ref_=_ca_footer_drive
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055945011&ref_=_ca_footer_drive
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055945011&ref_=_ca_footer_drive
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055945011&ref_=_ca_footer_drive
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=CA_amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=CA_amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=CA_amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=CA_amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=CA_amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=CA_amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=CA_amazonfooter
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055944011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055944011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055944011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055944011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055944011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055944011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055944011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055944011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=8929975011&ref_=footer_warehouse_deals
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=8929975011&ref_=footer_warehouse_deals
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=8929975011&ref_=footer_warehouse_deals
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=8929975011&ref_=footer_warehouse_deals
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=8929975011&ref_=footer_warehouse_deals
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=8929975011&ref_=footer_warehouse_deals
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=8929975011&ref_=footer_warehouse_deals
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=17351028011&ref_=footer_carenew
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=17351028011&ref_=footer_carenew
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=17351028011&ref_=footer_carenew
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=17351028011&ref_=footer_carenew
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=17351028011&ref_=footer_carenew
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=17351028011&ref_=footer_carenew
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=17351028011&ref_=footer_carenew
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer_ca
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer_ca
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer_ca
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer_ca
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer_ca
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer_ca
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer_ca
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=918816&ref_=footer_cou
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=918814&ref_=footer_privacy
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GVASXV5UZ64R4Y25&ref_=footer_cookies_notice
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=202146130&ref_=footer_iba
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GLVB9XDF9M8MU7UZ&language=en_CA


Electronics Computers & Accessories Accessories Tablet Accessories Stands

Technical Details

Brand ‎Beelta

Manufacturer ‎BEELTA INC.

Model ‎BSC201WA

Model Name ‎Beelta Tablet Kiosk Security Stand

Compatible Devices ‎Tablets

Special features ‎Adjustable, Ergonomic, Flexible, Hand Free,
Swivel

Number of Items ‎1

Batteries included ‎No

Batteries Required ‎No

Material Type ‎Iron, Metal

Form Factor ‎Stand Alone

Mounting type ‎Tabletop

Manufacturer ‎BEELTA INC.

Item model number ‎BSC201WA

Parcel Dimensions ‎32.11 x 26.9 x 17.91 cm; 2.66 kg

Additional Information

Date First Available Jan. 4 2024

Customer Reviews 4.5     2 ratings
4.5 out of 5 stars

Best Sellers Rank #988 in Touch Screen Tablet Stands

Feedback

Would you like to tell us about a lower price? 

Beelta Tablet Stand Kiosk Security with Lock - Compatible with
10.9" iPad 10th, Pro 11" 1 2 3 4, Air 4 5, Air 11", iPad 11"(A16)
Brand: Beelta
4.5     2 ratings

Import Fees Deposit Included 

Brand Beelta

Colour White

Form factor Stand Alone

Compatible devices Tablets

Compatible phone models iPad 10th, iPad Pro 11'' (1st to 4th generations), iPad Air 4, 5, and iPad Air 11''

About this item
➤ 【For retail and restaurant POS 】You can turn this iPad stand into a point-of-sale kiosk by installing the
software and card reader.

➤ 【Strengthen Lock with a key 】on the back panel, keep your iPad security and long use. Flip-over type
enclosures make it easy to install your iPad.

➤ 【High enough to bolt to the countertop at eye-level 】 without any other blocks.

➤ 【180 degree rotary well-damper hinge 】 allows for an ideal viewing angle or reverse your iPad screen to the
customer's side smoothly.

➤ 【Mounting options 】The enclosure can be mounted in a horizontal or vertical orientation during assembly by
removing the bolts to the VESA. And then you need to drill holes in the countertop and mount this unit with
screws.

➤ 【Compatible model 】This iPad POS stand compatible with 10.9" iPad 10th, Pro 11" 1 2 3 4, Air 4 5, Air 11",
iPad 11"(A16)

   Report an issue with this product

Frequently bought together

Product information

TABcare wall mount for Samsung Galaxy A8 tablet Shop TABcare, Inc.

Sponsored 

› › › ›

Import Fees Deposit Included 

$23.66 delivery October 20 - 27

Extended delivery time:
Shipped internationally
Separate terms and conditions

apply.

Delivering to Sault Ste. Marie P6A
– Update location

Only 1 left in stock.

115$ 86

Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships from Amazon

Sold by BEELTA

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or
Replacement within …

Payment Secure transaction

Add gift options

Add to Wish List

Sponsored 

Click to see full view

115$ 86

Size: 10.9" iPad 10, Pro 11" 1 2 3 4, Air 4 5, Air 11"

TABcare Locking Security Metal Case for Apple iPad Pro 11" 1st, 2nd,
3rd, 4th gen. for Kiosk, POS, Store, Show Display...

 3 $134.61 

Shop now ›

 |  

Sponsored 

Total price: 

Show detailsThis item: Beelta Tablet Stand
Kiosk Security with Lock -
Compatible with 10.9" iPad 10t…

115$ 86

Ailun Screen Protector for iPad
11th A16 2025 [11 Inch] / 10th
Generation 2022 [10.9 Inch],…

+

12$ 98

128.84$

Add both to Cart

One of these items ships sooner than the
other.

See more

Electronics Deals Best Sellers Handpicked TV & Home Theatre Camera & Photo Computers & Tablets Cell Phones & Accessories Headphones & Speakers Car Electronics Musical Instruments Office & School Supplies Wearable Technology

All 07 : 25 : 10Best Sellers AmazonBasics New Releases Electronics Deals Store Prime Home Books Home Improvement Sports & Outdoors Fashion Automotive

Delivering to Sault Ste... P6A
Update location

Returns
& Orders Cart.ca All EN Account & Lists

Hello, sign in 011 inch ipad retail stand

10/6/25, 7:34 PM Beelta Tablet Stand Kiosk Security with Lock - Compatible with 10.9" iPad 10th, Pro 11" 1 2 3 4, Air 4 5, Air 11", iPad 11"(A16) : Amazon.ca: El…

https://www.amazon.ca/Beelta-Tablet-Kiosk-Security-BSC201WA/dp/B0CL5VZZSQ/ref=sr_1_13?crid=DU3P4PP6HMCN&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.OV_yQWa8Gd2diE… 1/3
Page 68 of 107

https://www.amazon.ca/Electronics-Accessories/b/ref=dp_bc_1?ie=UTF8&node=667823011
https://www.amazon.ca/Computers-Accessories/b/ref=dp_bc_2?ie=UTF8&node=2404990011
https://www.amazon.ca/Computer-Accessories/b/ref=dp_bc_3?ie=UTF8&node=1235983011
https://www.amazon.ca/Tablet-Accessories/b/ref=dp_bc_4?ie=UTF8&node=2806995011
https://www.amazon.ca/Tablet-Stands/b/ref=dp_bc_5?ie=UTF8&node=3341401011
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/3341401011/ref=pd_zg_hrsr_electronics
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/Beelta/b/ref=bl_dp_s_web_19722370011?ie=UTF8&node=19722370011&field-lbr_brands_browse-bin=Beelta
javascript:void(0)
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/RCFpIM271NGZvzzElfEH3XIAAAGZu-Bf7gEAAAIBAQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDMgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICD5Svav/clv1_CEuOPUxokZBDj3rVf_8WwS3tYC9eDuUltJ492WWoq-Ez8X9uwB7vDv018nFItlC9gqEp25IbkHYC2TfDHyRBBEdxPT-sTvj2VXkoXX8hclWtF4kEClUE89IlW27_Lf29EsjLIA37uY4MF0whkk7qdwJXPUQKG893BEkiWLwsA0HR0Pqb2BE7UFH5KYXuPeopDmNaeIbOzptYRzRDCe98Yf4e9rAiDVbN0LGUTxzWdPK4Y8AgYWXChCQ0_RKxzUgBBHThcObDoBBv0AkAI84yNhrxdSa9zx-Jab_jr77hHdlvIlvhx6qf5VPKPAHEEZikwbUT--QaMMvVi5LYCrysE8J7kOB_Unw5oqodg54hOcsbwUZINUS-8AmquLlDQHqRRgZwy3yOgWkNoHLONJlQNFyRNLWK8v5pSf03EExj-E9dBrUDkC9zNXlEwtIiVUIDP6GMeM74oOaUVgUvYm6BopE-cWKgqG2aSgBAVKZWivW-OXpJ5aqR2xfgQEVXJIVx-5k2mOG2txpaO_HoHC3utXyINTw/https://www.amazon.ca/stores/page/2B31FD7A-C058-4E54-A81D-5FF9F86CFB69
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/RCFpIM271NGZvzzElfEH3XIAAAGZu-Bf7gEAAAIBAQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDMgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICD5Svav/clv1_CEuOPUxokZBDj3rVf_8WwS3tYC9eDuUltJ492WWoq-Ez8X9uwB7vDv018nFItlC9gqEp25IbkHYC2TfDHyRBBEdxPT-sTvj2VXkoXX8hclWtF4kEClUE89IlW27_Lf29EsjLIA37uY4MF0whkk7qdwJXPUQKG893BEkiWLwsA0HR0Pqb2BE7UFH5KYXuPeopDmNaeIbOzptYRzRDCe98Yf4e9rAiDVbN0LGUTxzWdPK4Y8AgYWXChCQ0_RKxzUgBBHThcObDoBBv0AkAI84yNhrxdSa9zx-Jab_jr77hHdlvIlvhx6qf5VPKPAHEEZikwbUT--QaMMvVi5LYCrysE8J7kOB_Unw5oqodg54hOcsbwUZINUS-8AmquLlDQHqRRgZwy3yOgWkNoHLONJlQNFyRNLWK8v5pSf03EExj-E9dBrUDkC9zNXlEwtIiVUIDP6GMeM74oOaUVgUvYm6BopE-cWKgqG2aSgBAVKZWivW-OXpJ5aqR2xfgQEVXJIVx-5k2mOG2txpaO_HoHC3utXyINTw/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B09RSJJRMP
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/RCFpIM271NGZvzzElfEH3XIAAAGZu-Bf7gEAAAIBAQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDMgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICD5Svav/clv1_CEuOPUxokZBDj3rVf_8WwS3tYC9eDuUltJ492WWoq-Ez8X9uwB7vDv018nFItlC9gqEp25IbkHYC2TfDHyRBBEdxPT-sTvj2VXkoXX8hclWtF4kEClUE89IlW27_Lf29EsjLIA37uY4MF0whkk7qdwJXPUQKG893BEkiWLwsA0HR0Pqb2BE7UFH5KYXuPeopDmNaeIbOzptYRzRDCe98Yf4e9rAiDVbN0LGUTxzWdPK4Y8AgYWXChCQ0_RKxzUgBBHThcObDoBBv0AkAI84yNhrxdSa9zx-Jab_jr77hHdlvIlvhx6qf5VPKPAHEEZikwbUT--QaMMvVi5LYCrysE8J7kOB_Unw5oqodg54hOcsbwUZINUS-8AmquLlDQHqRRgZwy3yOgWkNoHLONJlQNFyRNLWK8v5pSf03EExj-E9dBrUDkC9zNXlEwtIiVUIDP6GMeM74oOaUVgUvYm6BopE-cWKgqG2aSgBAVKZWivW-OXpJ5aqR2xfgQEVXJIVx-5k2mOG2txpaO_HoHC3utXyINTw/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B09RSG25WL
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/RCFpIM271NGZvzzElfEH3XIAAAGZu-Bf7gEAAAIBAQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDMgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICD5Svav/clv1_CEuOPUxokZBDj3rVf_8WwS3tYC9eDuUltJ492WWoq-Ez8X9uwB7vDv018nFItlC9gqEp25IbkHYC2TfDHyRBBEdxPT-sTvj2VXkoXX8hclWtF4kEClUE89IlW27_Lf29EsjLIA37uY4MF0whkk7qdwJXPUQKG893BEkiWLwsA0HR0Pqb2BE7UFH5KYXuPeopDmNaeIbOzptYRzRDCe98Yf4e9rAiDVbN0LGUTxzWdPK4Y8AgYWXChCQ0_RKxzUgBBHThcObDoBBv0AkAI84yNhrxdSa9zx-Jab_jr77hHdlvIlvhx6qf5VPKPAHEEZikwbUT--QaMMvVi5LYCrysE8J7kOB_Unw5oqodg54hOcsbwUZINUS-8AmquLlDQHqRRgZwy3yOgWkNoHLONJlQNFyRNLWK8v5pSf03EExj-E9dBrUDkC9zNXlEwtIiVUIDP6GMeM74oOaUVgUvYm6BopE-cWKgqG2aSgBAVKZWivW-OXpJ5aqR2xfgQEVXJIVx-5k2mOG2txpaO_HoHC3utXyINTw/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0B285TGVY
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/RCFpIM271NGZvzzElfEH3XIAAAGZu-Bf7gEAAAIBAQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDMgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICD5Svav/clv1_CEuOPUxokZBDj3rVf_8WwS3tYC9eDuUltJ492WWoq-Ez8X9uwB7vDv018nFItlC9gqEp25IbkHYC2TfDHyRBBEdxPT-sTvj2VXkoXX8hclWtF4kEClUE89IlW27_Lf29EsjLIA37uY4MF0whkk7qdwJXPUQKG893BEkiWLwsA0HR0Pqb2BE7UFH5KYXuPeopDmNaeIbOzptYRzRDCe98Yf4e9rAiDVbN0LGUTxzWdPK4Y8AgYWXChCQ0_RKxzUgBBHThcObDoBBv0AkAI84yNhrxdSa9zx-Jab_jr77hHdlvIlvhx6qf5VPKPAHEEZikwbUT--QaMMvVi5LYCrysE8J7kOB_Unw5oqodg54hOcsbwUZINUS-8AmquLlDQHqRRgZwy3yOgWkNoHLONJlQNFyRNLWK8v5pSf03EExj-E9dBrUDkC9zNXlEwtIiVUIDP6GMeM74oOaUVgUvYm6BopE-cWKgqG2aSgBAVKZWivW-OXpJ5aqR2xfgQEVXJIVx-5k2mOG2txpaO_HoHC3utXyINTw/https://www.amazon.ca/stores/page/2B31FD7A-C058-4E54-A81D-5FF9F86CFB69
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/contact-us/foresight/hubgateway?_encoding=UTF8&nodeId=643004
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/seller/at-a-glance.html/ref=dp_merchant_link?ie=UTF8&seller=A2I17ZF91NZZL9&asin=B0CL5VZZSQ&ref_=dp_merchant_link&isAmazonFulfilled=1
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/ap/signin?openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.ca%2Fgp%2Faw%2Fd%2FB0CL5VZZSQ&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=caamazon&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0&
https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0D8V8TCHV?aref=kmUUOpGfi1&aaxitk=9449fe7bf98dba13fd0416d9dfe1c0e7&language=en_CA&pd_rd_plhdr=t&ref=dacx_dp_581885713953665699_579089825243475472
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MToyOTQ2MDg3NzU0OTY5MDI0OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfaHFwX3NoYXJlZDoyMDAxMTk4NjYyODc1OTg6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB08LYQH2S9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_hqp_detail_aax_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9ocXBfc2hhcmVk
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/Ailun-Protector-Generation-Compatible-Sensitive/dp/B0BJPXXM7D/ref=pd_bxgy_d_sccl_1/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=xYrju&content-id=amzn1.sym.c59b76b3-4b10-4b0d-81a5-397453a3b786&pf_rd_p=c59b76b3-4b10-4b0d-81a5-397453a3b786&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pd_rd_i=B0BJPXXM7D&psc=1
https://www.amazon.ca/Ailun-Protector-Generation-Compatible-Sensitive/dp/B0BJPXXM7D/ref=pd_bxgy_thbs_d_sccl_1/135-5130652-1252653?pd_rd_w=xYrju&content-id=amzn1.sym.c59b76b3-4b10-4b0d-81a5-397453a3b786&pf_rd_p=c59b76b3-4b10-4b0d-81a5-397453a3b786&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pd_rd_i=B0BJPXXM7D&psc=1
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/Electronics-Accessories/b/?ie=UTF8&node=667823011&ref_=topnav_storetab_ce
https://www.amazon.ca/electronics-deals-electronics-sale-tv-sale/b/?ie=UTF8&node=2055586011&ref_=sv_ce_1
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/bestsellers/electronics/?ie=UTF8&ref_=sv_ce_2
https://www.amazon.ca/stores/page/39FD880F-1F59-48BE-B4B3-AF97D505B12B/?_encoding=UTF8&ref_=sv_ce_3
https://www.amazon.ca/Televisions-Video/b/?ie=UTF8&node=2690975011&ref_=sv_ce_4
https://www.amazon.ca/Camera-Photo-Video/b/?ie=UTF8&node=677230011&ref_=sv_ce_5
https://www.amazon.ca/Computers-Accessories/b/?ie=UTF8&node=2404990011&ref_=sv_ce_6
https://www.amazon.ca/Cell-Phones-Accessories/b/?ie=UTF8&node=3379552011&ref_=sv_ce_7
https://www.amazon.ca/b/?ie=UTF8&node=7337291011&ref_=sv_ce_8
https://www.amazon.ca/b/?ie=UTF8&node=12638334011&ref_=sv_ce_9
https://www.amazon.ca/Musical-Instruments/b/?ie=UTF8&node=6916844011&ref_=sv_ce_10
https://www.amazon.ca/Office-Products/b/?ie=UTF8&node=6205511011&ref_=sv_ce_11
https://www.amazon.ca/b/?ie=UTF8&node=11402068011&ref_=sv_ce_12
javascript: void(0)
https://www.amazon.ca/Best-Sellers-generic/zgbs/?ref_=nav_cs_bestsellers
https://www.amazon.ca/stores/AmazonBasics/page/A99D7218-C1F4-42C0-ABF4-05A153EF2C61?channel=discovbar&field-lbr_brands_browse-bin=AmazonBasics&ref_=nav_cs_amazonbasics
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/new-releases/?ref_=nav_cs_newreleases
https://www.amazon.ca/Electronics-Accessories/b/?ie=UTF8&node=667823011&ref_=nav_cs_electronics
https://www.amazon.ca/deals?ref_=nav_cs_gb
https://www.amazon.ca/prime?ref_=nav_cs_primelink_nonmember
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=2206275011&ref_=nav_cs_home
https://www.amazon.ca/books-used-books-textbooks/b/?ie=UTF8&node=916520&ref_=nav_cs_books
https://www.amazon.ca/Home-Improvement/b/?ie=UTF8&node=3006902011&ref_=nav_cs_hi
https://www.amazon.ca/sporting-goods/b/?ie=UTF8&node=2242989011&ref_=nav_cs_sports
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=21204935011&ref_=nav_cs_fashion
https://www.amazon.ca/automotive/b/?ie=UTF8&node=6948389011&ref_=nav_cs_automotive
https://www.amazon.ca/Beelta-Tablet-Kiosk-Security-BSC201WA/dp/B0CL5VZZSQ/ref=sr_1_13?crid=DU3P4PP6HMCN&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.OV_yQWa8Gd2diEw43WNg0XcXeCMv7b3yOmfMwOyumIuaOw0bIluPR9ba5PCU590Oz-v9irSU7D8K7UkjuvERO8s-6jl13YLDKjQyTkeJLMZaRsJ5IMY6D86cFHEh9mYno1lhvIQMh8YGbjB0wiY-OPVmFEJI_CTRpfUzllWbkvDZai-lkQHIMBZCk3y-ZHBhpyqcTlccbg4X0_QqMxDLLZRiAHZv28tUqrDnb5OQJPAc-s-V-SDX8vwNkWEZG0jpUckBaPV4tBGR9jquGVvpb00xiNLOML149p5i8ei8b28.VlBxDrwMr8K-UPkrM_Irk91RaYXz46i4w1wTbP8dKBo&dib_tag=se&keywords=11%2Binch%2Bipad%2Bretail%2Bstand&qid=1759793634&sprefix=11%2Binch%2Bipad%2Bretail%2Bstan%2Caps%2C143&sr=8-13&th=1
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/css/order-history?ref_=nav_orders_first
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/cart/view.html?ref_=nav_cart
https://www.amazon.ca/ref=nav_logo
https://www.amazon.ca/customer-preferences/edit?ie=UTF8&preferencesReturnUrl=%2F&ref_=topnav_lang
https://www.amazon.ca/ap/signin?openid.pape.max_auth_age=0&openid.return_to=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.ca%2FBeelta-Tablet-Kiosk-Security-BSC201WA%2Fdp%2FB0CL5VZZSQ%2Fref%3Dnav_ya_signin%3Fcrid%3DDU3P4PP6HMCN%26dib%3DeyJ2IjoiMSJ9.OV_yQWa8Gd2diEw43WNg0XcXeCMv7b3yOmfMwOyumIuaOw0bIluPR9ba5PCU590Oz-v9irSU7D8K7UkjuvERO8s-6jl13YLDKjQyTkeJLMZaRsJ5IMY6D86cFHEh9mYno1lhvIQMh8YGbjB0wiY-OPVmFEJI_CTRpfUzllWbkvDZai-lkQHIMBZCk3y-ZHBhpyqcTlccbg4X0_QqMxDLLZRiAHZv28tUqrDnb5OQJPAc-s-V-SDX8vwNkWEZG0jpUckBaPV4tBGR9jquGVvpb00xiNLOML149p5i8ei8b28.VlBxDrwMr8K-UPkrM_Irk91RaYXz46i4w1wTbP8dKBo%26dib_tag%3Dse%26keywords%3D11%2Binch%2Bipad%2Bretail%2Bstand%26qid%3D1759793634%26sprefix%3D11%2Binch%2Bipad%2Bretail%2Bstan%252Caps%252C143%26sr%3D8-13&openid.identity=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.assoc_handle=caflex&openid.mode=checkid_setup&openid.claimed_id=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0%2Fidentifier_select&openid.ns=http%3A%2F%2Fspecs.openid.net%2Fauth%2F2.0


ASIN ‎B0CL5VZZSQ

Product description

Beelta Tablet Kiosk Security Stand Compatible with 10.9" iPad 10th, Pro 11" 1 2 3 4, Air 4 5, Air 11", iPad 11"(A16). It's made of all metal, very durable. The lock design makes it perfect for business.

Products related to this item Sponsored 

      

Anti-Theft Desktop
Tablet Kiosk Stand
Holder, woleyi Heavy
Duty Countertop…

 59

Save 5%  with coupon

89$ 99

MAKEIT iPad 10th
Generation Case 2022,
Shockproof Protection
Case with 360° Rotate ...

 9

-12%
Was:

28$ 14

$31.98

KU XIU [Upgrade]
Magnetic Wireless
Charging Stand for iPad
Pro 13" M4 (2024)…

 132

139$ 99

TABcare Locking Security
Metal Case for Apple
iPad Pro 11" 1st, 2nd,
3rd, 4th gen. ...

 3

134$ 61

TABcare Locking Security
Metal Case for Apple
iPad 7 10.2" 2019, iPad 8
2020, iPad ...

 34

117$ 36

Tablet Stand, Adjustable
Heavy Duty Aluminum
Stand, 360° Swivel
Foldable Holder for...

 145

46$ 99

Aoviho Tablet Stand
360° Rotating Aluminum
Holder - Adjustable,
Portable & Foldable...

 293

38$ 99

4 stars and above Sponsored 

      

UGREEN Tablet Stand
Holder Adjustable
Protable Desktop Holder
Dock Compatible for i...

 51,056

-27%
List:

13$ 89

$18.99

Tablet Stand, Adjustable
Heavy Duty Aluminum
Stand, 360° Swivel
Foldable Holder for...

 145

46$ 99

Aoviho Tablet Stand
360° Rotating Aluminum
Holder - Adjustable,
Portable & Foldable...

 293

38$ 99

UGREEN Tablet Stand
Swivel 360 Degree
Rotatable Tablet Holder
for iPad, Height and ...

 777

40$ 99

KU XIU [Upgrade]
Magnetic Wireless
Charging Stand for iPad
Pro 13" M4 (2024)…

 132

139$ 99

Nulaxy Aluminum Dual
Foldable iPad Stand,
Fully Adjustable Desktop
Tablet Holder, i...

 7,232

-20%
List:

19$ 99

$24.99

KU XIU Magnetic
Wireless Charging Stand
for iPad Air 13" M2
Only/iPad Pro 12.9", Al...

 164

Save 10%  with coupon

129$ 99

Similar Brands on Amazon
Sponsored

Timecity Case for iPad（A16）
11th/10th Generation 11''/10.9''…

5.0 1

29.99$

Lucrave Tablet Wall Mount Holder,
Aluminium Extendable iPad Wall Hold…

4.6 458

35.99$

Kolasels Magnetic Tablet Holder, Sturdy
Metal iPad Mount for Metal Surface,…

4.6 17

46.99$

Kolasels Bi
Clamp - [A

4.4

42.99$

Related products with free delivery on eligible orders Sponsored 

      

MoKo for iPad 11-inch
(A16) 11th Generation
Case 2025/ iPad 10th
Generation Case wi...

 4,047

24$ 99

KU XIU [Upgrade]
Magnetic Wireless
Charging Stand for iPad
Pro 11" M4 (2024)…

 132

139$ 99

Aoviho Tablet Stand
360° Rotating Aluminum
Holder - Adjustable,
Portable & Foldable...

 293

37$ 99

Tablet Stand, Adjustable
Heavy Duty Aluminum
Stand, 360° Swivel
Foldable Holder for...

 145

46$ 99

Anti-Theft Desktop
Tablet Kiosk Stand
Holder, woleyi Heavy
Duty Countertop…

 59

Save 5%  with coupon

89$ 99

MAKEIT iPad 10th
Generation Case 2022,
Shockproof Protection
Case with 360° Rotate ...

 9

-12%
Was:

28$ 14

$31.98

TABcare Locking Security
Metal Case for Apple
iPad Pro 11" 1st, 2nd,
3rd, 4th gen. ...

 3

134$ 61

TABcare wall mount for Samsung
Galaxy A7

TABcare Locking Anti-Theft Metal Case for Samsung
Galaxy TAB A7 10.4" Tablet for Kiosk, POS, Store, Sho…
4.3 69

124$ 68

Sponsored 

Customer reviews

10/6/25, 7:34 PM Beelta Tablet Stand Kiosk Security with Lock - Compatible with 10.9" iPad 10th, Pro 11" 1 2 3 4, Air 4 5, Air 11", iPad 11"(A16) : Amazon.ca: El…

https://www.amazon.ca/Beelta-Tablet-Kiosk-Security-BSC201WA/dp/B0CL5VZZSQ/ref=sr_1_13?crid=DU3P4PP6HMCN&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.OV_yQWa8Gd2diE… 2/3
Page 69 of 107

https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjIwMDE0MjEyODU5NjE5ODo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08T66DLJ6%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08T66DLJ6%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjIwMDE0MjEyODU5NjE5ODo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08T66DLJ6%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08T66DLJ6%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjIwMDE0MjEyODU5NjE5ODo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08T66DLJ6%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08T66DLJ6%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjIwMDE0MjEyODU5NjE5ODo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08T66DLJ6%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08T66DLJ6%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjIwMDE0MjEyODU5NjE5ODo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08T66DLJ6%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08T66DLJ6%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjMwMDE3NzUxNDIwNDIwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0C2Z48MSL%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0C2Z48MSL%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjMwMDE3NzUxNDIwNDIwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0C2Z48MSL%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0C2Z48MSL%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjMwMDE3NzUxNDIwNDIwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0C2Z48MSL%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0C2Z48MSL%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjMwMDE3NzUxNDIwNDIwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0C2Z48MSL%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0C2Z48MSL%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjMwMDczODM2NzY3MDIwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DP9ZY7GD%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DP9ZY7GD%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjMwMDczODM2NzY3MDIwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DP9ZY7GD%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DP9ZY7GD%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjMwMDczODM2NzY3MDIwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DP9ZY7GD%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DP9ZY7GD%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjMwMDczODM2NzY3MDIwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DP9ZY7GD%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DP9ZY7GD%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjIwMDExOTg2NjI4NzU5ODo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08LYQH2S9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08LYQH2S9%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjIwMDExOTg2NjI4NzU5ODo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08LYQH2S9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08LYQH2S9%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjIwMDExOTg2NjI4NzU5ODo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08LYQH2S9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08LYQH2S9%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjIwMDExOTg2NjI4NzU5ODo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08LYQH2S9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08LYQH2S9%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjIwMDExOTg2NjI4Njk5ODo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB07YJZ5QPB%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB07YJZ5QPB%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjIwMDExOTg2NjI4Njk5ODo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB07YJZ5QPB%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB07YJZ5QPB%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjIwMDExOTg2NjI4Njk5ODo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB07YJZ5QPB%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB07YJZ5QPB%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjIwMDAzMTE5OTEyOTc0MTo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08CN3FN1Y%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_5%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08CN3FN1Y%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjIwMDAzMTE5OTEyOTc0MTo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08CN3FN1Y%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_5%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08CN3FN1Y%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjIwMDAzMTE5OTEyOTc0MTo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08CN3FN1Y%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_5%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08CN3FN1Y%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjIwMDAzMTE5OTEyOTc0MTo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08CN3FN1Y%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_5%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08CN3FN1Y%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjMwMDgxNzg1NjMwNjcwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DN552S8F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_6%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DN552S8F%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjMwMDgxNzg1NjMwNjcwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DN552S8F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_6%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DN552S8F%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjMwMDgxNzg1NjMwNjcwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DN552S8F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_6%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DN552S8F%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo0OTIzNzk3ODA2Mzk0NjAyOjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsOjMwMDgxNzg1NjMwNjcwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DN552S8F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_6%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DN552S8F%26pd_rd_w%3DAEjGY%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_p%3D516c2169-755e-413a-a38a-68230f4ab66f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWw
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDg4MjE2NDc4MjUwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB07CG71KQ1%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB07CG71KQ1%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDg4MjE2NDc4MjUwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB07CG71KQ1%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB07CG71KQ1%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDg4MjE2NDc4MjUwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB07CG71KQ1%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB07CG71KQ1%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDg4MjE2NDc4MjUwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB07CG71KQ1%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB07CG71KQ1%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjIwMDAzMTE5OTEyOTc0MTo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08CN3FN1Y%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08CN3FN1Y%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjIwMDAzMTE5OTEyOTc0MTo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08CN3FN1Y%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08CN3FN1Y%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjIwMDAzMTE5OTEyOTc0MTo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08CN3FN1Y%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08CN3FN1Y%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjIwMDAzMTE5OTEyOTc0MTo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08CN3FN1Y%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08CN3FN1Y%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDgxNzg1NjMwNjcwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DN552S8F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DN552S8F%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDgxNzg1NjMwNjcwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DN552S8F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DN552S8F%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDgxNzg1NjMwNjcwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DN552S8F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DN552S8F%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDgxNzg1NjMwNjcwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DN552S8F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DN552S8F%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDg4MjE2NDc4MjYwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DGXKF4G8%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DGXKF4G8%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDg4MjE2NDc4MjYwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DGXKF4G8%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DGXKF4G8%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDg4MjE2NDc4MjYwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DGXKF4G8%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DGXKF4G8%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDg4MjE2NDc4MjYwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DGXKF4G8%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DGXKF4G8%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDczODM2NzY3MDIwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DP9ZY7GD%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DP9ZY7GD%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDczODM2NzY3MDIwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DP9ZY7GD%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DP9ZY7GD%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDczODM2NzY3MDIwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DP9ZY7GD%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DP9ZY7GD%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDczODM2NzY3MDIwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DP9ZY7GD%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DP9ZY7GD%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDE2MTg0MDY2NzMwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08731BKPL%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_5%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08731BKPL%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDE2MTg0MDY2NzMwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08731BKPL%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_5%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08731BKPL%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDE2MTg0MDY2NzMwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08731BKPL%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_5%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08731BKPL%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDE2MTg0MDY2NzMwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08731BKPL%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_5%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08731BKPL%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDcyODY1NTk1MzUwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DDT1JW6F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_6%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DDT1JW6F%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDcyODY1NTk1MzUwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DDT1JW6F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_6%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DDT1JW6F%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDcyODY1NTk1MzUwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DDT1JW6F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_6%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DDT1JW6F%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDcyODY1NTk1MzUwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DDT1JW6F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_6%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DDT1JW6F%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo4NzQyODgzODk0OTg2Njc3OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsX3RoZW1hdGljOjMwMDcyODY1NTk1MzUwMjo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DDT1JW6F%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_6%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DDT1JW6F%26pd_rd_w%3DWuiTF%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.feb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_p%3Dfeb8168a-837d-4479-a008-abb92f74a28b%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWxfdGhlbWF0aWM
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JKcl84KnXVwtrBAgfarq4_0AAAGZu-Bf0wEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICA92xmD/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1SAmcAH1lTJS6IGsbDOBsWS2pbGkK8BoQ6hEfB8IkGXCRdU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpD5Csi5DMln585MbwAgjbwj5_JCN6pysWR9CVSZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD-RPIKaOtdkoHf7rRifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQqKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVClvXjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qaw6KascLww2ieWKEUEMmeY4jg22ShaHZgA_owRRx8TktpY5uI6B_rJlkwKDah97cI-hwLZ5893OaF4gVhtgpsDNel-E128_UlhQt7CGe_C5-MGyjlYL8je-d3SW-RRKHyIgwhCLe9Z6SLmujkaR7t1LR9U5ACPlZyDZy5VlOIW_lOiUZCD5vw5djYntMpdOjEqwMHMeARm0IMX399bvT-KHbYLJQDn6_4o6Oh4jyj0WnS7p8evj1JbcMCO2iFEmnF0E2sQRQ9_1nXFueh5cdgrqZP_jma4YNNDW_RMl0XXkWq1He8v0gEOazXVqgTyoiebiLgFZxDWoQll3Yo-5hWlLKT8w6ktnGlCNL2bNJuGMr7xs5_nhOO6I5jMas1UhGs7UHQgcMuaUUXuobB3PcE405xcd9eO-BWsocrl2m4Aky9uMm2KHmNf4tMPTjqe1eEQxvUdCo3d5CKRaGQtSeMM2JV46IpxeTEg2BkbStJwLQqONMwCgTXJgj6y3czZn_mj-PXhj3rKCr8Y1vS_zHvQOYC6IYk64AYy1MGqlrKIFKFAHB-1YZSw-Gyr2LBHHhUf-xWK53yJeEHOAzIr5TZLWavJG2Jdp4Jgfeu8f_K5Ya9TZ1gLtcv6dFBYsb1bVDpzqXbTcXfGEc9SnZL5uHP140I9Ib-zXTD9OOsZHbqMhunoE5TtWZ5Roy4TC7PInHJz5JHRnCxkz96yf0PYSzxd3wWAKhQpco-bKuhE-cZlbTVe1sG-uu4ksa_iqlNSYyCkB5j5GWxlMkbPwXuxxZ2sQCcjqpzMBy3yXWdqc3nyssCbLRFzkviD9YTm5ghlCX5mbBRHNVmYbtw4HwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO1sZMEhKEmQM31hMNI4ikXAK5tG4YQuNnJPmXOOI3Ombx0afufbtJZWy1vtUZrvduOaO-FjXt_W66ByeJVmvPeXyF3gJCkzy0RGQ_QEZHumRdDtovAkGhQIBmsOOFaTd-9bngRh4tVB-dgpNW2jtdkxO--5qN0pZz6JqOHZxuHwJgfbTnaD-FkZAjaQa_hPTkUaNqqW-yUjBTvtHshA9lhFhVAWs8fqlRm1qKGrNL-gKtwY4aoSO0vPcI3Eo8vuaRANkQHe6oS8EofXq6s1HgdcxxGB9TxO2S6LAfUdVAwBYh8t-8SSYAkr2AbOuuMK9B-EXTWefllrbQDjFmMdnxvqDIDPW4udQ69PA3Z9gWwIM6r7TwasmPzL6N5aJ8PBrPGIOnDLedLCk8MbAM_jKO8Jq88zfukyuOVzXQVOVIOM50SkUOzuM8/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0FK53CLSW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0FK53CLSW&pd_rd_i=B0FK53CLSW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_bkg&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JKcl84KnXVwtrBAgfarq4_0AAAGZu-Bf0wEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICA92xmD/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1SAmcAH1lTJS6IGsbDOBsWS2pbGkK8BoQ6hEfB8IkGXCRdU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpD5Csi5DMln585MbwAgjbwj5_JCN6pysWR9CVSZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD-RPIKaOtdkoHf7rRifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQqKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVClvXjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qaw6KascLww2ieWKEUEMmeY4jg22ShaHZgA_owRRx8TktpY5uI6B_rJlkwKDah97cI-hwLZ5893OaF4gVhtgpsDNel-E128_UlhQt7CGe_C5-MGyjlYL8je-d3SW-RRKHyIgwhCLe9Z6SLmujkaR7t1LR9U5ACPlZyDZy5VlOIW_lOiUZCD5vw5djYntMpdOjEqwMHMeARm0IMX399bvT-KHbYLJQDn6_4o6Oh4jyj0WnS7p8evj1JbcMCO2iFEmnF0E2sQRQ9_1nXFueh5cdgrqZP_jma4YNNDW_RMl0XXkWq1He8v0gEOazXVqgTyoiebiLgFZxDWoQll3Yo-5hWlLKT8w6ktnGlCNL2bNJuGMr7xs5_nhOO6I5jMas1UhGs7UHQgcMuaUUXuobB3PcE405xcd9eO-BWsocrl2m4Aky9uMm2KHmNf4tMPTjqe1eEQxvUdCo3d5CKRaGQtSeMM2JV46IpxeTEg2BkbStJwLQqONMwCgTXJgj6y3czZn_mj-PXhj3rKCr8Y1vS_zHvQOYC6IYk64AYy1MGqlrKIFKFAHB-1YZSw-Gyr2LBHHhUf-xWK53yJeEHOAzIr5TZLWavJG2Jdp4Jgfeu8f_K5Ya9TZ1gLtcv6dFBYsb1bVDpzqXbTcXfGEc9SnZL5uHP140I9Ib-zXTD9OOsZHbqMhunoE5TtWZ5Roy4TC7PInHJz5JHRnCxkz96yf0PYSzxd3wWAKhQpco-bKuhE-cZlbTVe1sG-uu4ksa_iqlNSYyCkB5j5GWxlMkbPwXuxxZ2sQCcjqpzMBy3yXWdqc3nyssCbLRFzkviD9YTm5ghlCX5mbBRHNVmYbtw4HwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO1sZMEhKEmQM31hMNI4ikXAK5tG4YQuNnJPmXOOI3Ombx0afufbtJZWy1vtUZrvduOaO-FjXt_W66ByeJVmvPeXyF3gJCkzy0RGQ_QEZHumRdDtovAkGhQIBmsOOFaTd-9bngRh4tVB-dgpNW2jtdkxO--5qN0pZz6JqOHZxuHwJgfbTnaD-FkZAjaQa_hPTkUaNqqW-yUjBTvtHshA9lhFhVAWs8fqlRm1qKGrNL-gKtwY4aoSO0vPcI3Eo8vuaRANkQHe6oS8EofXq6s1HgdcxxGB9TxO2S6LAfUdVAwBYh8t-8SSYAkr2AbOuuMK9B-EXTWefllrbQDjFmMdnxvqDIDPW4udQ69PA3Z9gWwIM6r7TwasmPzL6N5aJ8PBrPGIOnDLedLCk8MbAM_jKO8Jq88zfukyuOVzXQVOVIOM50SkUOzuM8/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0FK53CLSW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0FK53CLSW&pd_rd_i=B0FK53CLSW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_bkg&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JKcl84KnXVwtrBAgfarq4_0AAAGZu-Bf0wEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICA92xmD/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1SAmcAH1lTJS6IGsbDOBsWS2pbGkK8BoQ6hEfB8IkGXCRdU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpD5Csi5DMln585MbwAgjbwj5_JCN6pysWR9CVSZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD-RPIKaOtdkoHf7rRifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQqKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVClvXjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qaw6KascLww2ieWKEUEMmeY4jg22ShaHZgA_owRRx8TktpY5uI6B_rJlkwKDah97cI-hwLZ5893OaF4gVhtgpsDNel-E128_UlhQt7CGe_C5-MGyjlYL8je-d3SW-RRKHyIgwhCLe9Z6SLmujkaR7t1LR9U5ACPlZyDZy5VlOIW_lOiUZCD5vw5djYntMpdOjEqwMHMeARm0IMX399bvT-KHbYLJQDn6_4o6Oh4jyj0WnS7p8evj1JbcMCO2iFEmnF0E2sQRQ9_1nXFueh5cdgrqZP_jma4YNNDW_RMl0XXkWq1He8v0gEOazXVqgTyoiebiLgFZxDWoQll3Yo-5hWlLKT8w6ktnGlCNL2bNJuGMr7xs5_nhOO6I5jMas1UhGs7UHQgcMuaUUXuobB3PcE405xcd9eO-BWsocrl2m4Aky9uMm2KHmNf4tMPTjqe1eEQxvUdCo3d5CKRaGQtSeMM2JV46IpxeTEg2BkbStJwLQqONMwCgTXJgj6y3czZn_mj-PXhj3rKCr8Y1vS_zHvQOYC6IYk64AYy1MGqlrKIFKFAHB-1YZSw-Gyr2LBHHhUf-xWK53yJeEHOAzIr5TZLWavJG2Jdp4Jgfeu8f_K5Ya9TZ1gLtcv6dFBYsb1bVDpzqXbTcXfGEc9SnZL5uHP140I9Ib-zXTD9OOsZHbqMhunoE5TtWZ5Roy4TC7PInHJz5JHRnCxkz96yf0PYSzxd3wWAKhQpco-bKuhE-cZlbTVe1sG-uu4ksa_iqlNSYyCkB5j5GWxlMkbPwXuxxZ2sQCcjqpzMBy3yXWdqc3nyssCbLRFzkviD9YTm5ghlCX5mbBRHNVmYbtw4HwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO1sZMEhKEmQM31hMNI4ikXAK5tG4YQuNnJPmXOOI3Ombx0afufbtJZWy1vtUZrvduOaO-FjXt_W66ByeJVmvPeXyF3gJCkzy0RGQ_QEZHumRdDtovAkGhQIBmsOOFaTd-9bngRh4tVB-dgpNW2jtdkxO--5qN0pZz6JqOHZxuHwJgfbTnaD-FkZAjaQa_hPTkUaNqqW-yUjBTvtHshA9lhFhVAWs8fqlRm1qKGrNL-gKtwY4aoSO0vPcI3Eo8vuaRANkQHe6oS8EofXq6s1HgdcxxGB9TxO2S6LAfUdVAwBYh8t-8SSYAkr2AbOuuMK9B-EXTWefllrbQDjFmMdnxvqDIDPW4udQ69PA3Z9gWwIM6r7TwasmPzL6N5aJ8PBrPGIOnDLedLCk8MbAM_jKO8Jq88zfukyuOVzXQVOVIOM50SkUOzuM8/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0FK53CLSW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0FK53CLSW&pd_rd_i=B0FK53CLSW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_vid&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JKcl84KnXVwtrBAgfarq4_0AAAGZu-Bf0wEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICA92xmD/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1SAmcAH1lTJS6IGsbDOBsWS2pbGkK8BoQ6hEfB8IkGXCRdU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpD5Csi5DMln585MbwAgjbwj5_JCN6pysWR9CVSZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD-RPIKaOtdkoHf7rRifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQqKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVClvXjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qaw6KascLww2ieWKEUEMmeY4jg22ShaHZgA_owRRx8TktpY5uI6B_rJlkwKDah97cI-hwLZ5893OaF4gVhtgpsDNel-E128_UlhQt7CGe_C5-MGyjlYL8je-d3SW-RRKHyIgwhCLe9Z6SLmujkaR7t1LR9U5ACPlZyDZy5VlOIW_lOiUZCD5vw5djYntMpdOjEqwMHMeARm0IMX399bvT-KHbYLJQDn6_4o6Oh4jyj0WnS7p8evj1JbcMCO2iFEmnF0E2sQRQ9_1nXFueh5cdgrqZP_jma4YNNDW_RMl0XXkWq1He8v0gEOazXVqgTyoiebiLgFZxDWoQll3Yo-5hWlLKT8w6ktnGlCNL2bNJuGMr7xs5_nhOO6I5jMas1UhGs7UHQgcMuaUUXuobB3PcE405xcd9eO-BWsocrl2m4Aky9uMm2KHmNf4tMPTjqe1eEQxvUdCo3d5CKRaGQtSeMM2JV46IpxeTEg2BkbStJwLQqONMwCgTXJgj6y3czZn_mj-PXhj3rKCr8Y1vS_zHvQOYC6IYk64AYy1MGqlrKIFKFAHB-1YZSw-Gyr2LBHHhUf-xWK53yJeEHOAzIr5TZLWavJG2Jdp4Jgfeu8f_K5Ya9TZ1gLtcv6dFBYsb1bVDpzqXbTcXfGEc9SnZL5uHP140I9Ib-zXTD9OOsZHbqMhunoE5TtWZ5Roy4TC7PInHJz5JHRnCxkz96yf0PYSzxd3wWAKhQpco-bKuhE-cZlbTVe1sG-uu4ksa_iqlNSYyCkB5j5GWxlMkbPwXuxxZ2sQCcjqpzMBy3yXWdqc3nyssCbLRFzkviD9YTm5ghlCX5mbBRHNVmYbtw4HwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO1sZMEhKEmQM31hMNI4ikXAK5tG4YQuNnJPmXOOI3Ombx0afufbtJZWy1vtUZrvduOaO-FjXt_W66ByeJVmvPeXyF3gJCkzy0RGQ_QEZHumRdDtovAkGhQIBmsOOFaTd-9bngRh4tVB-dgpNW2jtdkxO--5qN0pZz6JqOHZxuHwJgfbTnaD-FkZAjaQa_hPTkUaNqqW-yUjBTvtHshA9lhFhVAWs8fqlRm1qKGrNL-gKtwY4aoSO0vPcI3Eo8vuaRANkQHe6oS8EofXq6s1HgdcxxGB9TxO2S6LAfUdVAwBYh8t-8SSYAkr2AbOuuMK9B-EXTWefllrbQDjFmMdnxvqDIDPW4udQ69PA3Z9gWwIM6r7TwasmPzL6N5aJ8PBrPGIOnDLedLCk8MbAM_jKO8Jq88zfukyuOVzXQVOVIOM50SkUOzuM8/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0FK53CLSW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0FK53CLSW&pd_rd_i=B0FK53CLSW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_img&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JKcl84KnXVwtrBAgfarq4_0AAAGZu-Bf0wEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICA92xmD/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1SAmcAH1lTJS6IGsbDOBsWS2pbGkK8BoQ6hEfB8IkGXCRdU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpD5Csi5DMln585MbwAgjbwj5_JCN6pysWR9CVSZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD-RPIKaOtdkoHf7rRifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQqKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVClvXjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qaw6KascLww2ieWKEUEMmeY4jg22ShaHZgA_owRRx8TktpY5uI6B_rJlkwKDah97cI-hwLZ5893OaF4gVhtgpsDNel-E128_UlhQt7CGe_C5-MGyjlYL8je-d3SW-RRKHyIgwhCLe9Z6SLmujkaR7t1LR9U5ACPlZyDZy5VlOIW_lOiUZCD5vw5djYntMpdOjEqwMHMeARm0IMX399bvT-KHbYLJQDn6_4o6Oh4jyj0WnS7p8evj1JbcMCO2iFEmnF0E2sQRQ9_1nXFueh5cdgrqZP_jma4YNNDW_RMl0XXkWq1He8v0gEOazXVqgTyoiebiLgFZxDWoQll3Yo-5hWlLKT8w6ktnGlCNL2bNJuGMr7xs5_nhOO6I5jMas1UhGs7UHQgcMuaUUXuobB3PcE405xcd9eO-BWsocrl2m4Aky9uMm2KHmNf4tMPTjqe1eEQxvUdCo3d5CKRaGQtSeMM2JV46IpxeTEg2BkbStJwLQqONMwCgTXJgj6y3czZn_mj-PXhj3rKCr8Y1vS_zHvQOYC6IYk64AYy1MGqlrKIFKFAHB-1YZSw-Gyr2LBHHhUf-xWK53yJeEHOAzIr5TZLWavJG2Jdp4Jgfeu8f_K5Ya9TZ1gLtcv6dFBYsb1bVDpzqXbTcXfGEc9SnZL5uHP140I9Ib-zXTD9OOsZHbqMhunoE5TtWZ5Roy4TC7PInHJz5JHRnCxkz96yf0PYSzxd3wWAKhQpco-bKuhE-cZlbTVe1sG-uu4ksa_iqlNSYyCkB5j5GWxlMkbPwXuxxZ2sQCcjqpzMBy3yXWdqc3nyssCbLRFzkviD9YTm5ghlCX5mbBRHNVmYbtw4HwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO1sZMEhKEmQM31hMNI4ikXAK5tG4YQuNnJPmXOOI3Ombx0afufbtJZWy1vtUZrvduOaO-FjXt_W66ByeJVmvPeXyF3gJCkzy0RGQ_QEZHumRdDtovAkGhQIBmsOOFaTd-9bngRh4tVB-dgpNW2jtdkxO--5qN0pZz6JqOHZxuHwJgfbTnaD-FkZAjaQa_hPTkUaNqqW-yUjBTvtHshA9lhFhVAWs8fqlRm1qKGrNL-gKtwY4aoSO0vPcI3Eo8vuaRANkQHe6oS8EofXq6s1HgdcxxGB9TxO2S6LAfUdVAwBYh8t-8SSYAkr2AbOuuMK9B-EXTWefllrbQDjFmMdnxvqDIDPW4udQ69PA3Z9gWwIM6r7TwasmPzL6N5aJ8PBrPGIOnDLedLCk8MbAM_jKO8Jq88zfukyuOVzXQVOVIOM50SkUOzuM8/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0FK53CLSW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0FK53CLSW&pd_rd_i=B0FK53CLSW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_tt&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JKcl84KnXVwtrBAgfarq4_0AAAGZu-Bf0wEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICA92xmD/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1SAmcAH1lTJS6IGsbDOBsWS2pbGkK8BoQ6hEfB8IkGXCRdU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpD5Csi5DMln585MbwAgjbwj5_JCN6pysWR9CVSZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD-RPIKaOtdkoHf7rRifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQqKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVClvXjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qaw6KascLww2ieWKEUEMmeY4jg22ShaHZgA_owRRx8TktpY5uI6B_rJlkwKDah97cI-hwLZ5893OaF4gVhtgpsDNel-E128_UlhQt7CGe_C5-MGyjlYL8je-d3SW-RRKHyIgwhCLe9Z6SLmujkaR7t1LR9U5ACPlZyDZy5VlOIW_lOiUZCD5vw5djYntMpdOjEqwMHMeARm0IMX399bvT-KHbYLJQDn6_4o6Oh4jyj0WnS7p8evj1JbcMCO2iFEmnF0E2sQRQ9_1nXFueh5cdgrqZP_jma4YNNDW_RMl0XXkWq1He8v0gEOazXVqgTyoiebiLgFZxDWoQll3Yo-5hWlLKT8w6ktnGlCNL2bNJuGMr7xs5_nhOO6I5jMas1UhGs7UHQgcMuaUUXuobB3PcE405xcd9eO-BWsocrl2m4Aky9uMm2KHmNf4tMPTjqe1eEQxvUdCo3d5CKRaGQtSeMM2JV46IpxeTEg2BkbStJwLQqONMwCgTXJgj6y3czZn_mj-PXhj3rKCr8Y1vS_zHvQOYC6IYk64AYy1MGqlrKIFKFAHB-1YZSw-Gyr2LBHHhUf-xWK53yJeEHOAzIr5TZLWavJG2Jdp4Jgfeu8f_K5Ya9TZ1gLtcv6dFBYsb1bVDpzqXbTcXfGEc9SnZL5uHP140I9Ib-zXTD9OOsZHbqMhunoE5TtWZ5Roy4TC7PInHJz5JHRnCxkz96yf0PYSzxd3wWAKhQpco-bKuhE-cZlbTVe1sG-uu4ksa_iqlNSYyCkB5j5GWxlMkbPwXuxxZ2sQCcjqpzMBy3yXWdqc3nyssCbLRFzkviD9YTm5ghlCX5mbBRHNVmYbtw4HwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO1sZMEhKEmQM31hMNI4ikXAK5tG4YQuNnJPmXOOI3Ombx0afufbtJZWy1vtUZrvduOaO-FjXt_W66ByeJVmvPeXyF3gJCkzy0RGQ_QEZHumRdDtovAkGhQIBmsOOFaTd-9bngRh4tVB-dgpNW2jtdkxO--5qN0pZz6JqOHZxuHwJgfbTnaD-FkZAjaQa_hPTkUaNqqW-yUjBTvtHshA9lhFhVAWs8fqlRm1qKGrNL-gKtwY4aoSO0vPcI3Eo8vuaRANkQHe6oS8EofXq6s1HgdcxxGB9TxO2S6LAfUdVAwBYh8t-8SSYAkr2AbOuuMK9B-EXTWefllrbQDjFmMdnxvqDIDPW4udQ69PA3Z9gWwIM6r7TwasmPzL6N5aJ8PBrPGIOnDLedLCk8MbAM_jKO8Jq88zfukyuOVzXQVOVIOM50SkUOzuM8/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0FK53CLSW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0FK53CLSW&pd_rd_i=B0FK53CLSW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_rev&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JKcl84KnXVwtrBAgfarq4_0AAAGZu-Bf0wEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICA92xmD/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1SAmcAH1lTJS6IGsbDOBsWS2pbGkK8BoQ6hEfB8IkGXCRdU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflpD5Csi5DMln585MbwAgjbwj5_JCN6pysWR9CVSZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwD-RPIKaOtdkoHf7rRifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQqKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVClvXjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qaw6KascLww2ieWKEUEMmeY4jg22ShaHZgA_owRRx8TktpY5uI6B_rJlkwKDah97cI-hwLZ5893OaF4gVhtgpsDNel-E128_UlhQt7CGe_C5-MGyjlYL8je-d3SW-RRKHyIgwhCLe9Z6SLmujkaR7t1LR9U5ACPlZyDZy5VlOIW_lOiUZCD5vw5djYntMpdOjEqwMHMeARm0IMX399bvT-KHbYLJQDn6_4o6Oh4jyj0WnS7p8evj1JbcMCO2iFEmnF0E2sQRQ9_1nXFueh5cdgrqZP_jma4YNNDW_RMl0XXkWq1He8v0gEOazXVqgTyoiebiLgFZxDWoQll3Yo-5hWlLKT8w6ktnGlCNL2bNJuGMr7xs5_nhOO6I5jMas1UhGs7UHQgcMuaUUXuobB3PcE405xcd9eO-BWsocrl2m4Aky9uMm2KHmNf4tMPTjqe1eEQxvUdCo3d5CKRaGQtSeMM2JV46IpxeTEg2BkbStJwLQqONMwCgTXJgj6y3czZn_mj-PXhj3rKCr8Y1vS_zHvQOYC6IYk64AYy1MGqlrKIFKFAHB-1YZSw-Gyr2LBHHhUf-xWK53yJeEHOAzIr5TZLWavJG2Jdp4Jgfeu8f_K5Ya9TZ1gLtcv6dFBYsb1bVDpzqXbTcXfGEc9SnZL5uHP140I9Ib-zXTD9OOsZHbqMhunoE5TtWZ5Roy4TC7PInHJz5JHRnCxkz96yf0PYSzxd3wWAKhQpco-bKuhE-cZlbTVe1sG-uu4ksa_iqlNSYyCkB5j5GWxlMkbPwXuxxZ2sQCcjqpzMBy3yXWdqc3nyssCbLRFzkviD9YTm5ghlCX5mbBRHNVmYbtw4HwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO1sZMEhKEmQM31hMNI4ikXAK5tG4YQuNnJPmXOOI3Ombx0afufbtJZWy1vtUZrvduOaO-FjXt_W66ByeJVmvPeXyF3gJCkzy0RGQ_QEZHumRdDtovAkGhQIBmsOOFaTd-9bngRh4tVB-dgpNW2jtdkxO--5qN0pZz6JqOHZxuHwJgfbTnaD-FkZAjaQa_hPTkUaNqqW-yUjBTvtHshA9lhFhVAWs8fqlRm1qKGrNL-gKtwY4aoSO0vPcI3Eo8vuaRANkQHe6oS8EofXq6s1HgdcxxGB9TxO2S6LAfUdVAwBYh8t-8SSYAkr2AbOuuMK9B-EXTWefllrbQDjFmMdnxvqDIDPW4udQ69PA3Z9gWwIM6r7TwasmPzL6N5aJ8PBrPGIOnDLedLCk8MbAM_jKO8Jq88zfukyuOVzXQVOVIOM50SkUOzuM8/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0FK53CLSW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0FK53CLSW&pd_rd_i=B0FK53CLSW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_pce&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JFVS1cezkYY0CfMkDagddd0AAAGZu-Bf1QEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICB1O848/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1fAmcAOXZHCTHOMfDzEXgvNlBIbUKLRd8nhEfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqXdPNyKD8os6bhUWTA2gY0--tBTLJxyw0pEI1uZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwP-RDIOe-tdkJLf5TVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQrKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuVjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawLKK98DOz22cdqkQE-eWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCnygyZlE-RwfJZ4D2KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2PDifvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS99_4mwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p9k8nAxkfb1Tbju3MVGlh5H9kjxFCnQlp7JcDOKihU6bLm309jZDefFfQeB2YceciGLQeV4IwPNFvPmMiFrOdWqT4XSnwPytTM8G9M-WB9CWdJO4kh4ifSGqdO8ged2ZIb8C7saUatGUrwYhIUKCnM1WqoJ4lgtAo_Qw3waZlp4PfLEECe1DDzy6AYRyOqFq7DzKI5G5GIfGLzgBdcjBRv7XIAur79v-Gi0fSApmD0wPW44RQGOHDOu8haEOLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PObDgH-rsEcJ0NlwVUAAmZMLAbMkzSbLzpgvdmQwe87GSnaSC/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0FQ5PJJYW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0FQ5PJJYW&pd_rd_i=B0FQ5PJJYW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_bkg&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JFVS1cezkYY0CfMkDagddd0AAAGZu-Bf1QEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICB1O848/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1fAmcAOXZHCTHOMfDzEXgvNlBIbUKLRd8nhEfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqXdPNyKD8os6bhUWTA2gY0--tBTLJxyw0pEI1uZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwP-RDIOe-tdkJLf5TVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQrKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuVjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawLKK98DOz22cdqkQE-eWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCnygyZlE-RwfJZ4D2KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2PDifvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS99_4mwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p9k8nAxkfb1Tbju3MVGlh5H9kjxFCnQlp7JcDOKihU6bLm309jZDefFfQeB2YceciGLQeV4IwPNFvPmMiFrOdWqT4XSnwPytTM8G9M-WB9CWdJO4kh4ifSGqdO8ged2ZIb8C7saUatGUrwYhIUKCnM1WqoJ4lgtAo_Qw3waZlp4PfLEECe1DDzy6AYRyOqFq7DzKI5G5GIfGLzgBdcjBRv7XIAur79v-Gi0fSApmD0wPW44RQGOHDOu8haEOLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PObDgH-rsEcJ0NlwVUAAmZMLAbMkzSbLzpgvdmQwe87GSnaSC/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0FQ5PJJYW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0FQ5PJJYW&pd_rd_i=B0FQ5PJJYW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_bkg&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JFVS1cezkYY0CfMkDagddd0AAAGZu-Bf1QEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICB1O848/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1fAmcAOXZHCTHOMfDzEXgvNlBIbUKLRd8nhEfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqXdPNyKD8os6bhUWTA2gY0--tBTLJxyw0pEI1uZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwP-RDIOe-tdkJLf5TVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQrKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuVjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawLKK98DOz22cdqkQE-eWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCnygyZlE-RwfJZ4D2KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2PDifvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS99_4mwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p9k8nAxkfb1Tbju3MVGlh5H9kjxFCnQlp7JcDOKihU6bLm309jZDefFfQeB2YceciGLQeV4IwPNFvPmMiFrOdWqT4XSnwPytTM8G9M-WB9CWdJO4kh4ifSGqdO8ged2ZIb8C7saUatGUrwYhIUKCnM1WqoJ4lgtAo_Qw3waZlp4PfLEECe1DDzy6AYRyOqFq7DzKI5G5GIfGLzgBdcjBRv7XIAur79v-Gi0fSApmD0wPW44RQGOHDOu8haEOLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PObDgH-rsEcJ0NlwVUAAmZMLAbMkzSbLzpgvdmQwe87GSnaSC/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0FQ5PJJYW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0FQ5PJJYW&pd_rd_i=B0FQ5PJJYW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_vid&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JFVS1cezkYY0CfMkDagddd0AAAGZu-Bf1QEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICB1O848/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1fAmcAOXZHCTHOMfDzEXgvNlBIbUKLRd8nhEfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqXdPNyKD8os6bhUWTA2gY0--tBTLJxyw0pEI1uZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwP-RDIOe-tdkJLf5TVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQrKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuVjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawLKK98DOz22cdqkQE-eWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCnygyZlE-RwfJZ4D2KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2PDifvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS99_4mwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p9k8nAxkfb1Tbju3MVGlh5H9kjxFCnQlp7JcDOKihU6bLm309jZDefFfQeB2YceciGLQeV4IwPNFvPmMiFrOdWqT4XSnwPytTM8G9M-WB9CWdJO4kh4ifSGqdO8ged2ZIb8C7saUatGUrwYhIUKCnM1WqoJ4lgtAo_Qw3waZlp4PfLEECe1DDzy6AYRyOqFq7DzKI5G5GIfGLzgBdcjBRv7XIAur79v-Gi0fSApmD0wPW44RQGOHDOu8haEOLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PObDgH-rsEcJ0NlwVUAAmZMLAbMkzSbLzpgvdmQwe87GSnaSC/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0FQ5PJJYW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0FQ5PJJYW&pd_rd_i=B0FQ5PJJYW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_img&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JFVS1cezkYY0CfMkDagddd0AAAGZu-Bf1QEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICB1O848/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1fAmcAOXZHCTHOMfDzEXgvNlBIbUKLRd8nhEfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqXdPNyKD8os6bhUWTA2gY0--tBTLJxyw0pEI1uZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwP-RDIOe-tdkJLf5TVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQrKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuVjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawLKK98DOz22cdqkQE-eWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCnygyZlE-RwfJZ4D2KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2PDifvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS99_4mwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p9k8nAxkfb1Tbju3MVGlh5H9kjxFCnQlp7JcDOKihU6bLm309jZDefFfQeB2YceciGLQeV4IwPNFvPmMiFrOdWqT4XSnwPytTM8G9M-WB9CWdJO4kh4ifSGqdO8ged2ZIb8C7saUatGUrwYhIUKCnM1WqoJ4lgtAo_Qw3waZlp4PfLEECe1DDzy6AYRyOqFq7DzKI5G5GIfGLzgBdcjBRv7XIAur79v-Gi0fSApmD0wPW44RQGOHDOu8haEOLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PObDgH-rsEcJ0NlwVUAAmZMLAbMkzSbLzpgvdmQwe87GSnaSC/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0FQ5PJJYW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0FQ5PJJYW&pd_rd_i=B0FQ5PJJYW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_tt&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JFVS1cezkYY0CfMkDagddd0AAAGZu-Bf1QEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICB1O848/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1fAmcAOXZHCTHOMfDzEXgvNlBIbUKLRd8nhEfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqXdPNyKD8os6bhUWTA2gY0--tBTLJxyw0pEI1uZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwP-RDIOe-tdkJLf5TVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQrKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuVjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawLKK98DOz22cdqkQE-eWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCnygyZlE-RwfJZ4D2KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2PDifvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS99_4mwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p9k8nAxkfb1Tbju3MVGlh5H9kjxFCnQlp7JcDOKihU6bLm309jZDefFfQeB2YceciGLQeV4IwPNFvPmMiFrOdWqT4XSnwPytTM8G9M-WB9CWdJO4kh4ifSGqdO8ged2ZIb8C7saUatGUrwYhIUKCnM1WqoJ4lgtAo_Qw3waZlp4PfLEECe1DDzy6AYRyOqFq7DzKI5G5GIfGLzgBdcjBRv7XIAur79v-Gi0fSApmD0wPW44RQGOHDOu8haEOLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PObDgH-rsEcJ0NlwVUAAmZMLAbMkzSbLzpgvdmQwe87GSnaSC/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0FQ5PJJYW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0FQ5PJJYW&pd_rd_i=B0FQ5PJJYW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_rev&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JFVS1cezkYY0CfMkDagddd0AAAGZu-Bf1QEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICB1O848/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1fAmcAOXZHCTHOMfDzEXgvNlBIbUKLRd8nhEfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqXdPNyKD8os6bhUWTA2gY0--tBTLJxyw0pEI1uZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwP-RDIOe-tdkJLf5TVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQrKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuVjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawLKK98DOz22cdqkQE-eWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCnygyZlE-RwfJZ4D2KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2PDifvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS99_4mwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p9k8nAxkfb1Tbju3MVGlh5H9kjxFCnQlp7JcDOKihU6bLm309jZDefFfQeB2YceciGLQeV4IwPNFvPmMiFrOdWqT4XSnwPytTM8G9M-WB9CWdJO4kh4ifSGqdO8ged2ZIb8C7saUatGUrwYhIUKCnM1WqoJ4lgtAo_Qw3waZlp4PfLEECe1DDzy6AYRyOqFq7DzKI5G5GIfGLzgBdcjBRv7XIAur79v-Gi0fSApmD0wPW44RQGOHDOu8haEOLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PObDgH-rsEcJ0NlwVUAAmZMLAbMkzSbLzpgvdmQwe87GSnaSC/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0FQ5PJJYW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0FQ5PJJYW&pd_rd_i=B0FQ5PJJYW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_pce&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JBjtnHJN002PF5BBqajSBwYAAAGZu-Bf1gEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICDtDtkD/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcAKG85PCqSTfbPIhE9ZWxeU0KHPaZWskfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqGBXuiFU-Nt8LhMYwYOr58QgupJG7pyz1RFDmKW_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEw9_hP2KemvWEIAfbrBifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQoKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuSjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawJy48sHew22eWItcEMmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn-i95EM-QwfIZwT2KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2ONCfvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS99_4mwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5ku0xRaeNDZbHU07isyuQxwhLEOvG0XJ62b1gpK7lVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a254Fdj3AR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj2wHLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXPbCWczQQb5VvLmyNBgNcGA/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0D2H9G4ZW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0D2H9G4ZW&pd_rd_i=B0D2H9G4ZW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_bkg&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JBjtnHJN002PF5BBqajSBwYAAAGZu-Bf1gEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICDtDtkD/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcAKG85PCqSTfbPIhE9ZWxeU0KHPaZWskfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqGBXuiFU-Nt8LhMYwYOr58QgupJG7pyz1RFDmKW_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEw9_hP2KemvWEIAfbrBifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQoKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuSjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawJy48sHew22eWItcEMmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn-i95EM-QwfIZwT2KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2ONCfvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS99_4mwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5ku0xRaeNDZbHU07isyuQxwhLEOvG0XJ62b1gpK7lVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a254Fdj3AR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj2wHLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXPbCWczQQb5VvLmyNBgNcGA/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0D2H9G4ZW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0D2H9G4ZW&pd_rd_i=B0D2H9G4ZW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_bkg&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JBjtnHJN002PF5BBqajSBwYAAAGZu-Bf1gEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICDtDtkD/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcAKG85PCqSTfbPIhE9ZWxeU0KHPaZWskfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqGBXuiFU-Nt8LhMYwYOr58QgupJG7pyz1RFDmKW_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEw9_hP2KemvWEIAfbrBifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQoKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuSjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawJy48sHew22eWItcEMmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn-i95EM-QwfIZwT2KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2ONCfvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS99_4mwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5ku0xRaeNDZbHU07isyuQxwhLEOvG0XJ62b1gpK7lVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a254Fdj3AR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj2wHLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXPbCWczQQb5VvLmyNBgNcGA/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0D2H9G4ZW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0D2H9G4ZW&pd_rd_i=B0D2H9G4ZW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_vid&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JBjtnHJN002PF5BBqajSBwYAAAGZu-Bf1gEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICDtDtkD/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcAKG85PCqSTfbPIhE9ZWxeU0KHPaZWskfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqGBXuiFU-Nt8LhMYwYOr58QgupJG7pyz1RFDmKW_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEw9_hP2KemvWEIAfbrBifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQoKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuSjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawJy48sHew22eWItcEMmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn-i95EM-QwfIZwT2KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2ONCfvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS99_4mwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5ku0xRaeNDZbHU07isyuQxwhLEOvG0XJ62b1gpK7lVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a254Fdj3AR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj2wHLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXPbCWczQQb5VvLmyNBgNcGA/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0D2H9G4ZW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0D2H9G4ZW&pd_rd_i=B0D2H9G4ZW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_img&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JBjtnHJN002PF5BBqajSBwYAAAGZu-Bf1gEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICDtDtkD/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcAKG85PCqSTfbPIhE9ZWxeU0KHPaZWskfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqGBXuiFU-Nt8LhMYwYOr58QgupJG7pyz1RFDmKW_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEw9_hP2KemvWEIAfbrBifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQoKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuSjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawJy48sHew22eWItcEMmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn-i95EM-QwfIZwT2KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2ONCfvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS99_4mwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5ku0xRaeNDZbHU07isyuQxwhLEOvG0XJ62b1gpK7lVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a254Fdj3AR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj2wHLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXPbCWczQQb5VvLmyNBgNcGA/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0D2H9G4ZW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0D2H9G4ZW&pd_rd_i=B0D2H9G4ZW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_tt&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JBjtnHJN002PF5BBqajSBwYAAAGZu-Bf1gEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICDtDtkD/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcAKG85PCqSTfbPIhE9ZWxeU0KHPaZWskfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqGBXuiFU-Nt8LhMYwYOr58QgupJG7pyz1RFDmKW_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEw9_hP2KemvWEIAfbrBifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQoKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuSjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawJy48sHew22eWItcEMmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn-i95EM-QwfIZwT2KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2ONCfvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS99_4mwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5ku0xRaeNDZbHU07isyuQxwhLEOvG0XJ62b1gpK7lVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a254Fdj3AR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj2wHLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXPbCWczQQb5VvLmyNBgNcGA/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0D2H9G4ZW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0D2H9G4ZW&pd_rd_i=B0D2H9G4ZW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_rev&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JBjtnHJN002PF5BBqajSBwYAAAGZu-Bf1gEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICDtDtkD/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1eAmcAKG85PCqSTfbPIhE9ZWxeU0KHPaZWskfB8IkGXCRcU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqGBXuiFU-Nt8LhMYwYOr58QgupJG7pyz1RFDmKW_yWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEw9_hP2KemvWEIAfbrBifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQoKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuSjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawJy48sHew22eWItcEMmWaZzl5mehDQFjOeoaWyQlF2prZqXX6g_nJlkwCn-i95EM-QwfIZwT2KOHzQprpgpKF9y3j09wl5ZguQ5FV2W8fp2ONCfvSIV6PtloVWOqfp_VLWk5FLfiAJ69v87-annh6o5HW8oHLgNxN7OHCVGhLvtPjElIJ6GpoObHgt8STtb5pgwpQ9F6hwIPXwglUOT6BUDtII0Ft7fDnryl7S2K9yjTx-oaqjh0fsF3FXm8KG3_502SQxdYmEHvL4DB1Zlsu6ZM2CKa8KJHC2j7N2YIaFO8wXi2rxcMJa3IUrAor9mvXSOXX65NZMYchlci_Zh4kKaWzgubpkvsMurcU-pue9_q7_d-o2Gz8o4WRqkOQj-j_Gjp1NIAdVwt5vHH1eI6-Vp0TMBfZcZKir5Mz1SnPEq95ou8Ln-KdZZiAzXsVkuUQ33QYyAiSYqeQJyUth2ENVxF_7s47N2Rkk1gfj54q_YRKNcqJCWkKAmloC0OAmCimoaggz3rBizBF2XU_2rqX-Yd8I4hn-sZ5Ed5qGD_OEOqIQNh7YYLht-tsG_UeQ9XecVSMpvaTtACBjLLqfCXJ2OAK2ejK4JAu8K6rf-u7fm0XLhqKNcFoNNUbczeMiPt8JPDXcW1DBs9WBVt3NTxybMY5ILF3XzF_eGSbGfDFFWMoE8Dmls-XKa7UCzxRl_S8o0sSXaKkwBCyZ8QZyjyKWwjEPNAtuxhdPKLL-EZv6XRRVME-_q3_MCBhdJNTvWYlTB_vGS6jJYxKDzv-hZhrwafq4ZwHhCx-wOFpNLgnro1X8t-zkviD9YTm5gY8weWrrddFMxcS99_4mwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO4wv0P2vBIRPmG6sN7kUccXv8DEJI6otznGGHON-rPpKx4c8OOevpbbhs1tSJJzOiOZKq7kkV7doenlvoMsNvpQi19iPWJ1ypaVBLDPOrumR4J7p5ku0xRaeNDZbHU07isyuQxwhLEOvG0XJ62b1gpK7lVF7DFyoXFDPraeB2a254Fdj3AR7RkZATXB-T6PSwdAJeqVo7EiAfhomx-GtJ8FhlLWY5M_RV6lP_P8dXiyeNkY9_gGLx-UbJNZKscl5JXa3wjXtZz5E4JEIiLvksLc1J9Dv_CBkrKLiH5PrJEOU7I-qa8DKx722Q9HPTkQdx9BGT9X4IdmbAL4h6LQRMpmD0wPW4uYz6yDzvBvj2wHLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PBozFBtb_Pv53CWAwSTwDqW7EZsCXPbCWczQQb5VvLmyNBgNcGA/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0D2H9G4ZW/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0D2H9G4ZW&pd_rd_i=B0D2H9G4ZW&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_pce&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JDjqufQ5dVd4tkykN0KnstUAAAGZu-Bf1wEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICAPLmtS/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1fAmcAIG96anC9EpPNSEBXWmJIEGK4EZclhEfB8IkGXCRdU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqeBX-mSNcFa381YYRxorL8n98hTNcNy-F1IDVmZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwxthPYKe-sdmQAf4TVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQpKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuTjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawJy898Lw6SWedrkXEMmeY4jg22ShaHZgA_owRRx8TktpY5uI6B_rJlkwAnqgyaMJ-iI9IZwt3OaF4gVhtgpsDNel-E128_UlhQt7CGeVC9uMGyjlYL8je-d3SW-RRKHyIgwhCLe9Z6SLmujkaR7t1LR9U5ACPlZyDZy5VlOIW_lOiUZCD5vw5djYntMpdOjEqwMHMeARm0IMX399bvT-KHbYLJQDn6_4o6Oh4jyj0WnS7p8evj1JbcMCO2iFEmnF0E2sQRQ9_1nXFueh5cdgrqZP_jma4YNNDW_RMl0XXkWq1He8v0gEOazXVqgTyoiebiLgFZxDWoQll3Yo-5hWlLKT8w6ktnGlCNL2bNJuGMr7xs5_nhOO6I5jMas1UhGs7UHQgcMuaUUXuobB3PcE405xcd9eO-BWsocrl2m4Aky9uMm2KHmNf4tMPTjqe1eEQxvUdCo3d5CKRaGQtSeMM2JV46IpxeTEg2BkbStJwLQqONMwCgTXJgj6y3czZn_mj-PXhj3rKCr8Y1vS_zHvQOYC6IYk64AYy1MGqlrKIFKFAHB-1YZSw-Gyr2LBHHhUf-xWK53yJeEHOAzIr5TZLWavJG2Jdp4Jgfeu8f_K5Ya9TZ1gLtcv6dFBYsb1bVDpzqXbTcXfGEc9SnZL5uHP140I9Ib-zXTD9OOsZHbqMhunoE5TtWZ5Roy4TC7PInHJz5JHRnCxkz96yf0PYSzxd3wWAKhQpco-bKuhE-cZlbTVe1sG-uu4ksa_iqlNSYyCkB5j5GWxlMkbPwXuxxZ2sQCcjqpzMBy3yXWdqc3nyssCbLRFzkviD9YTm5ghlCX5mbBRHNVmYbtw4HwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO1sZMEhKEmQM31hMNI4ikXAK5tG4YQuNnJPmXOOI3Ombx0afufbtJZWy1vtUZrvduOaO-FjXt_W66ByeJVmvPeXyF3gJCkzy0RGQ_QEZHumRdDiYu-xUtu3_b9L6_hhNdGlhYT2BLPFSnQuu-6IXyPihU6bLm309jZDefFfQeB2YceciGLQeV4IwPNFvPmMiFrOdWqT4XSnwPytTM8G9M-WB9CWdJO4kh4ifSGqdO8ged2ZIb8C7saUatGUrwYhIUKCnM1WqoJ4lgtAo_Qw3waZlp4PfLEECe1DDzy6AYRyOqFq7DzKI5G5GIfGLzgBdcjBRv7XIAur79v-Gi0fSApmD0wPW44RQGOHDOu8haEOLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PObDgH-rsEcJ0NlwVUAAmZMLAbMnBz6Tz6PWpT1GraOLj_43V/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0CXWQMHKY/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0CXWQMHKY&pd_rd_i=B0CXWQMHKY&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_bkg&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JDjqufQ5dVd4tkykN0KnstUAAAGZu-Bf1wEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICAPLmtS/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1fAmcAIG96anC9EpPNSEBXWmJIEGK4EZclhEfB8IkGXCRdU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqeBX-mSNcFa381YYRxorL8n98hTNcNy-F1IDVmZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwxthPYKe-sdmQAf4TVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQpKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuTjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawJy898Lw6SWedrkXEMmeY4jg22ShaHZgA_owRRx8TktpY5uI6B_rJlkwAnqgyaMJ-iI9IZwt3OaF4gVhtgpsDNel-E128_UlhQt7CGeVC9uMGyjlYL8je-d3SW-RRKHyIgwhCLe9Z6SLmujkaR7t1LR9U5ACPlZyDZy5VlOIW_lOiUZCD5vw5djYntMpdOjEqwMHMeARm0IMX399bvT-KHbYLJQDn6_4o6Oh4jyj0WnS7p8evj1JbcMCO2iFEmnF0E2sQRQ9_1nXFueh5cdgrqZP_jma4YNNDW_RMl0XXkWq1He8v0gEOazXVqgTyoiebiLgFZxDWoQll3Yo-5hWlLKT8w6ktnGlCNL2bNJuGMr7xs5_nhOO6I5jMas1UhGs7UHQgcMuaUUXuobB3PcE405xcd9eO-BWsocrl2m4Aky9uMm2KHmNf4tMPTjqe1eEQxvUdCo3d5CKRaGQtSeMM2JV46IpxeTEg2BkbStJwLQqONMwCgTXJgj6y3czZn_mj-PXhj3rKCr8Y1vS_zHvQOYC6IYk64AYy1MGqlrKIFKFAHB-1YZSw-Gyr2LBHHhUf-xWK53yJeEHOAzIr5TZLWavJG2Jdp4Jgfeu8f_K5Ya9TZ1gLtcv6dFBYsb1bVDpzqXbTcXfGEc9SnZL5uHP140I9Ib-zXTD9OOsZHbqMhunoE5TtWZ5Roy4TC7PInHJz5JHRnCxkz96yf0PYSzxd3wWAKhQpco-bKuhE-cZlbTVe1sG-uu4ksa_iqlNSYyCkB5j5GWxlMkbPwXuxxZ2sQCcjqpzMBy3yXWdqc3nyssCbLRFzkviD9YTm5ghlCX5mbBRHNVmYbtw4HwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO1sZMEhKEmQM31hMNI4ikXAK5tG4YQuNnJPmXOOI3Ombx0afufbtJZWy1vtUZrvduOaO-FjXt_W66ByeJVmvPeXyF3gJCkzy0RGQ_QEZHumRdDiYu-xUtu3_b9L6_hhNdGlhYT2BLPFSnQuu-6IXyPihU6bLm309jZDefFfQeB2YceciGLQeV4IwPNFvPmMiFrOdWqT4XSnwPytTM8G9M-WB9CWdJO4kh4ifSGqdO8ged2ZIb8C7saUatGUrwYhIUKCnM1WqoJ4lgtAo_Qw3waZlp4PfLEECe1DDzy6AYRyOqFq7DzKI5G5GIfGLzgBdcjBRv7XIAur79v-Gi0fSApmD0wPW44RQGOHDOu8haEOLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PObDgH-rsEcJ0NlwVUAAmZMLAbMnBz6Tz6PWpT1GraOLj_43V/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0CXWQMHKY/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0CXWQMHKY&pd_rd_i=B0CXWQMHKY&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_bkg&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JDjqufQ5dVd4tkykN0KnstUAAAGZu-Bf1wEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICAPLmtS/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1fAmcAIG96anC9EpPNSEBXWmJIEGK4EZclhEfB8IkGXCRdU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqeBX-mSNcFa381YYRxorL8n98hTNcNy-F1IDVmZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwxthPYKe-sdmQAf4TVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQpKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuTjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawJy898Lw6SWedrkXEMmeY4jg22ShaHZgA_owRRx8TktpY5uI6B_rJlkwAnqgyaMJ-iI9IZwt3OaF4gVhtgpsDNel-E128_UlhQt7CGeVC9uMGyjlYL8je-d3SW-RRKHyIgwhCLe9Z6SLmujkaR7t1LR9U5ACPlZyDZy5VlOIW_lOiUZCD5vw5djYntMpdOjEqwMHMeARm0IMX399bvT-KHbYLJQDn6_4o6Oh4jyj0WnS7p8evj1JbcMCO2iFEmnF0E2sQRQ9_1nXFueh5cdgrqZP_jma4YNNDW_RMl0XXkWq1He8v0gEOazXVqgTyoiebiLgFZxDWoQll3Yo-5hWlLKT8w6ktnGlCNL2bNJuGMr7xs5_nhOO6I5jMas1UhGs7UHQgcMuaUUXuobB3PcE405xcd9eO-BWsocrl2m4Aky9uMm2KHmNf4tMPTjqe1eEQxvUdCo3d5CKRaGQtSeMM2JV46IpxeTEg2BkbStJwLQqONMwCgTXJgj6y3czZn_mj-PXhj3rKCr8Y1vS_zHvQOYC6IYk64AYy1MGqlrKIFKFAHB-1YZSw-Gyr2LBHHhUf-xWK53yJeEHOAzIr5TZLWavJG2Jdp4Jgfeu8f_K5Ya9TZ1gLtcv6dFBYsb1bVDpzqXbTcXfGEc9SnZL5uHP140I9Ib-zXTD9OOsZHbqMhunoE5TtWZ5Roy4TC7PInHJz5JHRnCxkz96yf0PYSzxd3wWAKhQpco-bKuhE-cZlbTVe1sG-uu4ksa_iqlNSYyCkB5j5GWxlMkbPwXuxxZ2sQCcjqpzMBy3yXWdqc3nyssCbLRFzkviD9YTm5ghlCX5mbBRHNVmYbtw4HwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO1sZMEhKEmQM31hMNI4ikXAK5tG4YQuNnJPmXOOI3Ombx0afufbtJZWy1vtUZrvduOaO-FjXt_W66ByeJVmvPeXyF3gJCkzy0RGQ_QEZHumRdDiYu-xUtu3_b9L6_hhNdGlhYT2BLPFSnQuu-6IXyPihU6bLm309jZDefFfQeB2YceciGLQeV4IwPNFvPmMiFrOdWqT4XSnwPytTM8G9M-WB9CWdJO4kh4ifSGqdO8ged2ZIb8C7saUatGUrwYhIUKCnM1WqoJ4lgtAo_Qw3waZlp4PfLEECe1DDzy6AYRyOqFq7DzKI5G5GIfGLzgBdcjBRv7XIAur79v-Gi0fSApmD0wPW44RQGOHDOu8haEOLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PObDgH-rsEcJ0NlwVUAAmZMLAbMnBz6Tz6PWpT1GraOLj_43V/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0CXWQMHKY/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0CXWQMHKY&pd_rd_i=B0CXWQMHKY&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_vid&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JDjqufQ5dVd4tkykN0KnstUAAAGZu-Bf1wEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICAPLmtS/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1fAmcAIG96anC9EpPNSEBXWmJIEGK4EZclhEfB8IkGXCRdU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqeBX-mSNcFa381YYRxorL8n98hTNcNy-F1IDVmZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwxthPYKe-sdmQAf4TVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQpKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuTjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawJy898Lw6SWedrkXEMmeY4jg22ShaHZgA_owRRx8TktpY5uI6B_rJlkwAnqgyaMJ-iI9IZwt3OaF4gVhtgpsDNel-E128_UlhQt7CGeVC9uMGyjlYL8je-d3SW-RRKHyIgwhCLe9Z6SLmujkaR7t1LR9U5ACPlZyDZy5VlOIW_lOiUZCD5vw5djYntMpdOjEqwMHMeARm0IMX399bvT-KHbYLJQDn6_4o6Oh4jyj0WnS7p8evj1JbcMCO2iFEmnF0E2sQRQ9_1nXFueh5cdgrqZP_jma4YNNDW_RMl0XXkWq1He8v0gEOazXVqgTyoiebiLgFZxDWoQll3Yo-5hWlLKT8w6ktnGlCNL2bNJuGMr7xs5_nhOO6I5jMas1UhGs7UHQgcMuaUUXuobB3PcE405xcd9eO-BWsocrl2m4Aky9uMm2KHmNf4tMPTjqe1eEQxvUdCo3d5CKRaGQtSeMM2JV46IpxeTEg2BkbStJwLQqONMwCgTXJgj6y3czZn_mj-PXhj3rKCr8Y1vS_zHvQOYC6IYk64AYy1MGqlrKIFKFAHB-1YZSw-Gyr2LBHHhUf-xWK53yJeEHOAzIr5TZLWavJG2Jdp4Jgfeu8f_K5Ya9TZ1gLtcv6dFBYsb1bVDpzqXbTcXfGEc9SnZL5uHP140I9Ib-zXTD9OOsZHbqMhunoE5TtWZ5Roy4TC7PInHJz5JHRnCxkz96yf0PYSzxd3wWAKhQpco-bKuhE-cZlbTVe1sG-uu4ksa_iqlNSYyCkB5j5GWxlMkbPwXuxxZ2sQCcjqpzMBy3yXWdqc3nyssCbLRFzkviD9YTm5ghlCX5mbBRHNVmYbtw4HwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO1sZMEhKEmQM31hMNI4ikXAK5tG4YQuNnJPmXOOI3Ombx0afufbtJZWy1vtUZrvduOaO-FjXt_W66ByeJVmvPeXyF3gJCkzy0RGQ_QEZHumRdDiYu-xUtu3_b9L6_hhNdGlhYT2BLPFSnQuu-6IXyPihU6bLm309jZDefFfQeB2YceciGLQeV4IwPNFvPmMiFrOdWqT4XSnwPytTM8G9M-WB9CWdJO4kh4ifSGqdO8ged2ZIb8C7saUatGUrwYhIUKCnM1WqoJ4lgtAo_Qw3waZlp4PfLEECe1DDzy6AYRyOqFq7DzKI5G5GIfGLzgBdcjBRv7XIAur79v-Gi0fSApmD0wPW44RQGOHDOu8haEOLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PObDgH-rsEcJ0NlwVUAAmZMLAbMnBz6Tz6PWpT1GraOLj_43V/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0CXWQMHKY/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0CXWQMHKY&pd_rd_i=B0CXWQMHKY&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_img&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JDjqufQ5dVd4tkykN0KnstUAAAGZu-Bf1wEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICAPLmtS/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1fAmcAIG96anC9EpPNSEBXWmJIEGK4EZclhEfB8IkGXCRdU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqeBX-mSNcFa381YYRxorL8n98hTNcNy-F1IDVmZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwxthPYKe-sdmQAf4TVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQpKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuTjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawJy898Lw6SWedrkXEMmeY4jg22ShaHZgA_owRRx8TktpY5uI6B_rJlkwAnqgyaMJ-iI9IZwt3OaF4gVhtgpsDNel-E128_UlhQt7CGeVC9uMGyjlYL8je-d3SW-RRKHyIgwhCLe9Z6SLmujkaR7t1LR9U5ACPlZyDZy5VlOIW_lOiUZCD5vw5djYntMpdOjEqwMHMeARm0IMX399bvT-KHbYLJQDn6_4o6Oh4jyj0WnS7p8evj1JbcMCO2iFEmnF0E2sQRQ9_1nXFueh5cdgrqZP_jma4YNNDW_RMl0XXkWq1He8v0gEOazXVqgTyoiebiLgFZxDWoQll3Yo-5hWlLKT8w6ktnGlCNL2bNJuGMr7xs5_nhOO6I5jMas1UhGs7UHQgcMuaUUXuobB3PcE405xcd9eO-BWsocrl2m4Aky9uMm2KHmNf4tMPTjqe1eEQxvUdCo3d5CKRaGQtSeMM2JV46IpxeTEg2BkbStJwLQqONMwCgTXJgj6y3czZn_mj-PXhj3rKCr8Y1vS_zHvQOYC6IYk64AYy1MGqlrKIFKFAHB-1YZSw-Gyr2LBHHhUf-xWK53yJeEHOAzIr5TZLWavJG2Jdp4Jgfeu8f_K5Ya9TZ1gLtcv6dFBYsb1bVDpzqXbTcXfGEc9SnZL5uHP140I9Ib-zXTD9OOsZHbqMhunoE5TtWZ5Roy4TC7PInHJz5JHRnCxkz96yf0PYSzxd3wWAKhQpco-bKuhE-cZlbTVe1sG-uu4ksa_iqlNSYyCkB5j5GWxlMkbPwXuxxZ2sQCcjqpzMBy3yXWdqc3nyssCbLRFzkviD9YTm5ghlCX5mbBRHNVmYbtw4HwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO1sZMEhKEmQM31hMNI4ikXAK5tG4YQuNnJPmXOOI3Ombx0afufbtJZWy1vtUZrvduOaO-FjXt_W66ByeJVmvPeXyF3gJCkzy0RGQ_QEZHumRdDiYu-xUtu3_b9L6_hhNdGlhYT2BLPFSnQuu-6IXyPihU6bLm309jZDefFfQeB2YceciGLQeV4IwPNFvPmMiFrOdWqT4XSnwPytTM8G9M-WB9CWdJO4kh4ifSGqdO8ged2ZIb8C7saUatGUrwYhIUKCnM1WqoJ4lgtAo_Qw3waZlp4PfLEECe1DDzy6AYRyOqFq7DzKI5G5GIfGLzgBdcjBRv7XIAur79v-Gi0fSApmD0wPW44RQGOHDOu8haEOLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PObDgH-rsEcJ0NlwVUAAmZMLAbMnBz6Tz6PWpT1GraOLj_43V/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0CXWQMHKY/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0CXWQMHKY&pd_rd_i=B0CXWQMHKY&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_tt&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JDjqufQ5dVd4tkykN0KnstUAAAGZu-Bf1wEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICAPLmtS/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1fAmcAIG96anC9EpPNSEBXWmJIEGK4EZclhEfB8IkGXCRdU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqeBX-mSNcFa381YYRxorL8n98hTNcNy-F1IDVmZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwxthPYKe-sdmQAf4TVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQpKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuTjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawJy898Lw6SWedrkXEMmeY4jg22ShaHZgA_owRRx8TktpY5uI6B_rJlkwAnqgyaMJ-iI9IZwt3OaF4gVhtgpsDNel-E128_UlhQt7CGeVC9uMGyjlYL8je-d3SW-RRKHyIgwhCLe9Z6SLmujkaR7t1LR9U5ACPlZyDZy5VlOIW_lOiUZCD5vw5djYntMpdOjEqwMHMeARm0IMX399bvT-KHbYLJQDn6_4o6Oh4jyj0WnS7p8evj1JbcMCO2iFEmnF0E2sQRQ9_1nXFueh5cdgrqZP_jma4YNNDW_RMl0XXkWq1He8v0gEOazXVqgTyoiebiLgFZxDWoQll3Yo-5hWlLKT8w6ktnGlCNL2bNJuGMr7xs5_nhOO6I5jMas1UhGs7UHQgcMuaUUXuobB3PcE405xcd9eO-BWsocrl2m4Aky9uMm2KHmNf4tMPTjqe1eEQxvUdCo3d5CKRaGQtSeMM2JV46IpxeTEg2BkbStJwLQqONMwCgTXJgj6y3czZn_mj-PXhj3rKCr8Y1vS_zHvQOYC6IYk64AYy1MGqlrKIFKFAHB-1YZSw-Gyr2LBHHhUf-xWK53yJeEHOAzIr5TZLWavJG2Jdp4Jgfeu8f_K5Ya9TZ1gLtcv6dFBYsb1bVDpzqXbTcXfGEc9SnZL5uHP140I9Ib-zXTD9OOsZHbqMhunoE5TtWZ5Roy4TC7PInHJz5JHRnCxkz96yf0PYSzxd3wWAKhQpco-bKuhE-cZlbTVe1sG-uu4ksa_iqlNSYyCkB5j5GWxlMkbPwXuxxZ2sQCcjqpzMBy3yXWdqc3nyssCbLRFzkviD9YTm5ghlCX5mbBRHNVmYbtw4HwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO1sZMEhKEmQM31hMNI4ikXAK5tG4YQuNnJPmXOOI3Ombx0afufbtJZWy1vtUZrvduOaO-FjXt_W66ByeJVmvPeXyF3gJCkzy0RGQ_QEZHumRdDiYu-xUtu3_b9L6_hhNdGlhYT2BLPFSnQuu-6IXyPihU6bLm309jZDefFfQeB2YceciGLQeV4IwPNFvPmMiFrOdWqT4XSnwPytTM8G9M-WB9CWdJO4kh4ifSGqdO8ged2ZIb8C7saUatGUrwYhIUKCnM1WqoJ4lgtAo_Qw3waZlp4PfLEECe1DDzy6AYRyOqFq7DzKI5G5GIfGLzgBdcjBRv7XIAur79v-Gi0fSApmD0wPW44RQGOHDOu8haEOLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PObDgH-rsEcJ0NlwVUAAmZMLAbMnBz6Tz6PWpT1GraOLj_43V/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0CXWQMHKY/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0CXWQMHKY&pd_rd_i=B0CXWQMHKY&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_rev&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/JDjqufQ5dVd4tkykN0KnstUAAAGZu-Bf1wEAAAH2AQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDYgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICAPLmtS/clv1_CEuOPUxokZA0iHrVQt0m7wfccWhRXqAZqZs_6Rajq7pR4X9Awx7vDv018nHz9hvVjq0yzpNb3XTBfU1fAmcAIG96anC9EpPNSEBXWmJIEGK4EZclhEfB8IkGXCRdU-W6XJeXalC7rdIQEQQ8kV_3ZVhXLA8QC8x8H15tWbp4Ww2ZlqzTl1ErCBu-OJOvKbYuDzUcfMyagcpNBHhtJZhsefQQh8yliMIIKin6O61_zAYOsoJhkeWuV2gvjBmW5lJBN2PMN-SRnR9AjX0lL9xFahCwdXiTzSjwM7icy76yaJsYZWa11aK1xkuNcA7FBIOT3_cq0eVrbNPflqeBX-mSNcFa381YYRxorL8n98hTNcNy-F1IDVmZ1SWr3JYqfnqDdhxLjmOcuEwxthPYKe-sdmQAf4TVifBne-wSBml9tlZkUux_rAVrRF9I0bxcInI4ObmeO8f_tcTgQCUpbjG0maUHfGCrk02DWS1VeKFjkeeJTVBk0JKLqzr1WBB_Vra2u-9kyiAYPo8EhT2HtgiU7B_fbBsZd1sUCm2mXiP-H7PwZx2IBT1z72UcLlPGdWzJbfwansB7QQijsYVljtEOOFjdCy5ZnAx8y_Q_sa64uG0n5L-yw68jZH7t3AW5ap_gODoYddkhEyVvqc96FpRuqRxE2Kf3LDMldSYkusV894sWJWt4ViKSqk5AhR_SXcJn7BQF0WEw4PcA-8kiAHSDSHsM2e7_NsjJ_L7wDG8aES6C2CvMGtVC8DlPy9oxQfmQpKhNGCPDjknV6RXTE1zXHg9ilSbpC2J5kdxQIP8XUhqN-H8tJu97tAQ5pZCwSW6YWvyLbCxd6yHsueZtA9B8qJ-kjUA_zf6xMuOCm8j9vGmRgVXhyl0p-TbBrF6AsBn_2eotqNI-nyTuBfklduYlBai40PfnpiN1F3gVIFuTjAXDjQBLNzcXU2kwUybA7W-mnDSOX_qawJy898Lw6SWedrkXEMmeY4jg22ShaHZgA_owRRx8TktpY5uI6B_rJlkwAnqgyaMJ-iI9IZwt3OaF4gVhtgpsDNel-E128_UlhQt7CGeVC9uMGyjlYL8je-d3SW-RRKHyIgwhCLe9Z6SLmujkaR7t1LR9U5ACPlZyDZy5VlOIW_lOiUZCD5vw5djYntMpdOjEqwMHMeARm0IMX399bvT-KHbYLJQDn6_4o6Oh4jyj0WnS7p8evj1JbcMCO2iFEmnF0E2sQRQ9_1nXFueh5cdgrqZP_jma4YNNDW_RMl0XXkWq1He8v0gEOazXVqgTyoiebiLgFZxDWoQll3Yo-5hWlLKT8w6ktnGlCNL2bNJuGMr7xs5_nhOO6I5jMas1UhGs7UHQgcMuaUUXuobB3PcE405xcd9eO-BWsocrl2m4Aky9uMm2KHmNf4tMPTjqe1eEQxvUdCo3d5CKRaGQtSeMM2JV46IpxeTEg2BkbStJwLQqONMwCgTXJgj6y3czZn_mj-PXhj3rKCr8Y1vS_zHvQOYC6IYk64AYy1MGqlrKIFKFAHB-1YZSw-Gyr2LBHHhUf-xWK53yJeEHOAzIr5TZLWavJG2Jdp4Jgfeu8f_K5Ya9TZ1gLtcv6dFBYsb1bVDpzqXbTcXfGEc9SnZL5uHP140I9Ib-zXTD9OOsZHbqMhunoE5TtWZ5Roy4TC7PInHJz5JHRnCxkz96yf0PYSzxd3wWAKhQpco-bKuhE-cZlbTVe1sG-uu4ksa_iqlNSYyCkB5j5GWxlMkbPwXuxxZ2sQCcjqpzMBy3yXWdqc3nyssCbLRFzkviD9YTm5ghlCX5mbBRHNVmYbtw4HwCJfTb6WruV9-fHCb8l6q1PKO1sZMEhKEmQM31hMNI4ikXAK5tG4YQuNnJPmXOOI3Ombx0afufbtJZWy1vtUZrvduOaO-FjXt_W66ByeJVmvPeXyF3gJCkzy0RGQ_QEZHumRdDiYu-xUtu3_b9L6_hhNdGlhYT2BLPFSnQuu-6IXyPihU6bLm309jZDefFfQeB2YceciGLQeV4IwPNFvPmMiFrOdWqT4XSnwPytTM8G9M-WB9CWdJO4kh4ifSGqdO8ged2ZIb8C7saUatGUrwYhIUKCnM1WqoJ4lgtAo_Qw3waZlp4PfLEECe1DDzy6AYRyOqFq7DzKI5G5GIfGLzgBdcjBRv7XIAur79v-Gi0fSApmD0wPW44RQGOHDOu8haEOLmQ_RgasmPzL6N5aJ8PObDgH-rsEcJ0NlwVUAAmZMLAbMnBz6Tz6PWpT1GraOLj_43V/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B0CXWQMHKY/?_encoding=UTF8&pd_rd_i=B0CXWQMHKY&pd_rd_i=B0CXWQMHKY&ref_=sbx_be_s_sparkle_ssd_pce&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&content-id=amzn1.sym.25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2&pf_rd_p=25a0b3d7-c9bb-4c40-86b6-c850df07f593&pf_rd_r=X6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V&pd_rd_wg=W2XDr&pd_rd_w=pvQhH&pd_rd_r=12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjozMDA3MTM3OTM2Njk4MDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB0BMZ8MSN7%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0BMZ8MSN7%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjozMDA3MTM3OTM2Njk4MDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB0BMZ8MSN7%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0BMZ8MSN7%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjozMDA3MTM3OTM2Njk4MDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB0BMZ8MSN7%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0BMZ8MSN7%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjozMDA3MTM3OTM2Njk4MDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB0BMZ8MSN7%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0BMZ8MSN7%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjozMDA3MzgzNjc2NzA0MDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DSHVSP72%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DSHVSP72%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjozMDA3MzgzNjc2NzA0MDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DSHVSP72%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DSHVSP72%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjozMDA3MzgzNjc2NzA0MDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DSHVSP72%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DSHVSP72%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjozMDA3MzgzNjc2NzA0MDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DSHVSP72%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_1%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DSHVSP72%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjozMDA4MTc4NTYzMDY2MDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DF22LVVF%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DF22LVVF%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjozMDA4MTc4NTYzMDY2MDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DF22LVVF%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DF22LVVF%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjozMDA4MTc4NTYzMDY2MDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DF22LVVF%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DF22LVVF%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjozMDA4MTc4NTYzMDY2MDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB0DF22LVVF%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_2%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0DF22LVVF%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjoyMDAwMzE4OTI5Mzc0NDE6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB08DKH7VNP%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08DKH7VNP%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjoyMDAwMzE4OTI5Mzc0NDE6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB08DKH7VNP%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08DKH7VNP%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjoyMDAwMzE4OTI5Mzc0NDE6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB08DKH7VNP%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08DKH7VNP%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjoyMDAwMzE4OTI5Mzc0NDE6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB08DKH7VNP%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_3%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08DKH7VNP%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjoyMDAxNDIxMjg1OTYxOTg6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB08T66DLJ6%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08T66DLJ6%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjoyMDAxNDIxMjg1OTYxOTg6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB08T66DLJ6%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08T66DLJ6%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjoyMDAxNDIxMjg1OTYxOTg6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB08T66DLJ6%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08T66DLJ6%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjoyMDAxNDIxMjg1OTYxOTg6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB08T66DLJ6%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08T66DLJ6%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjoyMDAxNDIxMjg1OTYxOTg6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB08T66DLJ6%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_4%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08T66DLJ6%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjozMDAxNzc1MTQyMDQyMDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB0C2Z48MSL%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_5%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0C2Z48MSL%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjozMDAxNzc1MTQyMDQyMDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB0C2Z48MSL%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_5%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0C2Z48MSL%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjozMDAxNzc1MTQyMDQyMDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB0C2Z48MSL%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_5%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0C2Z48MSL%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjozMDAxNzc1MTQyMDQyMDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB0C2Z48MSL%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_5%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB0C2Z48MSL%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjoyMDAxMTk4NjYyODc1OTg6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB08LYQH2S9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_6%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08LYQH2S9%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjoyMDAxMTk4NjYyODc1OTg6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB08LYQH2S9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_6%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08LYQH2S9%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjoyMDAxMTk4NjYyODc1OTg6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB08LYQH2S9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_6%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08LYQH2S9%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo2NTE2MzQ1MzMxMzU3Njk5OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfZGV0YWlsMjoyMDAxMTk4NjYyODc1OTg6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB08LYQH2S9%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_detail_6%3Fpsc%3D1%26pd_rd_i%3DB08LYQH2S9%26pd_rd_w%3DFiFNd%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_p%3D99226bee-397f-4807-9350-d703b292dd4f%26pf_rd_r%3DX6CZCJVVP0P1GY4B3X6V%26pd_rd_wg%3DW2XDr%26pd_rd_r%3D12bb4923-5610-416a-80f7-312b62a7faa2%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9kZXRhaWwy
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/ROk6ZI1bZ8SRK4syrjqhofoAAAGZu-BfdQEAAAIBAQBvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDEgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICAlsNsm/clv1_CEuOPUxokZBDj3rVf-IRxTCWSW8hbZA4hL0f2G3QqvJk4X9qwB7vDv018nFItlC9gqEp25IbkHYC2TfDH1tCH0thCT2XBujeCUAfRVxWUnShWYkEClUE89IlW27_Lf29EsjLIA37uY4MF0whkk7qdwJXPUQKG893BEkiWLwsA0HR0Pqb2BE7UFH5KYXuPeopDmNaeIbOzptYRzRDCe98Yf4e9rB-Ki7H0LGUTzzXK9a4Y8AgYWXChCQ0_RKxzUgBBHThcObDoBBv0AkAI84yNh3xdSa9zxCJNOyyr7i3F9ZvIlvhx6qf5VPKPAHEEZikwbUT--QaMMvVi5LYCrysE8J7kOB_Unw5oqodg54hOcsbwUZINUS-8AmquLlDQHqRRgZwy3yOgWkNoHLONJlQNFyRNLWK8v5pSf03EExj-E9dBrUDkC9zNXlEwtIiVUIDP6GMeM74oOaUVgUvYm6BopE-cWKgqG2aSgBAVKZWivW-OXpJ5aqR2xfgQEVXJIVx-5k2mAibWiXJD_TaDdR2xXNbTh8/https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B08NFLSQ3J


2 global ratings

4.5 out of 5

5 star 46%

4 star 54%

3 star 0%

2 star 0%

1 star 0%

How are ratings calculated?

$85.79 

Mount-It! Anti-Theft Tablet Kiosk Counterto…

Shop now
 57

Sponsored 

Top reviews from Canada

Top reviews from other countries

There are 0 reviews and 0 ratings from Canada

 Sturdy
Reviewed in the United States on September 2, 2024
Size: 10.9" iPad 10, Pro 11" 1 2 3 4, Air 4 5, Air 11" Verified Purchase

Report

Dee

Easy use

 Good product
Reviewed in the United Kingdom on February 26, 2025
Size: 10.9" iPad 10, Pro 11" 1 2 3 4, Air 4 5, Air 11" Verified Purchase

Report

Jerome Le Blanc

Absolutely great. Love the mechanical feel to it too. The only issue I have is that the locking scre is a small
grub screw that very often becomes loose, meaning that it can be easily taken off the stand.

See more reviews

Sponsored 

Back to top

Get to Know Us

Careers

Amazon and Our
Planet

Modern Slavery
Statement

Investor Relations

Press Releases

Amazon Science

Make Money with Us

Sell on Amazon

Supply to Amazon

Become an Affiliate

Protect & Build Your
Brand

Sell on Amazon
Handmade

Advertise Your Products

Independently Publish
with Us

Host an Amazon Hub

Amazon Payment Products

Amazon.ca Rewards Mastercard

Shop with Points

Reload Your Balance

Amazon Currency Converter

Gift Cards

Amazon Cash

Let Us Help You

Shipping Rates &
Policies

Amazon Prime

Returns Are Easy

Manage your
Content and Devices

Recalls and Product
Safety Alerts

Registry & Gift List

Customer Service

 

English   Canada

Amazon Music
Stream millions
of songs

Amazon Advertising
Find, attract and
engage customers

Amazon Business
Everything for
your business

AbeBooks
Books, art
& collectables

Amazon Drive
Cloud storage
from Amazon

Amazon Web Services
Scalable Cloud
Computing Services

Goodreads
Book reviews
& recommendations

IMDb
Movies, TV
& Celebrities

Amazon Photos
Unlimited Photo
Storage
Free With Prime

Shopbop
Designer
Fashion Brands

Amazon Resale
Great Deals on
Quality Used Products

Whole Foods Market
We Believe in
Real Food

Amazon Renewed
Like-new products
you can trust

Blink
Smart Security
for Every Home

 

Conditions of Use Privacy Notice Cookies Notice Interest-Based Ads
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Amazon.com.ca ULC | 40 King Street W 47th Floor, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, M5H 3Y2 |1-877-586-3230

10/6/25, 7:34 PM Beelta Tablet Stand Kiosk Security with Lock - Compatible with 10.9" iPad 10th, Pro 11" 1 2 3 4, Air 4 5, Air 11", iPad 11"(A16) : Amazon.ca: El…

https://www.amazon.ca/Beelta-Tablet-Kiosk-Security-BSC201WA/dp/B0CL5VZZSQ/ref=sr_1_13?crid=DU3P4PP6HMCN&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.OV_yQWa8Gd2diE… 3/3
Page 70 of 107

https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0CL5VZZSQ/ref=acr_dp_hist_5?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=five_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0CL5VZZSQ/ref=acr_dp_hist_4?ie=UTF8&filterByStar=four_star&reviewerType=all_reviews#reviews-filter-bar
javascript:void(0)
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/ROXPVpUisavtXLnm1RFv2ZgAAAGZu-Bf4AEAAAIBBABvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDEgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICD93zvX/clv1_CEuOPUxokZBDj3rVf-IRxTCWSW8hbZA4hL0f2G3QqvJk4X9qwB7vDv018nFItlC9gqEp25IbkHYC2QrDH1h1VndnDAKBD4-qGFwAbH9cdB2TGa8EC1UE89J9PA536jIk0Bgbr4CVzX7Sr9PcXn2B0p68gb7_LYqN9ISkM2JTR2vZx_WazFYzVRilPIPgMKhsGW8WNIXVzZsATS93ZdNabKUB0pL31cQ6RhTYJLJtjUkWs4x6mrblTU0t9T6iyURNBHmoLebJsFxv3UBfNMlza03-NlDj1CTlCNq27aviV8wDeH2f56qf5VGpdxTIGY7k_c8yJo9Th7_75f_yAdSkJux82qY1WTVg_IIz8_9xPrsZt0ZuJFC99x2p5IoLVFeWdiwynn-OtEkljRzdIZqjc05yc7_RgP9pcschL21FqSZVHM1ffmswfgg9kH2U0SRia-TlTg18Gaxt/https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTozMzMyMzE2Nzc1OTQzMTQ2OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfY3JyX3NoYXJlZDozMDA2MTg3MDY0OTExMDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB09Z37DZ91%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_crr_aax_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9jcnJfc2hhcmVk
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/ROXPVpUisavtXLnm1RFv2ZgAAAGZu-Bf4AEAAAIBBABvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDEgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICD93zvX/clv1_CEuOPUxokZBDj3rVf-IRxTCWSW8hbZA4hL0f2G3QqvJk4X9qwB7vDv018nFItlC9gqEp25IbkHYC2QrDH1h1VndnDAKBD4-qGFwAbH9cdB2TGa8EC1UE89J9PA536jIk0Bgbr4CVzX7Sr9PcXn2B0p68gb7_LYqN9ISkM2JTR2vZx_WazFYzVRilPIPgMKhsGW8WNIXVzZsATS93ZdNabKUB0pL31cQ6RhTYJLJtjUkWs4x6mrblTU0t9T6iyURNBHmoLebJsFxv3UBfNMlza03-NlDj1CTlCNq27aviV8wDeH2f56qf5VGpdxTIGY7k_c8yJo9Th7_75f_yAdSkJux82qY1WTVg_IIz8_9xPrsZt0ZuJFC99x2p5IoLVFeWdiwynn-OtEkljRzdIZqjc05yc7_RgP9pcschL21FqSZVHM1ffmswfgg9kH2U0SRia-TlTg18Gaxt/https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTozMzMyMzE2Nzc1OTQzMTQ2OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfY3JyX3NoYXJlZDozMDA2MTg3MDY0OTExMDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB09Z37DZ91%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_crr_aax_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9jcnJfc2hhcmVk
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/ROXPVpUisavtXLnm1RFv2ZgAAAGZu-Bf4AEAAAIBBABvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDEgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICD93zvX/clv1_CEuOPUxokZBDj3rVf-IRxTCWSW8hbZA4hL0f2G3QqvJk4X9qwB7vDv018nFItlC9gqEp25IbkHYC2QrDH1h1VndnDAKBD4-qGFwAbH9cdB2TGa8EC1UE89J9PA536jIk0Bgbr4CVzX7Sr9PcXn2B0p68gb7_LYqN9ISkM2JTR2vZx_WazFYzVRilPIPgMKhsGW8WNIXVzZsATS93ZdNabKUB0pL31cQ6RhTYJLJtjUkWs4x6mrblTU0t9T6iyURNBHmoLebJsFxv3UBfNMlza03-NlDj1CTlCNq27aviV8wDeH2f56qf5VGpdxTIGY7k_c8yJo9Th7_75f_yAdSkJux82qY1WTVg_IIz8_9xPrsZt0ZuJFC99x2p5IoLVFeWdiwynn-OtEkljRzdIZqjc05yc7_RgP9pcschL21FqSZVHM1ffmswfgg9kH2U0SRia-TlTg18Gaxt/https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTozMzMyMzE2Nzc1OTQzMTQ2OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfY3JyX3NoYXJlZDozMDA2MTg3MDY0OTExMDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB09Z37DZ91%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_crr_aax_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9jcnJfc2hhcmVk#customerReviews
https://aax-us-east-retail-direct.amazon.com/x/c/ROXPVpUisavtXLnm1RFv2ZgAAAGZu-Bf4AEAAAIBBABvbm9fdHhuX2JpZDEgICBvbm9fdHhuX2ltcDIgICD93zvX/clv1_CEuOPUxokZBDj3rVf-IRxTCWSW8hbZA4hL0f2G3QqvJk4X9qwB7vDv018nFItlC9gqEp25IbkHYC2QrDH1h1VndnDAKBD4-qGFwAbH9cdB2TGa8EC1UE89J9PA536jIk0Bgbr4CVzX7Sr9PcXn2B0p68gb7_LYqN9ISkM2JTR2vZx_WazFYzVRilPIPgMKhsGW8WNIXVzZsATS93ZdNabKUB0pL31cQ6RhTYJLJtjUkWs4x6mrblTU0t9T6iyURNBHmoLebJsFxv3UBfNMlza03-NlDj1CTlCNq27aviV8wDeH2f56qf5VGpdxTIGY7k_c8yJo9Th7_75f_yAdSkJux82qY1WTVg_IIz8_9xPrsZt0ZuJFC99x2p5IoLVFeWdiwynn-OtEkljRzdIZqjc05yc7_RgP9pcschL21FqSZVHM1ffmswfgg9kH2U0SRia-TlTg18Gaxt/https://www.amazon.ca/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTozMzMyMzE2Nzc1OTQzMTQ2OjE3NTk3OTM2Njc6c3BfY3JyX3NoYXJlZDozMDA2MTg3MDY0OTExMDI6Ojo6&url=%2Fdp%2FB09Z37DZ91%2Fref%3Dsspa_dk_crr_aax_0%3Fpsc%3D1%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9jcnJfc2hhcmVk#customerReviews
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_freport&csrfT=hC%2Fw18f1J6Ejc%2FVgxET4802b1McwFEI94aMK3dKbugwuAAAAAGjkUgQAAAAB&reviewId=R18934KA3CKOFJ
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/reviews-render/report-review?ie=UTF8&ref=cm_cr_dp_d_freport&csrfT=hCK3dhwcSd5Im0R0AckV4dMU5EL8mEhxfSZgyX4wfnLBAAAAAGjkUgQAAAAB&reviewId=R3OSWJEM7B5AXV
https://www.amazon.ca/product-reviews/B0CL5VZZSQ/ref=cm_cr_dp_d_show_all_btm?ie=UTF8&reviewerType=all_reviews
https://foodbankscanada.ca/lets-feed-greatness/?aref=54jOHFiJYT&cmp=26General&apl=26Brand&pkg=26Brand_MA_EN&utm_campaign=LFG&utm_source=amazon&utm_medium=paid&utm_content=banners
https://www.amazon.jobs/
https://www.aboutamazon.ca/planet/?ref=footer_corpres
https://www.aboutamazon.ca/planet/?ref=footer_corpres
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GXYZF9M33FRJ5TMA
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GXYZF9M33FRJ5TMA
https://www.amazon.ca/ir
https://www.amazon.ca/pr
https://www.amazon.science/
https://sell.amazon.ca/en?ld=AZFSSOA-CA-footer&ref_=footer_soa
https://supply.amazon.ca/?ref_=footer_sta
https://associates.amazon.ca/
https://brandservices.amazon.ca/?ref=AOCAABRLGNRFOOT&ld=AOCAABRLGNRFOOT
https://brandservices.amazon.ca/?ref=AOCAABRLGNRFOOT&ld=AOCAABRLGNRFOOT
https://sell.amazon.ca/en/programs/handmade/?ld=AZCAHND-footer&ref_=footer_sell
https://sell.amazon.ca/en/programs/handmade/?ld=AZCAHND-footer&ref_=footer_sell
https://advertising.amazon.ca/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_ca
https://kdp.amazon.com/?language=en_US
https://kdp.amazon.com/?language=en_US
https://www.amazon.ca/b?ie=UTF8&node=15576834011
https://www.amazon.ca/dp/B07MJM4F44?plattr=CACBCCFOOT&ref_=nav_cbcc_ca_footer
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=21371066011&ref_=footer_swp
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/gc/create?ref_=footer_reload_ca
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=8438004011&ref_=footer_tfx_ca_en
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=9230166011&ref_=footer_gift_cards_ca_en
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=17321486011&ref_=footer_cash_ca_en
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=915470&ref_=footer_shiprates
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=915470&ref_=footer_shiprates
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/prime?ref_=footer_prime
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/css/returns/homepage.html?ref_=footer_hy_f_4
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/mycd/myx?ref_=footer_myk
https://www.amazon.ca/hz/mycd/myx?ref_=footer_myk
https://www.amazon.ca/product-safety-alerts?ref_=footer_bsx_ypsa
https://www.amazon.ca/product-safety-alerts?ref_=footer_bsx_ypsa
https://www.amazon.ca/registries?ref_=nav_footer_registry_giftlist_desktop
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=508510&ref_=footer_gw_m_b_he
https://www.amazon.ca/?ref_=footer_logo
https://www.amazon.ca/?ref_=footer_logo
https://www.amazon.ca/?ref_=footer_logo
https://www.amazon.ca/?ref_=footer_logo
https://www.amazon.ca/customer-preferences/edit?ie=UTF8&preferencesReturnUrl=%2F&ref_=footer_lang
https://www.amazon.ca/customer-preferences/country?ie=UTF8&preferencesReturnUrl=%2FBeelta-Tablet-Kiosk-Security-BSC201WA%2Fdp%2FB0CL5VZZSQ%2Fref%3Dsr_1_13%3Fcrid%3DDU3P4PP6HMCN%26dib%3DeyJ2IjoiMSJ9.OV_yQWa8Gd2diEw43WNg0XcXeCMv7b3yOmfMwOyumIuaOw0bIluPR9ba5PCU590Oz-v9irSU7D8K7UkjuvERO8s-6jl13YLDKjQyTkeJLMZaRsJ5IMY6D86cFHEh9mYno1lhvIQMh8YGbjB0wiY-OPVmFEJI_CTRpfUzllWbkvDZai-lkQHIMBZCk3y-ZHBhpyqcTlccbg4X0_QqMxDLLZRiAHZv28tUqrDnb5OQJPAc-s-V-SDX8vwNkWEZG0jpUckBaPV4tBGR9jquGVvpb00xiNLOML149p5i8ei8b28.VlBxDrwMr8K-UPkrM_Irk91RaYXz46i4w1wTbP8dKBo%26dib_tag%3Dse%26keywords%3D11%2Binch%2Bipad%2Bretail%2Bstand%26qid%3D1759793634%26sprefix%3D11%2Binch%2Bipad%2Bretail%2Bstan%252Caps%252C143%26sr%3D8-13&ref_=footer_icp_cp
https://music.amazon.ca/?ref=dm_aff_amz_ca
https://music.amazon.ca/?ref=dm_aff_amz_ca
https://music.amazon.ca/?ref=dm_aff_amz_ca
https://music.amazon.ca/?ref=dm_aff_amz_ca
https://music.amazon.ca/?ref=dm_aff_amz_ca
https://music.amazon.ca/?ref=dm_aff_amz_ca
https://music.amazon.ca/?ref=dm_aff_amz_ca
https://advertising.amazon.ca/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_ca
https://advertising.amazon.ca/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_ca
https://advertising.amazon.ca/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_ca
https://advertising.amazon.ca/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_ca
https://advertising.amazon.ca/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_ca
https://advertising.amazon.ca/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_ca
https://advertising.amazon.ca/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_ca
https://www.amazon.ca/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.ca/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.ca/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.ca/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.ca/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.ca/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.ca/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055945011&ref_=_ca_footer_drive
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055945011&ref_=_ca_footer_drive
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055945011&ref_=_ca_footer_drive
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055945011&ref_=_ca_footer_drive
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055945011&ref_=_ca_footer_drive
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055945011&ref_=_ca_footer_drive
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055945011&ref_=_ca_footer_drive
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=CA_amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=CA_amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=CA_amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=CA_amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=CA_amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=CA_amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=CA_amazonfooter
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055944011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055944011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055944011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055944011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055944011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055944011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055944011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=16055944011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=8929975011&ref_=footer_warehouse_deals
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=8929975011&ref_=footer_warehouse_deals
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=8929975011&ref_=footer_warehouse_deals
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=8929975011&ref_=footer_warehouse_deals
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=8929975011&ref_=footer_warehouse_deals
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=8929975011&ref_=footer_warehouse_deals
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=8929975011&ref_=footer_warehouse_deals
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=17351028011&ref_=footer_carenew
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=17351028011&ref_=footer_carenew
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=17351028011&ref_=footer_carenew
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=17351028011&ref_=footer_carenew
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=17351028011&ref_=footer_carenew
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=17351028011&ref_=footer_carenew
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/browse.html?node=17351028011&ref_=footer_carenew
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer_ca
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer_ca
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer_ca
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer_ca
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer_ca
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer_ca
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer_ca
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=918816&ref_=footer_cou
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=918814&ref_=footer_privacy
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GVASXV5UZ64R4Y25&ref_=footer_cookies_notice
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=202146130&ref_=footer_iba


 
 

Page 71 of 107



Klaviyo Pricing 

 

Page 72 of 107



QUOTE 

From: 
Eric Holmes 
Project Manager 
647 859 3441 
daniel.e.holmes@gmail.com 
12 Parkdale Drive, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario, P6A5P8 
 
To: 
CEO/Executive Director 
Helping Hands Charity 
346 Wellington St W, Sault Ste. Marie, ON P6A 1J1 
ssmhhboard@gmail.com 
 
Quote Number: 2025-09-29-01 
Date: September 29, 2025 
Valid Until: October 29, 2025 
 
Project: Project Management Services for the Digital Foundation 
Initiative 
This quote outlines the scope and cost for professional project management services for the 
successful planning, execution, and launch of Helping Hands' new Shopify e-commerce 
platform. This proposal is submitted for your review. 

Scope of Services 
As Project Manager, I will provide end-to-end oversight for the entire four-month build-out 
phase. My responsibilities will encompass all aspects of project delivery to ensure milestones 
are met on time and within budget. 

●​ Strategic Oversight: Guiding the project to align with the strategic goals outlined in the 
initial proposal and grant application. 

●​ Contractor Management: Sourcing, vetting, and managing the contracts for the Shopify 
Developer and the Remote E-commerce Manager. 

●​ Implementation & Launch: Overseeing the development lifecycle from initial design to 
final platform launch, including testing and quality assurance. 

●​ Stakeholder Communication: Acting as the primary point of contact and providing 
regular progress reports to the CEO. 

●​ Financial & Resource Management: Tracking project expenses against the approved 
budget and ensuring resources are allocated effectively. 

Cost Breakdown 

Page 73 of 107



Service 
Description 

Rate (CAD) Estimated Hours Total (CAD, 
pre-tax) 

Project 
Management 
Services (as 
outlined above) 

$30.00 / hour 255 $7,650.00 

Total Estimated 
Project Cost 

  $7,650.00 

Note: This total represents the full estimated cost for project management services over the 
four-month project term. The source of funds will be a combination of the secured Green 
Initiatives Grant and the organization's operational revenue, as detailed in the grant budget. 

Project Timeline 
●​ Projected Start Date: November 1, 2025 
●​ Projected Completion Date: February 28, 2026 

 

Page 74 of 107



We do not have your complete address on file. Please click here to update your tax address.

View all proposals

Dixa B.

Toronto, Canada – 10:41 am local time

Available now

View profile

Message Hire Agency

91% Job Success Top Rated

Applicant

Dixa has applied to or been invited to

your or your company's job Shopify

Developer Needed for Charity

Website Build (Fixed-Price)

Get a second opinion

Invite coworkers to

help you review

freelancers

Invite

Proposal Details $2,000.00
Proposed Bid

Cover letter

Hello There,

I specialize in creating seamless Shopify stores with an emphasis on user-

friendliness, and I can help bring Helping Hands Charity’s vision to life. With

experience in e-commerce platforms, I can develop a website that not only looks

professional but also supports your mission and is easily manageable by your non-

technical team.

Some Of My Recent Projects:

- c2centreforcraft.ca

- literacypartners.org

- www.blood.ca/en

What I Can Do For You:

>> Research, recommend, and install a mobile-first Shopify theme that aligns with

your organization’s mission.

>> Set up core store settings, including payment gateways, shipping, and local pick-

up zones.

>> Design and develop an engaging, mission-focused homepage featuring your

story, TikTok feed, and curated product collections.

>> Build essential static pages like "About Us," "Contact Us," "FAQ," and a mission

page, ensuring clarity and engagement.

>> Customize templates for product and collection pages to allow easy population

by volunteers.

>> Design an intuitive navigation system with a clear primary menu and footer.

>> Optimize the checkout process for the "Local Pick-up" option, making it easy for

users to select.

>> Implement a "Make an Offer" functionality for select products, enabling a flexible

payment model.

>> Integrate marketing tools like Klaviyo for email sign-ups and Google Ads

Hire talent Manage work Reports Messages

9/29/25, 10:41 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/1972617276325515265 1/5
Page 75 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/ab/payments/tax-info
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/applicants
https://www.upwork.com/freelancers/~0102b0b232c30ff07c
https://www.upwork.com/nx/wm/offer/new/29542558/job-application/1972617276325515265/1972497962721558864
http://c2centreforcraft.ca/
http://literacypartners.org/
http://www.blood.ca/en
http://c2centreforcraft.ca/
http://literacypartners.org/
http://www.blood.ca/en
https://www.upwork.com/ab/jobs-home
https://www.upwork.com/ab/messages/rooms/


conversion tracking to maximize the impact of your campaigns.

>> Incorporate social media feeds, particularly TikTok and Facebook, to connect

with the community.

>> Conduct thorough testing to ensure the website is bug-free and mobile-

responsive, ensuring a smooth user experience.

>> Provide a smooth handover process, transferring full ownership and

administrative access to your team with detailed documentation.

My Suggestion: For increased engagement, I recommend adding a clear “Donate”

or “Support Us” section on the homepage, making it easy for visitors to directly

contribute to the cause, alongside the e-commerce offerings.

Let’s discuss how we can make this project a success and build a platform that

enhances your charity’s mission. I’m available for a quick call or message to go over

the details. Looking forward to working together!

Best,

Dixa B

Proposed Milestones

# Description Delivery Date Amount

1 We'll discuss it later. Oct 5, 2025 $2,000.00

View profile

$90K+
Total earnings

181
Total jobs

1,616
Total hours

Hours per week

As Needed - Open to Offers

Open to contract to hire New

Languages

English:  Native or Bilingual

Web Designer & Developer | SEO | 100k+
earning stores

$30.00/hr

Web Design

Ecommerce Website

Development

All work

Are you tired of searching for reliable web designer or web developer?

If that's you, then don't look any further. I'll handle your web designing and

development needs with much more things which needed it to be highly

conversion.

…

more

Work history on Upwork

Summary

An experienced web designer and developer specializing in e-commerce

platforms like Shopify and WordPress. Successfully completed projects

9/29/25, 10:41 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/1972617276325515265 2/5
Page 76 of 107

javascript:
javascript:
javascript:


Verifications

ID: Verified

Education

Lambton college
Master's degree, cyber security and

computer forensics

2023-2025

Dr. C.V. Raman University
Master of Computer Science

(MSCS), information technology

2020-2022

Sutex Bank College of

Computer Application and

Science
Bachelor of Computer Applications,

Website Development

2017-2020

Associated with

PI Tech LLC

971 hours

91% Job Success

Top Rated

include Shopify theme migrations that enhanced conversion rates for health

product websites [1] and developed responsive WordPress sites for premium

brands [2]. Proficient in user interface design, SEO optimization, and

integrating various web functionalit… Show more

Generated by Uma, Upwork’s Mindful AI, from relevant completed jobs

Relevant skills

Shopify Ecommerce Website Development Elementor Landing Page

Shopify Templates WordPress

Experienced Shopify Developer Needed for New Ecommerce

Brand Launch

Apr 25, 2025 - Sep 18, 2025

No feedback given

$2,000.00 Fixed price

Shopify Theme Migration & Sales Optimization - Health Products

E-commerce

5.0 of 2 reviews Jun 16, 2025 - Sep 17, 2025

5.0

Show 1 more

$2,189.01 $20.00 /hr 100 hours

WordPress Site Development with Elementor

Jul 9, 2025 - Sep 9, 2025

"Excellent developer. The deliverables were exactly as expected and Dixa was very

professional. Would highly recommend for WordPress work!"

$1,900.00 Fixed price

WordPress Designer for Upscale Medicated Product Website

Development

5.0 of 2 reviews Jan 14, 2025 - Apr 14, 2025

5.0

"Great job Dixa! We love the new site, and we appreciate all the hard work you

put into this one."

Show 1 more

Most relevant (5) Completed jobs (143) In progress (38)

5.0

9/29/25, 10:41 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/1972617276325515265 3/5
Page 77 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/agencies/1853726641537928826/


Employment history

Senior Web designer & Ecommerce developer | Par Infotech

April 2018 - August 2021

Wordpress Developer/ Website Designer | Excellence Inc.

January 2014 - March 2018

Portfolio

$2,000.00 Fixed price

Ecommerce site conversion rate optimization

Jun 13, 2024 - Jul 12, 2024

"Dixa was a pleasure. Very organized and a fantastic communicator. Her work was

top notch."

$1,200.00 Fixed price

5.0

YogaBar - Shopify

website

Health - website Finding job - website

1 2 3 4 5

Skills

WordPress Bootstrap WordPress Plugin HTML Shopify CSS

Wix WordPress Development WordPress SEO Plugin WordPress Theme

Website Design & Development:

- WordPress Development (Custom Themes, Premium Themes, ACF’s, Page Builders, Custom Plugins)…

more

My expertise ranges from molding themes into the perfect well-tested responsive and lightweight design to modifying

functionality, cart and checkout process and more.…

9/29/25, 10:41 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/1972617276325515265 4/5
Page 78 of 107

javascript:
javascript:
javascript:


more

About Us

Feedback

Referral Program

Trust, Safety & Security

Help & Support

Upwork Foundation

Terms of Service

Privacy Policy

CA Notice at Collection

Your Privacy Choices

Accessibility

Desktop App

Cookie Policy

Enterprise Solutions

Release notes

Follow Us Mobile app

© 2015 - 2025 Upwork® Global Inc.

9/29/25, 10:41 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/1972617276325515265 5/5
Page 79 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/about/
javascript:
https://www.upwork.com/trust-and-safety/security/
https://support.upwork.com/login
https://www.upwork.com/ppc/foundation/
https://www.upwork.com/legal#terms
https://www.upwork.com/legal#privacy
https://www.upwork.com/legal#SupplementalPrivacyNoticeforCaliforniaResidents
javascript:
https://www.upwork.com/legal#accessibility
https://www.upwork.com/downloads?source=Footer
https://www.upwork.com/legal#cookie-policy
https://www.upwork.com/enterprise
https://www.upwork.com/product-release-notes
https://www.facebook.com/upwork
https://www.linkedin.com/company/upwork
https://twitter.com/Upwork
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCvxGFOnwUBDHHcxuPqhe4CQ
https://www.instagram.com/upwork/
https://apps.apple.com/us/developer/upwork-global-inc/id329377609
https://play.google.com/store/apps/dev?id=8802639270489632480


We do not have your complete address on file. Please click here to update your tax address.

Shopify Developer Needed for Charity Website Build (Fixed-Price)

29 invites left

Posted yesterday

Worldwide

Summary

Project Description & Scope of Work

Project Title: Shopify E-commerce Platform Development

Organization: Helping Hands Charity

Date: September 28, 2025

Budget: $2,000 CAD (Fixed-Price Contract)

Project Duration: November 1, 2025 – February 28, 2026

1.0 Organization Overview

Helping Hands is a registered non-profit organization based in Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario. Our mission

is twofold: to divert consumer goods from the municipal waste stream and to alleviate poverty by

providing these goods to vulnerable populations. We are launching a strategic initiative to build a self-

sustaining e-commerce platform to amplify our environmental and social impact.

2.0 Project Goal

The primary goal of this project is to design, build, and launch a professional, secure, and user-

friendly Shopify e-commerce website. This platform will serve as a new, sustainable revenue stream

to fund our charitable operations. A critical success factor is that the final product must be easily

manageable by our non-technical team of student volunteers. The site's design and functionality must

be optimized for local commerce, encouraging community members to purchase goods for in-store

pick-up.

3.0 Scope of Work & Key Deliverables

The contractor will be responsible for the end-to-end development of the Shopify website. The scope

of work is defined by the following key deliverables:

Phase 1: Foundation & Setup

Theme Selection & Installation: Research and recommend a premium, mobile-first Shopify theme that

is fast, flexible, and aligns with the project goals. Install and configure the selected theme.

Basic Configuration: Set up core store settings, including payment gateways (Shopify Payments),

shipping/local pick-up zones, and tax information.

Phase 2: Design & Development

Edit posting

View posting

Reuse posting

Remove posting

Make private

About the client

Payment method verified

Phone number verified

Canada

Sault Ste. Marie 10:44 AM

2 jobs posted

0% hire rate, 2 open jobs

Government & Public Sector

Small company (2-9 people)

Member since Sep 28, 2025

Job link

https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~

Copy link

Attract top freelancers

Feature this job post.

INVITE FREELANCERS
REVIEW PROPOSALS (26)

Shortlisted (0)
HIRE (0)VIEW JOB POST

Hire talent Manage work Reports Messages

9/29/25, 10:44 AM Shopify Developer Needed for Charity Website Build (Fixed-Price) - Job Applications - Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/job-details 1/3
Page 80 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/ab/payments/tax-info
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?uid=1972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?uid=1972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?uid=1972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~021972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~021972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~021972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?reuse=1972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?reuse=1972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/?reuse=1972497962721558864
https://www.upwork.com/nx/job-post/onboarding/profile?redirect=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.upwork.com%2Fab%2Fapplicants%2F1972497962721558864%2Fjob-details
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/suggested
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/applicants
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/hired
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/job-details
https://www.upwork.com/ab/jobs-home
https://www.upwork.com/ab/messages/rooms/


Homepage Design: Create an engaging, mission-focused homepage that prominently features our

organization's story, an integrated TikTok feed, and curated product collections.

Core Page Creation: Build and populate essential static pages, including "About Us," "Contact Us,"

"FAQ," and a page detailing our mission and how store profits support the community.

Template Customization: Design and implement clean, reusable templates for product pages and

collection pages that are simple for volunteers to populate.

Navigation: Create an intuitive primary navigation menu and footer.

Phase 3: E-commerce Functionality & Integrations

Checkout Optimization: Configure the checkout process to prioritize and streamline the "Local Pick-

up" option for customers.

"Make an Offer" Functionality: Research, recommend, and install a Shopify app to facilitate a "make

an offer" or "pay what you can" model on select products. Configure the app to ensure offers are

submitted to staff for review before a transaction is completed.

Marketing & Analytics Integration:

Klaviyo: Ensure seamless integration of Klaviyo for email marketing sign-up forms and customer data

synchronization.

Google Ads: Implement Google Ads conversion tracking tags to accurately measure the

performance and ROI of our ad campaigns funded by our NPO Google Ad Grant.

Social Media Integration: Install and configure apps to display social media feeds (specifically TikTok

and Facebook) on the homepage.

Quality Assurance: Conduct thorough end-to-end testing of the website, including the offer

submission process, checkout, mobile responsiveness, and all interactive elements to ensure a bug-

free launch.

Phase 4: Handover and Documentation

Project Handover: Transfer full ownership and administrative access of the Shopify store to the

Helping Hands project manager upon final project approval.

4.0 Timeline & Key Milestones

The project will be executed over a four-month period.

Month 1 (November 2025): Project kickoff, theme selection, and finalization of site architecture and

design mockups.

Month 2 (December 2025): Development of homepage, core pages, and product/collection

templates.

Month 3 (January 2026): App integration ("Make an Offer," marketing, social), checkout configuration,

and internal testing phase.

Month 4 (February 2026): Final revisions, official site launch, and project handover.

5.0 Contractor Requirements

Proven expertise in Shopify development with a strong portfolio of live e-commerce websites.

Ability to work independently and manage the project to the agreed-upon timeline.

Excellent communication skills, with a commitment to providing regular progress updates.

Experience in creating user-friendly back-end experiences for non-technical users.

9/29/25, 10:44 AM Shopify Developer Needed for Charity Website Build (Fixed-Price) - Job Applications - Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/job-details 2/3
Page 81 of 107



$2,000.00

Fixed-price

Intermediate

Experience Level

Project Type: Complex project

Skills and Expertise

Mandatory skills

Activity on this job

Proposals: 20 to 50

Last viewed by client: 2 hours ago

Interviewing: 1

Invites sent: 1

Unanswered invites: 0

Other open jobs by this Client (1)

Remote E-commerce Manager for Shopify-based Online Thrift Store Fixed-price

Wix Shopify Google Ads Klaviyo

About Us

Feedback

Referral Program

Trust, Safety & Security

Help & Support

Upwork Foundation

Terms of Service

Privacy Policy

CA Notice at Collection

Your Privacy Choices

Accessibility

Desktop App

Cookie Policy

Enterprise Solutions

Release notes

Follow Us Mobile app

© 2015 - 2025 Upwork® Global Inc.

9/29/25, 10:44 AM Shopify Developer Needed for Charity Website Build (Fixed-Price) - Job Applications - Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972497962721558864/job-details 3/3
Page 82 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1052162208999198725
https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1031626779570716672
https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1031626741817786368
https://www.upwork.com/nx/search/jobs/?ontology_skill_uid=1031626752756531200
https://www.upwork.com/jobs/~021972518858964177555/?referrer_url_path=/1972497962721558864/job-details
https://www.upwork.com/about/
javascript:
https://www.upwork.com/trust-and-safety/security/
https://support.upwork.com/login
https://www.upwork.com/ppc/foundation/
https://www.upwork.com/legal#terms
https://www.upwork.com/legal#privacy
https://www.upwork.com/legal#SupplementalPrivacyNoticeforCaliforniaResidents
javascript:
https://www.upwork.com/legal#accessibility
https://www.upwork.com/downloads?source=Footer
https://www.upwork.com/legal#cookie-policy
https://www.upwork.com/enterprise
https://www.upwork.com/product-release-notes
https://www.facebook.com/upwork
https://www.linkedin.com/company/upwork
https://twitter.com/Upwork
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCvxGFOnwUBDHHcxuPqhe4CQ
https://www.instagram.com/upwork/
https://apps.apple.com/us/developer/upwork-global-inc/id329377609
https://play.google.com/store/apps/dev?id=8802639270489632480


We do not have your complete address on file. Please click here to update your tax address.

View all messaged

Anahit B.

Yerevan, Armenia – 6:38 pm local time

View profile

Message Hire

Applicant

Anahit has applied to or been invited

to your or your company's job

Remote E-commerce Manager for

Shopify-based Online Thrift Store

Get a second opinion

Invite coworkers to

help you review

freelancers

Invite

Proposal Details $4,000.00
Proposed Bid

Cover letter

Dear Helping Hands Team,

I am excited about the opportunity to join Helping Hands as a Remote E-commerce

Manager and help launch your new Shopify thrift store. I strongly admire your

mission to reduce waste and support the community, and I believe my skills in

Shopify management, social media marketing, and remote coordination make me a

great fit for this role.

I have hands-on experience managing Shopify stores from the ground up: creating

product listings, setting up categories, optimizing SEO, and ensuring a professional,

conversion-focused storefront. I have also worked with large product catalogs,

where attention to detail and consistency were key to success.

Beyond store operations, I bring experience in social media marketing and content

creation, particularly in driving engagement and sales through Facebook groups

and other platforms. I am also eager to build and manage your email marketing

program in Klaviyo, ensuring strong customer retention and repeat purchases.

I have worked with teams remotely, using Slack, calls, and shared tools to

coordinate tasks in real time, solve challenges quickly, and keep operations running

smoothly. I am highly organized, self-motivated, and committed to delivering results,

while also capable of training your volunteers so they feel confident running the

store independently after the contract ends.

You can view examples of Shopify stores I have managed in my Upwork portfolio.

Helping Hands’ vision inspires me, and I would be honored to contribute to your

mission. I look forward to the opportunity to discuss how I can help grow your online

store and make it a sustainable success.

Warm regards,

Anahit Baghramyan

Hire talent Manage work Reports Messages

9/29/25, 10:38 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/1972667795554149031 1/4
Page 83 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/ab/payments/tax-info
https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/messaged
https://www.upwork.com/freelancers/~012903ffed6dbca789
https://www.upwork.com/nx/wm/offer/new/1002160614/job-application/1972667795554149031/1972518858964177555
https://www.upwork.com/ab/jobs-home
https://www.upwork.com/ab/messages/rooms/


$25
Total earnings

2
Total jobs

Hours per week

More than 30 hrs/week

Open to contract to hire New

Languages

English:  Conversational

Russian:  Fluent

Verifications

ID: Verified

Education

Vanadzori Petakan

Mankavaržakan Institut
Bachelor's degree, Teacher of

English language and literature

2008-2012

Shopify Store Manager | Product Listing,
Customization & Marketing

$5.00/hr

Portfolio

I help businesses build and grow their Shopify stores with a focus on sales, speed,

and user experience.

✅  Shopify store setup from scratch

✅  Theme customization to match your brand

✅  Product upload with SEO optimization

✅  Payment & shipping integration…

✅more

Work history on Upwork

Summary

A Shopify Store Manager specializing in product listing, customization, and

marketing. Successfully executed a complex integration of product variations

for a wall art print-on-demand store, ensuring a clean and user-friendly

interface [1]. Focuses on enhancing user experience through effective store

setups, theme customizations, and SEO optimization. Proficient in Shopify,

Grupify, and product… Show more

Generated by Uma, Upwork’s Mindful AI, from relevant completed jobs

Relevant skills

Shopify

Shopify Expert Needed to Combine Product Variations into One

Product Page

Aug 28, 2025 - Aug 30, 2025

"Fair and easy to work with. Can recommend."

$25.00 Fixed price

Completed jobs (1) In progress (1)

5.0

9/29/25, 10:38 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/1972667795554149031 2/4
Page 84 of 107



Employment history

Accounting Assistant & Administrative Manager | Spitak Medical Center

November 2021 - March 2023

Sorting Department Manager | HayPost

February 2018 - September 2020

Manager | HayPost

September 2014 - January 2017

Other experiences

Wildberries Store Manager

Social Media Content Creator & SMM Specialist

Merganna’s Spices –

Shopify Store Design

and Product Upload

Skills

Shopify Shopify Development Shopify Templates Shopify SEO

Product Listings Ecommerce Website Shopify Theme Ecommerce SEO

Store Migration Shopify Apps Shopify Dropshipping Set Up Shopify Site

Assisted with financial operrations, including cash trnsactions and invice processing. Managed adminstrative tasks related to

accounting, ensuring proper documentation and reporting. Worked closely with the chief accountant to support daily financial…

Received newspapers and sorted them for disribution to various post offices across different cities in Armenia. Managed

incoming deliveries from the central hub and ensured accurate and timely dispatch,

Managed postal operations, provided customer service, handled financial transactions and ensured efficient workflow.

Have been successfully managing my own online store on Wildberries for over a year, acquiring all necessary skills to effectively

handle the platform՛s seller account. Experienced in product listing, order management, customer support and inventory…

more

9/29/25, 10:38 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/1972667795554149031 3/4
Page 85 of 107

javascript:


Makeup-Artist

Manage and create content for a personal YouTube channel focused on culinary topics, producing high-quality recipe videos

and engaging with the audience. Run an Instagram blog dedicated to cooking, sharing everyday recipes and personal stories.…

more

Provided professional makeup services for clints, including bridal, evening and daily makeup. Specialized in eyebrow shaping

and eyelash extensions, enhancing clients natural beauty. Ensured high-quality service and customer satisfaction in a salon…

About Us

Feedback

Referral Program

Trust, Safety & Security

Help & Support

Upwork Foundation

Terms of Service

Privacy Policy

CA Notice at Collection

Your Privacy Choices

Accessibility

Desktop App

Cookie Policy

Enterprise Solutions

Release notes

Follow Us Mobile app

© 2015 - 2025 Upwork® Global Inc.

9/29/25, 10:38 AM Upwork

https://www.upwork.com/ab/applicants/1972518858964177555/1972667795554149031 4/4
Page 86 of 107

https://www.upwork.com/about/
javascript:
https://www.upwork.com/trust-and-safety/security/
https://support.upwork.com/login
https://www.upwork.com/ppc/foundation/
https://www.upwork.com/legal#terms
https://www.upwork.com/legal#privacy
https://www.upwork.com/legal#SupplementalPrivacyNoticeforCaliforniaResidents
javascript:
https://www.upwork.com/legal#accessibility
https://www.upwork.com/downloads?source=Footer
https://www.upwork.com/legal#cookie-policy
https://www.upwork.com/enterprise
https://www.upwork.com/product-release-notes
https://www.facebook.com/upwork
https://www.linkedin.com/company/upwork
https://twitter.com/Upwork
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCvxGFOnwUBDHHcxuPqhe4CQ
https://www.instagram.com/upwork/
https://apps.apple.com/us/developer/upwork-global-inc/id329377609
https://play.google.com/store/apps/dev?id=8802639270489632480


Card Readers POS Accessories Gift Cards Rentals FAQ

CAD / EN 

10/8/25, 2:13 PM Star Micronics 16" Cash Drawer (CA Only) – Shopify Hardware Store

https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/products/star-micronics-16-cash-drawer-cad?variant=48093860495382 1/2
Page 87 of 107

https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/card-reader
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/collections/accessory
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/gift-cards
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/hardware-rental-program
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/faq
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/cart
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/cart
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/cart


Star Micronics 16" Cash Drawer (CA Only)

Star Micronics 16" Cash Drawer (CD4-1616)

$189.00

Color

Black White

1

Manage and secure your cash seamlessly with the Star Micronics 16" Cash Drawer (CD4). This heavy-duty drawer integrates with receipt printers to open automatically at

checkout, while the reinforced top and single-key lock protect your funds. Its compact form fits most countertops and holds 5 bills and 8 coins for organized storage. Perfect for

retailers, cafes, and pop‑up shops using Shopify POS.

Secure Cash Storage: Reinforced top and premium key lock protect against unauthorized access

Automatic Integration: Opens instantly when connected to a compatible receipt printer

Compact Footprint: 16" wide design fits neatly under most countertops

Features

Tech Specs

Compatibility

What's Included

From the Manufacturer

Add to cart

Added

Free shipping

Free 30-day returns

© 2025, Powered by Shopify Footer menu 
Terms of Service FAQ Returns Warranty Support

10/8/25, 2:13 PM Star Micronics 16" Cash Drawer (CA Only) – Shopify Hardware Store

https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/products/star-micronics-16-cash-drawer-cad?variant=48093860495382 2/2
Page 88 of 107

https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/products/star-micronics-16-cash-drawer-cad?variant=48093860495382
https://www.shopify.com/legal/terms
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/faq
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/return-policy
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/shopify-products-warranty
https://help.shopify.com/


Card Readers POS Accessories Gift Cards Rentals FAQ

CAD / EN 

10/8/25, 2:15 PM Star Micronics Wifi Receipt Printer (TSP143IIIW) #US/CA – Shopify Hardware Store

https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/products/wifi-receipt-printer?variant=62062895857686 1/2
Page 89 of 107

https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/card-reader
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/collections/accessory
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/gift-cards
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/hardware-rental-program
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/faq
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/cart
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/cart
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/cart


Star Micronics Wifi Receipt Printer (TSP143IIIW) #US/CA

Star Micronics Wifi Receipt Printer (TSP143IIIW)

$469.00

Colour

Black-Grey White-Grey

1

Streamline your checkout with the Star Micronics Wifi Receipt Printer, designed to connect securely over 2.4 GHz networks and integrate seamlessly with Shopify POS. Its

thermal printing technology means no ink or toner costs, while a compact design and starter paper roll get you up and running right away.

Wireless Installation: Quick setup on 2.4 GHz networks

Thermal Printing: No ink or toner required

High-Speed Output: Prints up to 43 receipts per minute

Features

Tech Specs

Compatibility

What's Included

From the Manufacturer

Add to cart

Added

Free shipping

Free 30-day returns

© 2025, Powered by Shopify Footer menu 
Terms of Service FAQ Returns Warranty Support

10/8/25, 2:15 PM Star Micronics Wifi Receipt Printer (TSP143IIIW) #US/CA – Shopify Hardware Store

https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/products/wifi-receipt-printer?variant=62062895857686 2/2
Page 90 of 107

https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/products/wifi-receipt-printer?variant=62062895857686
https://www.shopify.com/legal/terms
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/faq
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/return-policy
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/shopify-products-warranty
https://help.shopify.com/


Card Readers POS Accessories Gift Cards Rentals FAQ

CAD / EN 

10/8/25, 2:13 PM WisePad 3 Bundle #CA – Shopify Hardware Store

https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/products/wisepad-3-card-reader?variant=48097895677974&country=CA&currency=CAD&utm_source=google&utm_medium=c… 1/2
Page 91 of 107

https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/card-reader
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/collections/accessory
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/gift-cards
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/hardware-rental-program
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/faq
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/cart
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/cart
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/cart


WisePad 3 Bundle #CA

WisePad 3 Card Reader

$69.00

1

The WisePad 3 Card Reader wirelessly connects to Shopify POS via Bluetooth, enabling seamless chip & PIN and contactless payments wherever you sell. EMV‑certified and

PCI‑compliant, it safeguards card data while offering a customer‑facing display and integrated PIN pad for smooth, professional checkouts. Its lightweight, portable design keeps

you ready for in‑store, pop‑up, or mobile sales on iPad, iPhone, or Android devices.

Seamless Bluetooth Connectivity: Pairs quickly with your POS for instant setup

Secure EMV Transactions: Meets PCI DSS standards to protect customer data

Portable Checkout Solution: Lightweight design for flexible, on‑the‑go sales

Shopify Essentials

Sell Everywhere: This hardware seamlessly integrates with the Shopify ecosystem—connecting in-store and online sales through one powerful back office.

Get Started for $1: Unlock in-person selling with a Shopify plan. Compare plans or try Shopify free for 3 days, then get 3 months for $1/month. Start free trial.

Accept Payments Instantly: Shopify Payments powers your hardware with transparent pricing and quick access to your funds. Rates start at 2.6% + 0¢. Learn more

What's Included

1x WisePad 3 Card Reader

1x Charging cable

1x Quick Start Guide

Features

Tech Specs

Compatibility

Warranty

Add to cart

Added

Free shipping

Free 30-day returns

Accepts Visa, Mastercard, American Express, Interac, Apple Pay, Google Pay

© 2025, Powered by Shopify
Footer menu 
Terms of Service FAQ Returns Warranty Support

10/8/25, 2:13 PM WisePad 3 Bundle #CA – Shopify Hardware Store

https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/products/wisepad-3-card-reader?variant=48097895677974&country=CA&currency=CAD&utm_source=google&utm_medium=c… 2/2
Page 92 of 107

https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/products/wisepad-3-card-reader?variant=48097895677974
https://www.shopify.com/pos/pricing
https://www.shopify.com/pos/free-trial/sell-retail
https://www.shopify.com/pos/payments
https://www.shopify.com/legal/terms
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/faq
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/return-policy
https://hardware.shopify.com/en-ca/pages/shopify-products-warranty
https://help.shopify.com/


 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

 

CDF – Green Initiatives Program Fund Terms of Reference      
 
1.0 Purpose 
 
The purpose of the Green Initiatives Program of the Community Development Fund (CDF) is to 
support green initiatives that result in improved environmental sustainability in Sault Ste. Marie.             
 
2.0 Policy  
 
The City of Sault Ste. Marie’s Environmental Sustainability Committee (ESC) may recommend 
the allocation of funds for eligible projects or programs that support the City’s environmental plans 
and practices, in particular the reduction of greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions and other 
community environmental sustainability activities.  
 
Funding applications will be reviewed by the ESC in accordance with the CDF – Green Initiatives 
Program Fund (GIPF) guidelines and will be recommended to Council for approval.  
 
Total funds available for all projects under the CDF – Green Initiatives Program is $50,000. This 
amount will be reviewed on an annual basis. 
      
2.0 Definitions 

 
3.1 “Sustainability” means a broad, interconnected understanding of environmental stewardship. 

It is not just about preserving resources for future generations but it is also about ensuring that all 
life forms continue to thrive in balance.  
 
The City of Sault Ste. Marie (the City), whose municipality is in the heart of Turtle Island within 

the Robinson Huron/Superior Treaty Territory, unsurrendered lands of the Anishinaabeg peoples, 
known to them as Bawating - the place of the rapids. The City was historically a centre for trade 
and knowledge sharing, which the City acknowledges at the start of each of its public meetings. 
Anishinaabe perspectives are included in the CDF Green Initiatives Program Fund terms of 
reference. Anishinaabeg peoples emphasize that sustainability decisions must consider the 
importance of the interconnectedness of all life forms, which they refer to as “relatives” , including 

but not limited to: minerals, weather, plants and trees, fungi, birds, mammals, reptiles, 
amphibians; and arthropods1. This total view of seeing the environment can ensure that projects 

aiming towards sustainability consider that the health, survival, wellbeing of all life forms and the 

ways they are interconnected are taken care of and maintained for present and future 

generations.  
 

All applicants are encouraged to consider the interconnectedness of ecosystem and the cyclical 

aspects of sustainability as part of their assessment of the environmental impacts of their 
proposed project(s). The well-being of all beings and the elements that affect them is essential for 

maintaining a balanced and sustainable ecosystem, with an understanding that the health of one 

affects the health of all.      
 

3.2 “Eligible Applicant” means either a: 
i. Incorporated Not-for-profit organization  

                                                           
1 https://ir.lib.uwo.ca/etd/5520/  

Page 93 of 107

https://ir.lib.uwo.ca/etd/5520/


 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

 

ii. Unincorporated organization/collective – must be composed of at least 2 members 
and have been active as a group for at least 1 year 

iii. Local School or School Group / Committee 
iv. City of Sault Ste. Marie Department  

 

● “Eligible Project” means any project or activity that demonstrates environmental benefits or 
improvements and is consistent with City policies, and may include, but is not limited to 
greenhouse gas (GHG) reductions, improving water quality / aquatic habitat rehabilitation, 
increases to energy efficiency, improving the heath and resiliency  of the overall 
ecosystems, including habitat restoration, active transportation or waste reduction.  

 

3.3 “Long-term impact” refers to: the lasting effects of a project on the environment, communities, 
and the economy, which extends beyond immediate carbon reduction. The goal is to ensure that 

decisions made today foster  sustainable, equitable futures, with consideration for both ecological 
health and community well-being over the long term (e.g. assessing the sustainability of materials 
used, ethical practices in supply chains, environmental and social consequences or benefits, 
resource extraction and/or production, and the ways  local businesses (e.g. goods and/or services 
produced in Sault Ste. Marie) are supported wherever and whenever possible).      
      
4.0 Processing for Evaluating Proposals 
 
4.1 The Community Development and Enterprise Services Department (CD&ES) will provide the 
resources to support the intake of applications and support the proponent(s) in the development 
of their proposal. 
 
4.2 City Finance and CD&ES will provide recommendations regarding economic resources 
available and related concerns (e.g., due diligence collaboration, risk management, etc.) 
 
4.3 Once an application has been deemed eligible and completed by City staff, applications will 
be reviewed with the Environmental Sustainability Committee for recommendation to City council. 
 
4.4. All requests will be presented to Council in writing with supporting presentations by the 
applicant, if required.  A copy of the application will be included in the Council package, which is 
public. Any confidential material to support the application should be contained in a separate 
document and marked confidential.  
 
4.5 City Council will make the final decision regarding the approval of financial contributions.  
 
5.0 Recommendations of Awards  
 
5.1 The ESC may prioritize submissions from community organizations over requests from City 
departments. 
 
5.2 Funding amounts recommended for the award are at the discretion of the ESC. The committee 
may recommend funding the total amount requested or a portion of the amount requested, subject 
to the number/volume of other applications, the strength and alignment of the proposal with ESC 
terms of reference, and/or scoring and quality of the application.  
 
6.0 Accountability, Monitoring and Reporting of Results      
 

Page 94 of 107



 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

 

The following will be expected from the successful applicants: 
 
5.1 Recognition of the Community Development Fund contribution to the project in reports and 
appropriate marketing products, including the City logo. 
 
5.2 Progress reports for longer duration projects as outlined in their application timetable and 
proposal to City Council. 
 
5.3 A final project report containing an evaluation of the success of the initiative in meeting its 
goals and key performance targets as well as the benefits to the community is required within 60 
days of project completion.  
 
5.4 A complete report of all revenues and disbursements for the project within 6 months of 
completion of the project. The City Finance Department will require supporting financial 
documentation (e.g. paid invoices, etc.) and has the right to review or audit projects. 
 
The GIPF are provided on a reimbursement      basis, i.e., an organization incurs the cost, provides 
invoices to the City in a claim report and the City’s contribution level to the project is then provided. 
Where other levels of government or other funding programs are involved, the City will receive 
claim packages as submitted to the other funding agencies and pay their proportional share of 
approved and eligible project costs.  
 
 
 
  

Page 95 of 107



 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

 

Community Development Fund Application Form  
 
Green Initiatives Program Fund 
 
Before filling out an application, please discuss your project and/or activity with Community 
Development and Enterprise Services (CD&ES) staff. Contact information is available in Section 
7 of the application. Staff will help guide potential applicants through the process and answer any 
questions regarding the program and application form. 
 
Please fill in each of the following sections: 
 
Section 1: Intakes 
 
Applications will be accepted quarterly every year and recommended for Council approval by the 
City’s Environmental Sustainability Committee (ESC) at their quarterly meetings. Please select 
the intake round you wish to apply for funds.  
 

Intake Submission 
Period 

Application Due ESC and 
Council Review 

Project 
Implementation 

☐ Q1 January 1 – March 
31 

Last Friday in March of 
each calendar year 

April  After May 1 

☐ Q2 April 1 – June 30 Last Friday in June of 
each calendar year 

July After August 1 

☐ Q3 July 1 – 
September 30 

Last Friday in September 
of each calendar year 

October After November 
1 

☐ Q4 October 1 – 
October 31 

Last Friday in October of 
each calendar year 

November After December 
1  

 
Section 2: Applicant Information 
 
Please select which type of organization you represent: 
 

☐ Incorporated Not-for-profit organization  

☐ Unincorporated organization/collective – must be composed of at least 2 members and have 

been active as a group for at least 1 year 

☐ Local School or School Group / Committee 

☐ City of Sault Ste. Marie (list Department):          
 
Organization/Collection/School/School Group Name:        
Address:              
Phone Number:         Fax:      
Contact Name:       Email:       
Phone:              
 
Names of Organization Officers, Directors & Principals (if applicable):    
             
             
             
              
 

Page 96 of 107



 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

 

Briefly describe the function or purpose of your organization (e.g. include a short history, 
mandate, goals and objectives) 
             
             
             
             
              
 
Contributing partners (elaborate on the partner (name), type of partnership (e.g. joint 
venture, in-kind organization) or proposed collaboration, and provide references):   
             
             
             
              
 
Section 3: Project Information  
 
Please provide key information about your project including: project description, 
objectives, performance targets, impacts and limitations of project, methodology and 
timing (including key dates for progress reports and final report to council)  
             
             
             
             
              
              
 
Outline your communication strategy for promoting the project you are seeking GIF for 
(e.g., press release, social media post, community event, etc.) and any plans to ensure that 
the project is brought to the attention of the community. Please also include the target 
audience of your project and anticipated impact (e.g., education, awareness, reduced 
emissions, water quality improvement).  
             
             
             
             
              
 
Section 4: Costs and Financing 
 
Total amount of assistance requested $     
 
Please specify as accurately as possible how the Green Initiatives Fund will be used if 
approved. Requests for capital purchases or printed material must include a minimum of 
one quote from a firm/business to provide the service/material.  
             
             
             
             
              
 

Page 97 of 107



 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

 

If you are a City Department, please elaborate on how you plan to use this request to build 
a pathway into future operating and/or capital budgets. Please also tie this into the 
environmental sustainability section of the corporate strategic plan.  
             
             
              
             
              
 
Does your organization currently receive other financial assistance from the City, either 
in-kind or direct funding?  
☐ Yes 
☐ No  
 
If yes, please specify: 
             
             
             
             
              
 
Have you received Green Initiative funding from the City previously? 
☐No 
☐Yes      ☐Amount ($)        
Project Title / Description:           
             
              
 
What was the last year received:       (specify year) 
 
If yes, for the last year that the grant was received, append a copy of a Post-Project Report. 
Please note that applicants can apply more than once a year, providing their last project post-
project report has been submitted to and approved by the City. Organizations that have previously 
received funding in previous years, may apply for additional grants in subsequent years, provided 
they have submitted a complete and satisfactory post-grant report for any previous funding 
received. However, to ensure broad and equitable community access to funding, priority will be 
given to first-time applicants and new organizations. 
 
In cases where the total funding requested exceeds the available annual budget, funding will be 
allocated first to eligible new applicants and organizations that have not previously received 
support from this program. Returning applicants may receive funding only if sufficient resources 
remain after new applications have been considered. 
 
For grants given to assist in capital purchases or printed material, please append an 
example and/or colour photo of the item(s).  
 
Submit the following required attachments with your application: 

i) Detailed project costs 
ii) Financing arrangements (e.g., equity, loans, etc.) and funding partners 
iii) In-kind contributions 

Page 98 of 107



 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

 

iv) Balance, Financial Statements, Cash flow projections (historical and projected), where 
appropriate 

v) Demonstrated need for assistance and supporting documentation and applications to 
other government assistance programs, etc.  

 
Section 5: Environmental Benefits 
 
Description of how the project aims towards or achieves environmental sustainability.                                               
             
             
             
              
              
              
              
              
If your project looks to replace a piece of equipment (e.g. fluorescent lighting with LED), 

please explain how the old materials will be disposed of, ensuring that they are 
decommissioned properly or recycled, if applicable.      

             
             
             
              
              
              
              
              
 

If applicable, has your project considered supply chain, such as the materials used in their 

production and transportation. If so please explain the ways you have considered local 
supply chains in the materials of the goods or products you are seeking, and their impacts 
on sustainability.  
 

              
              
              
              
              
 

Section 6: Community Benefits   

 
If applicable, does your project seek to support local businesses with the purchase of 

goods and/or services that you are applying for funding for?  
      
              
              
              
              
              
Does the project complement or connect to other local initiatives? If so, how? 

Page 99 of 107



 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

 

             
             
             
             
              
              
              
              
              
 
What is the anticipated short, medium and/or long-term impact on the community as a 
whole from your planned project? Please refer to section 3.3 of the Terms of Reference.  
             
             
             
             
             
              
              
              
              
              
              
 
If applicable, how does your project plan to increase environmental sustainability 
education and awareness in our community? 
              
              
              
              
              
 
Section 7 
I UNDERSTAND that by signing this application, I agree that my project:  
• Has a distinct start and end date within the year that the grant is provided.  
• Has specific deliverables based on the project.  
• Will benefit the residents of Sault Ste. Marie. 
• City of Sault Ste. Marie property held by the organization must have a current and up-to-

date tax payments upon the City’s receipt of application. Through the grant period, tax 
payments must be maintained and up-to-date. Organizations whose property taxes are in 
arrears will not be considered for this program. Organizations who default on their property 
taxes through the grant period will not receive any payment from the City of Sault Ste. 
Marie, and the grant agreement may be terminated immediately. 
 

I CERTIFY that to the best of my knowledge, the information provided in the Green Initiatives 
Program Fund application is accurate and complete and is endorsed by the organization society 
or City department, which I represent.  
 
DATED in Sault Ste. Marie, this     day of     , 20  
 
NAME    Title    Signature    Phone Number 

Page 100 of 107



 

Community Development Fund     Green Initiatives Stream 

 

              
 
PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AND RELATED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION TO: 
 
Emily Cormier 
Sustainability Coordinator, Community Development & Enterprise Services 
99 Foster Drive, Level 1 
Sault Ste. Marie, ON P6A 5X6 
Telephone inquiries: (705) 989-8748 
Email: e.cormier2@cityssm.on.ca  
 
INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE CONSIDRED.  
 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
 
Application Received By:         Date:      
 
Collection of Personal Information Notice 
 
Personal information of the Green Initiative Fund Application is collected under the authority of 
the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy ACT R.S.O. 1990 m c.M.56 and 
will be used solely to determine applicable information necessary for application. Questions about 
this collection should be directed to the address noted in the Competition Outline.  
 
 

Page 101 of 107

mailto:e.cormier2@cityssm.on.ca


Environmental Sustainability 

Committee Meeting 

Wednesday November 12, 2025 12:00 – 1:30 PM

*NB: ESC meetings are fast paced. Please come prepared by reviewing the materials in advance. Page 102 of 107



7. ESC Committee Composition 
Update – Welcome Stevie Luzzi

Stevie is from Sault Ste. Marie and is a Registered Professional Forester

with the Ontario Professional Foresters Association and currently works as a

Conservation Forester at Wahkohtowin Development GP Inc.* where she

supports and leads projects focused on conservation, forest compliance, and

nature-based solutions.

In 2024, she received the Strive Young Professionals Group – Algoma

Visionary Award for Environmental and Natural Resources. Stevie

is passionate about community-driven development, where values guide

projects as much as deliverables. She thrives when she can be of service

through connecting people and sharing knowledge.

Stevie is also a board member of the NORDIK Institute and has been

appointed to the Sault Ste. Marie Region Conservation Authority Resource

(SSMRCA) Management Advisory Committee which provides guidance,

advice, and recommendations on a coordinated approach to resource and

watershed management within the SSMRCA’s jurisdiction.

*Wahkohtowin Development GP Inc. is a social enterprise made up of Chapleau Cree First Nation, Missanabie Cree First Nation and Brunswick House First Nation, actively pursuing the future 

needs of communities through the renewal of cultural practices and upholding of rights to create sustainable resource management for the benefit of our shared Traditional Territory, our 

Communities, and our livelihood. Page 103 of 107



10. Staff Update 

• ESC GIF TOR Revision - Complete

• Corporate EV Charging Study (WIP) – 11 bids received – review in process 

• Transit Depot Solar Project (WIP)

• John Rhodes Roof Replacement Project (WIP)

• FCM CEF Phase 2: Program Design for a home-grown community retrofit 
program in SSM (WIP) – concerns RE: feasibility of implementation with sunset of 
FCM funding – exploring alternative options 

• 2024 City of SSM Energy Conservation and Demand Management Plan (WIP)

• BNZ final deliverable – business case and draft Green Development guidelines 
(voluntary) and plan for implementation – ETA mid-2027

• Deep Energy Retrofit Accelerator RFI Closed – 8 bids received – review WIP 

• Grant agreement for Climate Adaptation Plan funding received – working on RFP 
(ETA of launch January 2026)

• Advising / review of IESO LT2 proposals with EDC Team 

• Working with Métis Nation of Ontario on Tree Planting projects in partnership with  
HSCDSB, Sault Climate Hub, SSMIC, ADSB and City staff 

Page 104 of 107



10. Staff Update 

Eco-corridor Project (WIP) 

• This collaborative initiative seeks to identify and strengthen the ecological linkages across the 
landscape, supporting biodiversity and the long-term stewardship of key natural areas.

• Stage 1 Complete

• Final forum taking place November 18th

• Mapping and spatial analysis conducted through the project helped identify key linkages and 
habitats that are vital to maintaining wildlife movement in a changing and developing area. 

• These findings informed fieldwork carried out over the summer, which brought community 
members together for hands-on training in species identification, vegetation sampling and 
ecosystem classification. 

• The field activities are intended to build the foundation for long-term data collection in the key 
areas identified through the preliminary connectivity mapping. 

• Partners have produced two short videos to showcase the project and highlight the 
importance of ecological connectivity available on Ontario Nature’s website.

• Looking ahead, the partners will continue working together to seek funding to implement the 
recommendations outlined in the draft governance and management framework developed 
through this first stage. 

• This project was generously funded by Parks Canada as part of its national initiative to 
advance ecological corridors across Canada. 

Friendly reminder that COP 30 taking place this week Page 105 of 107

https://ontarionature.org/programs/protected-places/ecological-corridors/
https://www.bbc.com/news/articles/c04gqez4lkyo


11. Next Meeting 
 2026 Meeting Schedule 

 Meeting #1 Tuesday, January 6, 2026, 4:00 – 5:30 PM 

 Meeting #2 March 10, 2026, 4:00 – 5:30 PM (Emissions Update) 

 Meeting #3 Tuesday April 7, 2026, 4:00 – 5:30 PM 

 Meeting #4 July 7, 2026, 4:00 – 5:30 PM 

 Meeting #5 October 6, 2026, 4:00 – 5:30 PM 

 Meeting #6 November 10, 2026, 4:00 – 5:30 PM 

 Next Meeting: Tues Jan 6/26
 Regular Meeting 

 Scope:
 Elect Chair and Vice-Chair Roles – if interested please advise Emily via email

 City of SSM GHG Reduction Plan Review Discussion (originally published 2020, recommends refresh 
every 5 years)

 Earth Day Presentation / Discussion (Trishala)

As always, in-person participation strongly encouraged

Page 106 of 107



Thank You. Questions? 

Page 107 of 107


	Agenda
	3. ESC Oct 7 2025 Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6. Environmental Sustainability Committee.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6. ESC Letter to Mayor and Council v2.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	8.1. Emma-GreenFundApplication-2025-10-28.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	8.2. 2025 10 23_Helping Hands Backgrounder.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	8.2. Helping Hands CDF GIF 2025 FINAL VERSION.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	9. CDF v14.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	10. 2025 11 12_ESC Mtg Staff Slides v1.pdf
	Back to Agenda


